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Senate
Tomblin, Chair
Chafin
Helmick
Kessler
Sharpe
Deem
Sprouse

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

House
Kiss, Chair (absent)
Amores (absent)
Mahan
Michael (absent)
Staton (absent)
Hall
Trump (absent)
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President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

Approval of Minutes

Upon motion, properly adopted, the minutes of the December 12,2006,meeting were approved.

Interim reports for 2006 were received from the following committees:

a. Agriculture and Agri-business Committee (Senator Edgell and Delegate Stemple, Cochairs)
b. Joint Commission on Economic Development (Senator McCabe and Delegate Cann, Cochairs)
c. Education Subcommittee A - Public Education (Senator Edgell and Delegate Williams, Cochairs)
d. Education Subcommittee B - No Child Left Behind (Senator Hunter and Delegate Paxton, Cochairs)
e. Education Subcommittee C - School Aid Formula (Senator Plymale and Delegate Campbell,

Cochairs)
f. Joint Standing Committee on Finance (Senator Helmick and Delegate Michael, Cochairs)
g. Forest Management Review Commission (Senator Helmick and Delegate Morgan, Cochairs)
h. Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability (Senator

Prezioso and Delegate Leach, Cochairs)
i. Insurance Availability and Medical Malpractice Insurance Committee (Senator Minard and

Delegate Kominar, Cochairs)
Commission on Interstate Cooperation (Senator Jenkins and Delegate Caputo, Cochairs)
Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee (Senator Fanning, Delegate Paxton and
Delegate Richard Thompson, Chairs)

t. Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement (Senator Foster and Delegate Stalnaker,
Cochairs)

m. Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues (Senator Prezioso and
Delegate Mahan, Cochairs)

n. Select Committee B - Minority Issues (Senator Hunter and Delegate Webster, Cochairs)
o. Select Committee C - Infrastructure (Senator Unger and Delegate Browning, Cochairs)

Distributed to members ofthe Committee were the following: LotteryFinancial report forthe month
endedNovember 30,2006: the General Revenue Fund status report as of December 31,2006; and the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report for the month ended November 30, 2006.Distributed with
each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.
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4. PEIA. BRIM and CHIP Renorts

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report, Financial
Report, and Prescription Drug Report for November 2006. Robert Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet Secretary,
Department of Administration, said medical expenses arelzpercent lower and drugs are up $8 million higher
than last year. Revenues over expenses from July through November are $51 million. Ted Cheatham,
Director, PEIA, said PEIA coordinates with medicare for retirees so there is almost I}}%benefit. For the plan
year beginning July 7,2007, employees will be at80120 with no increases for employers or employees.

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited income
statement for the period ending November 30,2006. Secretary Ferguson said the financial position continues
to improve. Investment eamings are up from $2.8 million last year to $11 million this year. Chuck Jones,
Executive Director, BzuM, was requested to see if there is an advantage to the State to move approximately
660 physicians from BRIM to Physicians Mutual.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for November 2006 and
the financial statements for period ending November 30,2006. Secretary Ferguson said currently there is an
enrollment of 25,573 enrollees, which is an increase from ayear ago. The claim costs are up 5%o. CHIP is
currently l10Z under budget for the first five months of the budget year.

5. Leasing Report. Department of Administration

A leasing report for December 5,2006,through December 21, 2006,was distributed. Robert Ferguson,
Jr., Cabinet Secretary, Department of Administration, said there has been l0 changes for the month with 3 new
contracts, 4 straight renewals, I renewal adding some square footage and2 renewals with rent increases.

6. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Report

A Medicaid Report dated January 2007 was distributed.

7: Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

A Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council handout was distributed. Shana Phares, Acting
Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council, reported several
highlights from the annual report.

8. Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated November 2006 was distributed.

9, WVU Unrestricted Investment Funds Distribution

A WVU Foundation Report dated December 18,2006 was distributed.

10. Mental Health Paritv Analysis Report for 2006 Distribution

A Mental Health Parity Analysis Reporr for 2006 was distributed.

The meeting was adjourned.
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HCR 42

HCR 48

HCR 75

HCR 82

SCR 15

SCR 52

SCR 55

SCR 63

SCR 78

SCR 82

SCR 83

2OO7 STUDY RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance reconstitute Select
Committee A on Children, Juveniles and Other Matters

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study sustainable
funding methods to conserve land important to West Virginia's natural resources
and economy

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to make a study of
the needs of soldiers and veterans who have been injured in the Iraq/Afghanistan
wars

Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance conduct a study
of municipal annexation under article six, chapter eight of the West Virginia Code
to facilitate a more effective and responsive annexation process

Requesting Joint Committee on Govemment and Finance study effects of coal
slurry

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study feasibility of
constructing covered promenades and handicapped ramps on Capitol second floor
outdoor walkways

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study authorizing
municipalities means to satisff liens

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study regulating
Profe ssi onal Employe r Or ganization industry

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study animal protection
laws for horses

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance appoint select interim
committee to study health care reform options

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study permitting public
recreational use of certified manased timberland

2OO7 STUDY RESOLUTIONS PASSED HOUSE ONLY

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the Offrce
of Miners'Health Safety and Training

HCR 5
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HCR l1 Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the effects

I 
of underground injection of coal slurry on human health and the environment

r
_ 

HCR 14 Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the state of
the delivery of health care in West Virginia

I
HCR 28 Requesting the Joint Committee on Govemment and Finance to study the

I potential revenue generating system referred to as the "automatic transaction fee"
I

HCR 29 Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the
establishment of partnerships between the state's colleges and employers

|t

- 
HCR 35 Requesting the Joint Committee on Pensions and Retirement study the effects of

r 
the contested merger between the Teachers'Defined Contribution Retirement
System and the State Teachers Retirement System

I HCR 45 Requesting the Committee on Govemment and Finance to conduct a study on the
I adequacy and the abuse of laws regulating the availability of motor vehicle

parking facilities for persons with mobility impairments

I,r' 
HCR 46 Requesting the Committee on Govemment and Finance to conduct a study on

I making the offense of operating a passenger vehicle in which the operator and

I 
passengers are not wearing a safety belt a primary offense

I HCR 53 Exploring option to improve school health and healthy lifestyles

I Requesting the Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability
and the Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources work

I with entities within state government of l|/est Virginia to explore options to
I improve school health and healthy lifestyles

I HCR 54 Requesting the Joint Committee on Govemment and Finance study the provision
t of medical care to inmates of the Regional Jails and the Department of

Corrections

t
I HCR 55 Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance undertake a study of

alternative processes to ensure the viability of smaller water and sewer utilities

t HCR 57 Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study

I 
n the need to eliminate mercury and mercury preservatives in vaccines

t HCR 58 Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance direct the

I Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources

I Accountability study rebalancing the long-tenn care system

I
I
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HCR 60

HCR 62

HCR 66

HCR 68

HCR 69

HCR 70

HCR 73

HCR 76

HCR 77

HCR 78

HCR 79

HCR 80

Requesting the Committee on Govemment and Finance to conduct a study of the
requirements and restrictions for a license to operate a motor vehicle by
individuals with impaired vision

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study large land
holdings, county by county, to determine the value taxation of deed holders of
lands in excess ofone thousand acres

Requesting the Joint Committee on Govemment and Finance to study the cost
efficiency and effectiveness of employers, self insured for purposes of workers'
compensation coverage, who self adrninister claims

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to make a study on
developing an efficient system to promote universal access to comprehensive
services that provide quality early childhood development

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the closing
times of establishments licensed to sell alcoholic beverages for consumption on
the premises

Requesting the Joint committee on Government and Finance to study the
necessity for additional public defender corporations for the delivery of indigent
defense services

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study
on the need to modiff the exemptions allowed in bankruptcy proceedings

Requesting the Joint committee on Government and Finance to study the
feasibility, effectiveness and desirability of granting salary increases to Division
of Corrections employees based on years of service

Requesting the Joint Standing Committee on Government and Finance to conduct
a study of the effects of the REAL ID Act of 2005

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study what the
appropriate amount for the homestead exemption in the State should be, as well
as, the appropriate means for placing a value on the exemption

Requesting the Joint Committee on Govemment and Finance to study west
Virginia's costs for incarceration

Requesting the Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study on
transportation safety in West Virginia
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HCR 84

HCR 85

HCR 86

HCR 87

HCR 88

HCR 89

HCR 90

HCR 91

HCR 92

HCR 93

HCR 94

HCR 95

Requesting the Joint Committee on Govemment and Finance study prohibiting oil
and gas drillers from "daylighting" roads and sites except under certain conditions

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study
of community colleges and four-year colleges and universities in the State of West
Virginia

Requesting the Joint Committee on Govemment and Finance to conduct a study
of the criminal laws and administrative procedures relating to drunk and drugged
driving on the roadways of our state

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study consumer
lending practices and mortgage lending practices

Requesting that the Joint Committee on Govemment and Finance to authorize the
study of hardships facing West Virginia's agriculture community

Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize the
study of a monetary incentive program to recruit and retain qualified workers to
critically understaffed classifi cations

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to conduct an
interim study on the improvement of access to oral health care services in states
that allow dental hygienists to administer services to patients

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to make a study on
minimizing the school bus transportation times for students in the
pre-kindergarten and elementary grade

Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize the
study of the need for legislative review of agency rules currently exempt from
legislative rule-making and review

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study what the
appropriate amount for the homestead exemption in the state should be

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the impact
state law and court decisions have on insurance company practices and policies

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the
implementation of the Uniform Emergency Volunteer Healthcare Practitioners
Act
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2OO7 STUDY RESoLUTIoNS PASSED SENATE oNLY

-

I SCR 54 Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study sequestration of
carbon dioxide

f SCR 56 Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study practices related
to asbestos and silica exposure litigation

I
I SCR 57 Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study intrastate natural

and methane gas pipeline capacity

r SCR 58 Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study methods to
- encourage PROMISE scholarship recipients to remain in West Virginia

! SCR 60 Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study role of principals
r in public schools

r SCR 65 Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study developing
^ tourism attractions in less-developed counties
r- 

SCR 68 Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study economic impact
of state and federal prevailing wage laws

I
SCR 69 Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study statutory

I provisions for annexation of unincorporated municipal corporations
I

SCR 77 Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study certificate of need
,t review process within Health Care Authority
I

SCR 80 Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study cost and benefits
ofdaily physical education classes for students

t
SCR 84 Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study vehicle weights- 

on interstates
I

SCR 85 Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study acquisition of a
I failed water or sewer utility
I

I
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

I Badga Division

I Building 7, Roam 332-West Wing
190A Kanawha Blvd East

I Charleston, WV 25305-0590
t

April 16,2007

304-3474870

t Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

t Lottery Commission as of February 28,2007 z
Appears to be in good condition. Gross receipts for the months of July -February of fiscal year

I 2006-2007, were $ 653.3 million; which ** i.gOX above the same months of fiscal year 2005-
! 2006.

t General Revenue F'und as of March 31, 20072
! Collections were at 103.08o/o of the yearly estimate as of March3l,2007.

I State Road Fund as of March 31,2007:
r Fund collections were at l}t.gl%of the yearly estimate.

I Unemployment Compensation Trust as of X'ebru ary 2ErZ007:
The overall ending trust fund balance was $16.1 million more on February 29,2007 than on

r February 28,2006.
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Joint Committee on Government and FinaneeT
t
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F rom:  E l - len  C l -a rk ,  CZAT

f  Re;  Review of  West  Vi rg in ia  Lot tery  F inancia l -  In format ion
As  o f  Feb rua ry  28 ,  2OO7  (Fy  2Te j )

WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

r T n . Honorable Senate pres ident  Tombl- in
Honorable House of  Delegates Speaker  Thompson
Honorabre Members of the Joint committee on Government and
Finance

I
I
I
I

t
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I

Oflice of the Legislative Aaditor

Director  Budget  Div is ion
LeE is la t i ve  Aud i to r f  s  O f f i ce

Da te :  Ap r i l  16 ,  2001

we per formed an analys is  of  the s tatement  of  Revenues,  Expenses
and Reta i -ned Earn ings for  the month ended February 2g,  2ob-1,  f rom
month ly  unaudj - ted f inancia l  repor ts  furn ished to ;ur  o f f ice 'by
the west  v i rg in ia  Lot tery  commiss ion.  This  repor t  is  for  e ig i r t
mon ths  o f  f i sca t  yea r  2006-2007 .  The  resu r t s  l r e  as  fo l_ fows :

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lo t tery  revenues are recei_pts  f rom on- l ine games,  instant
games and v ideo lo t tery .  These gross receipts  to t i tea
$653 ,346 '000 .00 .  These  g ross  rece ip t s  r ^ re re  3 .90  g  ABovE  the
to ta r  as  o f  Feb rua ry  29 ,  2006  o f  p r l ced ing  f i scaL  yea r ,  2005-
2006.  This  number does not  inc lude commi is ion and pr ize
deduct ions-  Gross prof i t  (Gross revenues mj-nus commiss ions andp r i ze  cos t s )  f o r  .Tu ry  2006  Feb rua ry  2007  was  $  435 ,6131000 .00 ;
f o r  t he  p rev ious  f i s ca l -  yea r  i t  was  $40g ,664 ,000 .00 .  Exp ressed  as
a percentager  gross prof i t  is  6 .33t  h igher  for  Ju ly  -  February
2007 than for  . IuJy -  February 2006.

Joirit Committee 6n Govbrnment and Finanae
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T,ot tery  cont inued

Operating Incone:

Ope ra t i ng  i ncome  was  $  42 I , 4 j 3 ,000 .00  f o r  , I u l y  2006  Feb rua ry
2007 .  Fo r  Ju l y  2005 -  Feb rua ry  2006  j - t  was  $  9g0 ,924 ,000 .00 .
Th i s  was  an  i nc rease  o f  6 .19%.

ogrerating,Tranef,ers to the state of west virginia:

A  t o ta l  o f  $  412 ,852 ,000 .00  has  been  acc rued  t o  t he  s ta te  o f  Wes t
V i rg i n i a  f o r  f i s ca l  yea r  2006 -2007 .  Th i s  i s  on  an  acc rua l  bas i s
and may not  correspond to the actual -  cash t ransfers made dur ing
the same t ime per iod.  (  Amounts owed to the d i f ferent  accounEs
accord ing to  the Lot tery  Act  are ca l -cu lated month ly  and accrued
to the s tate;  actual  cash t ransfers are of ten made based upon
actual -  cash f row needs of  the day- to-day operat ion of  the
lo t t e r y .  )

A  schedu le  o f  cash  t rans f  e rs  fo l_ lows :

Bureau of  Senior  Serv ices $ 42 ,136 ,  000 .00

Department of Educati-on $ 32 ,704 ,  000 .  00

Educat ional  Broadcast ino
Author i ty

L ibrary Commiss ion 9 L0 ,522 ,  000 .  00

Higher  Educat ion-Centra l
a \ F € :  ^ ^v !  !  J U C

$ 38 ,  834 ,  000 .  00

Tour i sm $  f  , 868 ,000 .00

Depar tment  of  Natura l_
Resources

$ 3  ,428 ,000 .00

Div is ion of  Cul_ture and
H is to r y

$ 5 ,222,  ooo.  o0

Department  of  Educat ion and
Ar t s

$ l_ ,385 ,000 .00

State Bui ld inq Commiss ion $ B ,  000 ,  000 .  00

School  Bui ld ing Author i ty $ 14 ,  400 ,  000 .  00
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(2006  l o t te ry  su rp lus  to  TRAFFIC ,
_ Development  Of f ice,  Of f ice of
t  Techno logy ,  Cap i ta l  Ou t lay  pa rks )
I

Vete rans  Ins tan t  T i cke t  Fund

I
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SUBTOTAT BUDGETARY TR'INSFERS $164  t 499 ,000 .00

Exces

704 ,253 ,  000  .  00

604 ,  000 .  00

S IrOt Ftrnd

General  Purpose Fund 65,000 ,000 .00

Economic Development Fund 75,200 ,  000 .  00

Tra f f i c  Fund 0

Excess  Lo t te ry  Su rp lus 0

Education Improvement Fund 8,  000 ,  000  .  00

WV Inf rast ructure Counci l  Fund 34,018 ,000 .00

Higher  Educat ion Improvement
Fund

27 ,000 ,  000 .  00

State Park Improvement  Fund 4,252 ,  000 .00

Refundabl-e Credit r  ,  640 ,  000  .  00

School  Bui ld ing Author i ty 16,159 ,000 .00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND L1L ,269 ,000 .00

RACETRACK VTDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promoti_on Fund $7 ,  ggg ,  000 .  00

Development Off ice promo Fund $2,792 ,000 .  00

Research  Cha l l enge  Fund  .5? $2,909 ,  000 .00

Capi to l  Renovat ion  and
Improvement  Fund .  6875%

$3,999 ,000 .00
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Lot tery  cont inued

* CASH BASIS

Tota l -  Appl  j -cable to  l_ast  Fy 2006:
To ta l  Cash  D is t r i bu t i ons  .Tu1y  -Feb  2OO7 .
Tota l -  Appl ied to  Fy 2006:
To ta l -  App l i ed  to  FY  2OO7:
To ta l  Acc rued  fo r  FY  2OO' l :

147  , 676 ,000 .00
474 ,895 ,000 .00

1 ,47  , 676 ,  000 .00
327  , 219 ,000 .00

85 ,  632 ,  000 .00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7Z

$11 ,  000 ,  000  .  00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

#34,270 ,000 .00

TOTAL TRjA}ISFERS *$474 ,895 ,000 .00
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Joe Manchin III
Governor

John C. Musgrave
Director

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

RE:
Month Ending February Z8,2OO7

DATE: March ZO,20O7

This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending February 28,2007 are attached. Lottery revenue, which
includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $11-9,433,160 for the month of February.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $43,446,010 made for the month of February to the designated state agencies
per Senate Bill 125, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund and the Racetrack Video Lottery eci lgZe-ZZa-tO), fne
amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 8 on pages 14 and 15 of the attached financial statements.

The number of traditional and limited retailers active as of February 28,2007 was 1,648 and 1,698 respectively.

A listing of the na.mes and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of
the House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JCNr/jt
Attachment

pc: Honorable Joe Manchin III
James Robert Alsop, Cabinet Secretary- Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer III, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

www.wvlottery.com
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SI{EETS

(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
lnventory
Current portion of investments held in trust
Other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

lnvestments held in trust, less current portion
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the

State of West Virginia
Estimated prize claims
Accounts payable
Other accrued liabilities
Current portion of defened jackpot prize obligations

Total current liabilities

Defened jackpot prize obligations, less current portion

Total liabilities
Net assets:

Invested in capital assets
Restricted assets ( see note 8)
Unrestricted (deficit)

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

February 28,
2007

$ 130,149
25,479

845
27

r'209
t57,706

12,623
(11,422)

1,201

$ 159,190

85,634
13,699
1,571

37,206
195

138,305

t6l

June 30,
2006

$ 197,719
24,790

588
57

1,455
224,609

l l ,7 lg
(11,046)

673

612
$ 225,994

147,676
15,gg2
2,745

38,579
336

205,329

316

205,644

673
20,000

(423\
20,250

$ 225,894$ 159,180

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Lottery revenues
On-line games
Instant games
Racetrack video lottery
Limited video lotterv

Less commissions
On-line games
Instant games
Racetrack video lottery
Limited video lotterv

Less on-line prizes
Less instant prizes
Less ticket costs
Less vendor fees and costs

Gross profit
Administrative expenses

Advertising and promotions
Wages and related benefits
Telecommunications
Contractual and professional
Rental
Depreciation and amortization
Other administrative expenses

Other Operating Income

Operating Income
Nonoperating income (expense)

Investment income
Interest expense
Distributions to municipalities and counties
Distributions to racetracks-capital reinvestment
Distributions to the State of West Virginia

Net income

Net assets, beginning of year
Net assets, end ofyear

vr  g9 I  v  l t \ v I I \ I6  !v  I  I  & l \  |

STATEMENTS OF REVET.{UES, EXPENSES AND CIIANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE EIGIIT MONTII PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28,2007

(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-

CURRENTMONTII

2007 2006

$ 6,089 $ 14,301
9,475 I l,gg7

72,010 74,901
32,959 31,229

119,433 l32,3lg

426 1,001
593 832

37rgg3 39,616
17,399 t6,526
56"301 57,975

3,040
5,721

123
473

7,247
8,183

207
786

YEAR TO DATE

2007 2006

$ 59,187 $ 69,197
72,015 76,291

639,613 6t2,097
259,294 232,949

1,029,L09 990,433

4,144 4,944
5,041 5,340

363,772 350,276
136,6E9 t26,669
509,646 487,129

29,951
49''O17
lro44
3,938

83,950

435,613

51939
3,894
1,716
2,592

4t9
375
96r

15,896
1,755

421,472

41696

Qe)
(5,063)
(7,760)

(412,852)
(421,008)

34,959
52,909
1,409
4,365

93,640

409,664

5,107
3,699
1,533
2,350

385
909
660

I
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9,357

53,775

700
484
375
257
59
48

180
2,103

96

51,768

492
(s)

(644)
(1,968)

(49,561)
(51,686)

82

16,423

57,92O

998
472
300
l 8 l
50

l l l
6 l

2,173
47

55,794

4 l l
(s)

(6r2)
(l,996)

(53,592\
(55,794\

14,633
l,gg3

396,924

2,214
(67)

(4,564)
(6,758)

(387,749\
(396,924)

464

2s020,250 250
$ 20,332 $ 250

202,s0
s 20,714

I
I

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FORTHE EIGHT MONTH PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28,2007
(In Thousands)

-Unaudited-

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and other sources
Cash payments for:

Personnel costs
Suppliers
Other operating costs

Cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Nonoperating dishibutions to the State of WestVirginia
Distributions to municipalities and counties
Distributions to racetrack from racetrack cap. reinv. fund
Deferred jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid

Cash used in noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivities:
Purchases of capital assets

Cash flows from investing activities:
Maturities of investnents held in trust
Investnent eanrings received

Cash provided by investing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalelrts - beginning ofperiod
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period

2007

$ 1,030,176

(3,894)
(22,550)

(577,579\
426,153

(474,895)
(s,031)

(17,931)
(2e)

(497,886)

(e04)

387
4,679
5,066

(67,571)

197,719

2006

$ 983,338

(3,707)
2,065

(585,207)
396,4gg

(375,716)
(4,473)

(15,870)
(67\

(396,126\

363,297

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income $ 421472
Adjusbnents to reconcile operating income to

cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization S7S
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Increase (decrease) in accounts receivable (6gS)
Decrease (increase) in inventory (256\
Increase (decrease) in other assets 247
Increase (decrease) in estimated prize claims (2,293)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (1,174\
Decrease (increase) in other accrued liabilities gr47[

Cash provided by operating activities $ 426JS3

The accompanyingnotes are an integrul patt of these financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 1 . LEGISLATTVE ENACTMENT

Jfg_We|t Virginia Lottery (Lgttety) was established by the State Lotrery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as thi "Stati rottiry Fund.l, The
purpose of the Act was to establish and implernent a state-operated lottery under the supervision of a
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members,
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission hi certain powers and.
the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select the tlpe and number of gaming systems or
games and to enter into contracts and agreements, and to do all acts necessary or inciOental to the
performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient
manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of 45Yo of the gross amount received from

ovides for certain limitations on expenses necessary
the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
tate is able to impose its will over the Lottery the
and its financial statements are discretely presented

in the comprehensive annual financial report of the State.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOT]NTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS oF PRESENTATION - The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose government engaged in business
type activities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (CAS-B) Statement No.
34, "Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for dtate and Local
Governments," and with accounting principles generally accepted in the Uniied States of America, the
financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of
revenue when earned and expenses when incurred. As permitted by Govenrmental A-ccounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, "Accounting ind FinanciLl Reporting for proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accointing,; 

"tft 
I,oti"ry has

tl^ttt g not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements oiinterpretations.

The Lottery is included in the State's basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and business type
activity using the accrual basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery'Jpresentation in these financial
statements as a special purpose government engaged in business tlpe activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic frnancial statements of
the State as a result of major fund determination.

USE oF ESTIMATES - The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could difter from mattagement's estimates.

I
t
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAIIT ACCOIINTING POLICIES (continued)

a Lottery derives its revenues from three basic types

lf":,i;Jili"ffia,ff :ff #llih,*ffiTff :
ised principally of grocery and convenience stores

serye as the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line lottery sales toihe general public.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacfure of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related
prizes do not include the value of free plays issued fot tn" purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
pize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL, amulti-state 'Jackpot" game; HOT LOTTO; a multi-
state "lotto" game; Cash25 "lotto" game; Daily 3 and 4 "numbeis" ga-eJ; and Travel, a daily ,.keno,,
game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the puUti". Prize expense is recognized
on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and online agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross ,u1., -uy be paid
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prizi moneys is credited against prize
costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives thlt includepizi shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers *uy not be able to order additional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the privious billing p.tiod, while an agent,s on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is nof received each week. No one retailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery's sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit loises
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits wnicn can either be redeemed foi cash
or, be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins, crurency, or
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games. The racetrack video lottery games' prize structures are
designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, *a priie expense is netted
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video iottery revenue .'gross
terminal income" equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required byitanrte to be paid
to the private and local government entities are reported as commissions. Racehack video lottery
legislation has established specific requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video lottery games to horse and dog
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

unts required by statute to be paid to private entities

H*',iflt.lJ:1"##;'l#:H"respons ib I e ror
cAsrr AI\D cASIr EQUIVALENTs - Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-eamingdeposits with the west virginia Investment Management Board (MB) and are recorded at fair value.

ill?fr""lJ;*::lftt 
consists of instant same tickets available for sale to approved Loneryretailers

orIrER AssETs - othel 
rylets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-StateLottery Association activities.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing a
These assets include leasehold-improvemenrs, c(
principally of technology property, ofn." furnishin
games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed
lives.

CoMPENSATED ABSENCES - The Lottery has accrued $281,146 and $241,1 26 of vacation and $46g,05gand $452'850 of sick leave at June 20, iooa and 2005, respectively, for estimated obligations that mayarise in connection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the current rate ofemployee pay' Employees fuIfu vest in all earned but unused vacation. In accordance with statepersonnel policies, employees hired prior to July 1.,2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINAIICIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAI\T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

retirement, at which time such unused leave can b

ation for sick leave is based on historical retirement
to employee hire dates. Employees hired after June

" 
:ment.

NET ASSETS - Net assets are presented as restricted, unrestricted and invested in capital assets whichrepresents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

rg revenues and expenses for proprietary funds such
esult from providing services and producing and
s for the Lottery are derived from providing various
le commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of
rses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH Ai\D CASH EQUTVALENTS

At February 28,2007 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institutions were ($ZZ;
thousand with a bank balance of $15 thousand. Of this balance $100 thousand was covered by federal
depository insurance wlth the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the State of West
Virginia's agent in the State's name.

A summary of the amount on deposit with the west virginia Investment Management Board (MB) is as
follows (in thousands):

Amount on deposit with ttre IMB

The deposits with the IMB are part of the State of West Virginia's consolidated investment cash
liquidity pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment income is
pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the IMB based on the balance of the deposits maintained in
relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to
the Lottery with overnight notice.

NOTE4-CAPITALASSETS

A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended February 28,2007 is as follows (in thousands):

February28.2007
$r30.1u5

June 30.2006
$1yJ34



WEST VIRGIMA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (conrinued)

Capital Assets:
Historical Cost

At June 30, 2006

Improvements g l,IZl $
Equipment 10,59g 904 11,502

Additions Deletions
Historical Cost

At February 28,2007

r,l2l

r l ,7lg 904

I
I
I
t
I
I
I
t
I
I
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I
I
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$ 12,623
Accumulated
Depreciation:

Improvements
Equipment

Historical Cost
At June 30, 2006 Additions Deletions

Historical Cost
At Februa!'y 28,2007

$ 899
10,523

$ 11,422

848$s l$_
198 32510

$ 11.046 $-376

NOTE 5. PARTICIPATION IN TIIE MT]LTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
IoIVPIPALL jackpot lotto game and HoT LoTTo gu-r, on behalf of parricipating state loneries.Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its alents and makes weekly wire transfers to theMUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool-lrs the amount of prizes won in each state.Lesse-r Prize! ate paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for pov/ERBALL,
and HOT LOTTO is 50% of each drawing peritd's sales, with minimum jackpot levels.

Revenues derived from the Lottery's participation in the MUSL POWERBALL jackpot game for themonth and year-to-date periods ended February 28, 2007 were g3,433,741 *b $jo,ro?,493 whilerelated prize costs for the same periods were $t,zig,gog and $1g,263,67s.'

Revenues derived frgl the Lg{ery's participation in the HOT LOTTO game for the month and year-to-
date periods ended February 28,2001wetJ $29g,921 and $3,200,616 *nit" related prize costs for thesame periods were $150,173 and,$1,729,993.

MUSL places 2% of each PoWERBALL drawing period's sales in separate prize reserve funds that
:.ty.9. as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL ProducfGroups from unforeseen prize
liabilities. Currently, the MUSi Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the

00 limit on the Set prize Reserve Fund. These frurds
IUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds
rt of that particular pirze pool. prize reserve fund
mbers if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if a
the POWERBALL prize reserve funds had a

l 0
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NorE 5 - PARTICTPATION IN THE MITLTI-SrATE LorrERy (continued)

balance of $96,029,748 of which the Lottery's share was $2,282,390. The Lottery has charged amountsplaced into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have occurred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues.
n to restate revenue distribution based on revenue
nninal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative
revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in lieu ofcommissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with ihe racing industry (17%);

and the local county a1d lunigipal governmlnts (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net terminalrevenue is allocated for distribution to State as specified in the i.acetrack Video'Lottery Act orsubsequent state budget, as described in the Note 8 titled "Nonoperating Distributions to the State ofWest Virginia."

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 netterminal revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two po;""t eolo) nterminal revenue.

The second benchmark occurs when the current year gross terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001gross terminal revenut. TF four percent @%) is nolonge, allocated for lottery adminishative costs;instead the State receives this for distribution as specified b--y legislation or the Staie budget.

net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
I applied to net terminal revenue, with 5g% of the
recified by legislation or the State budget, and,42%o
vestment funds for each licensed racetrack. After

racetracks ( z%);other private entities associated *1HT: ffl?]l5ftl,til# frTtrJ"'J":i ::JTand incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaiiring nei tLrminal revenue gs%) isallocated for distribution to the State as specifiea initt. Raceftack ViIeo Lottery Act or subsequLt Statebudget, as described in Note 8.

Amounts fiom the capital reinvestment fund may be distributed to each racetrack if qualiSing
expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts accumulated in the fund revert
to the state excess lottery revenue fund. A summary of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month
ended February 28,2007 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

1 t
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (conrinued)

Current
2007

$757,802
(685,393)

(3ee)

Month

2006

$805,383
(730,48_2)

$6,759,707
(6,116,314)

Q,780)

-Date

2006

$6,591,523
(5,979,426)

Year- to
2007

Total credits played
Credits (prizes) won
MWAP Contributions
Gross terminal income
Adminishative costs
Net Tenninal tncome
Less distribution to agents

Racetrack video lottery revenues $33.389 $34,374 258.443

$72,010
(728\

$74,901
(er1)

$639,613
(17,398)

$612,097
(17,385)

$71,282
(37,893)

$73,990
(39,616)

$622,215

Q63,772)

$594,712
(350,276)

$244,436

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or accrued
legislation follows (in thousands):

for certain state

February 28. 2007

funds to conform with the

Year-to Date

$128,781
97,097

7,759
9,193
2,234
2,977
4,095

372
500

1,500
3,955

11,000
$258,443

644

t
I
I
I
t
I
I
t
t
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State Lottery Fund
State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund
Capital Reinveshnent Fund
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.325%
Development Office Promotion Fund .375 %
Research Challenge Fund .5 %
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875 %
Parking Garage Fund .0625 %
Parking Garage Fund 1 %
Cultural Facilities & Capitol Resources Fund .5 %
Capitol Dome & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 %
Worker's Compensation Debt Reduction FtmdT yo

Total nonoperating distributions $33,389

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
rgstricJigns limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to g,000 tirminals
placed in licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold a quali$/ing permit for the sale and
cortsumption on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the
adminishation, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legiilation further slpuhtes the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that2%o of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fund for
administrative costs. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be hansferred to the State
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change

$6,679
22,165
1,969

886
242
322
443
40

t2
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

on a quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to ritailers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the financial
statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A summary
of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended February 28,2007 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Current Month
2007 2006

Year- to -Date

2007 2006

Total credits played
Credits (prizes) won
Gross terminal income
Adminishative costs
Gross Profit
Commissions
Municipalities and Counties
Limited video lottery revenues

$396,129
(363,270)

$380,284
(349,05s)

$3,144,224
(2,885,930)

$2,832,725
(2,599,977)

$32,859
(6s7)

s31,229
(62s)

$258,294
(s,165)

s232,848
(4,657)

$32,202
(1738e)

(644)

$30,604
(16,526)

(612)

$253,129
(136,689)

(5,063)

$228,191
(t26,669)

(4,564)
$14,169 $13,466 $111,377 $96,958

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

s of the Lottery may not exceed $250,000. On June
talization up to $20,000,000, in each year beginning
rs. Therefore, the Lottery periodically distributes
mited video lottery and a ponion of racetrack video

lottery funds, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June
30, 2007 the State Legislature budgeted $170,100,000 of estiiated profits of the fotteiy for
distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the
State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a priority ovJr all other
transfers in instances where estimated profits are not iuificient to 

-provide^ 
for payment of all

appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000 and $1,000,000 prt *otttn for the first
riority. Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess
nrrently payments are $2,900,000 per month for the
)00 of this amount beginning September 2004. In
r, there is a shortage of funds in the State Excess
nts, the necessaxy amount shall be transferred from
the State Lottery Fund debt service payments have
are required to be made in subsequent months as

bruary 28,2007 the Lottery made such distributions
and accrued additional distributions of $46,983,894. The Louery does not have a legally adopted annual
budget.

t 3
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA(continued)

Since the enactment of the Racetrack video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required todistribute income from racetrack video lottery oprruiion, as described in Not" 6. As of February 2g,
?901 -the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of$1,049,035.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made fromlimited video lottery operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows(in thousands):

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS
State Lottery Fund:

tsureau of Senior Services
Department of Education
Library Commission
$ighgr Education-policy Commission
Tourism
Nafural Resources

Februar.v 28. 2007 year-to-Date

State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund:
Economic Development Fund

$-

:

1,000
1,900

$ 2,800

$ 1,900
1,000

2,652
10,079
1,431

2 l ,2 lg

$ 42,136
32,704
10,522
39,934
7,g6g
3,429
5,222
1,395
8,000

14.400
$164,499

$ 15,200
9,000

65,000
27,000
4,252

16,l59
1,640

34,019

Higher Education Improvement Fund
General Purpose Account
Higher Education Improvement Fund
State Park Improvement Fund
School Building Authority
Refundable Credit
Excess Lottery Surplus
West Va. Infrastucture Council

Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund
Senate Bil l 1010. 1016 & 1017

Total Budgetary distributions :

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

$
$
$

38,291

41,091

$ t7l,26g
$ 104,253
$ 440,021

t4

$ 604
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 8. NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO TIIE STATE OT'WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

Development Office promotion Fund .375%
Research Challenge Fund .5%
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6g750/o
Parking Garage Fund .0625 %
Parking Garage Fund 1 %
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5%
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5%
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund,TTo

Total

Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis)

Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning
Accrued nonoperating distributiorrs, end

Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia 49,561

$ 7,999
2,192
2,909
3,ggg

364
s00

1,500
3,817

I1,000
$ 34,27Q

$474,895

(147,675)
95,632

$ 802
2t9
292
400

583

$4r2.852

NOTE 9. DEF'ERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND III'VESTMENTS I{ELD IN TRUST

Prior to-becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated s-olely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choise toaward such prizes in the form of either a irrmp sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10ot 

?9 years, through February 28, 2007, tne rouery has awarded twenty-one deferreO juifqpot pri"r,
totaling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred pize awards were recognized * pii"^tiauitities
equivalent to the present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates ior government
securities in effect on the date prizes wete *ot. tnr imputed interest portion of the dedned prize
awards is calculated using the effective interest method' at rates ,unging from 7.1 l%o to g.l3%. Aslrmmary of the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jaclipot pize awards follows (in
thousands):

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

l 5
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-Unaudited-

NOTE 9 - DET'ERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST(continued)

Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations outstanding
Imputed interest accrued

Less current portion of discounted
obligations and accrued interest

Long-term portion of deferred prize
award obligations

Year Ended

June 30,2007
June 30,2008
June 30,2009

Februar.v 28. 2007

$ 338

$_t6r

June 30.2006

$ 615

(336)

L3r6t
T
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Future cash payments on deferred prize obligations for each of the remaining three years are as follows(in thousands):
Original

Discounted
Obligations

Outstanding

59
159
120

$___33S

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fund deferred jackpot pize award obligations- Sucb investments are maintained in aseparate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Investment Management Board on behalf of the
loftw and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities 

-approximating 
deferre d pize

obligation installment due dates. Investments are carried at fair value determineO b-y quoted marketprices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are irrcluded as part ofinvestment income' In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category l, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by G itut" or its agent in the State,s name.

t 6
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE TO. RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All fulltime Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia public
Employees' Retirement System (PERS); a cost-iharing multiple-employer defined beirefit public
employee retirement system. The PERS is one of seveial plans adminisiered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of
the Governor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares ieparately issued financial statements covering all
retirement systems it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

or more years of contributory service or who retire
-five years of credited service with age and credited
retirement benefits as established by State statute.
n the form of a shaight-line annuity equal to two
n the highest 36 consecutive months within the last
of years of the employee's credited service at the

Covered_employees are required to contribute 4.5%o of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute l0.5Yo of covered employees' salaries to the PERS. The required employer *d r-p1oy.,
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time io time by u"tion of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actuariallyletermined; however, actuarial valuations areperformed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
contributions, for the period ending February Zg,1O}i *i ur follows (in thousands):

Lottery contributions

Employee contributions
Total contributions

Februarv 28.2007

$37

16

Year-to Date

$297

r29
$s3 s426

NOTE 11 . RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of or damage to, and destruction of
I and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
reir operations. Those reports include the required
rtion of claims liabilities by tlpe of contract and ten-

year claim development information. Complete financial statements of ine individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

t 7
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-Unaudited-

NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

rs the risk of the first $l million per property event
, level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer
ent, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
third-parry liability claims.

I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

304-i474870

Memorandum

To :

From:

Date :

Re :

Affice of the Legislative Auditor

we have rev iewed the cash revenue f lows of  the west  v i rg in ia
genera l  revenue fund for  the months of  Ju ly-March of  f isca l  year
2006 '2007 .  The  s ta tus  o f  t he  fund  co l l ec t i bns  a re  as  fo l l ows :

The  ne t  co l l ec t i ons  were  103 .08 t  o f  t he  es t ima te  fo r  t he  f i sca l
year . f,he amount ABo\fE estimate was $ ?B niu.ion for the year.

Corporate income/business f ranchise tax was g 41 mi l l ion above the
es t ima te .

Severance tax was $ 12 mi l l ion above the est imate as of  March 31,
2006 .

Honorabl -e Senate pres ident  Tombl in
Honorable House of  Delegates Speaker  Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint committee on Government and

Finance

C.U
E l l en  C la r k ,  C .p .g . c
Director  Budget  Div is ion
Leg is la t i ve  Aud i to r ,  s  O f f i ce

Apr i l  16 ,  2001

Status of  Genera l  Revenue Fund March 31,  Z0O7

foint Committee on Govelnment and Finance



I
I

State Road Fund

'  The  s ta te  r oad  f und  was  co l l ec ted  a t  108 .91% o f  t he  es t ima te  f o r
.  t he  mon ths  o f  Ju l y  March .  The  en t i re  fund  was  $  36 .6  m i l - l i on

I  above the est imate for  the year .
t

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

I  Revenue Shor t fa l l  Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund)  had a cash
ba lance  o f  $  226 ,153 ,435 .74  as  o f  Ma rch  31 ,  2001 .

Ba lance  Ju l y  7 ,  2006 L24 , I 53 ,400 .  1B

Cash f l -ow loan to  Genera l_
Revenue on . Iu ly  6,  2006
To  be  repa id  90  days .  Th i s  i s
a normal-  occurrence in  Ju ly
due to cash f low demands;  wi l_ l
be repaid in  September.  Loan
repa id  on  Sep tember  28 ,  2006 .

50,  000 ,  000  .  00

50 ,  000 ,  000  .  00

Revenues  Ju l y  I ,  2005 -June
30 ,2006  (Su rp lus  f r om FY  2006
to be t ransferred in  August
2006 .  )

88 ,  B I l  , 007 .83

Earn ings 13 ,  183  ,  027  - ' t  3

Ba lance  March  31 ,  2001 226, r53 ,435 .74

Revenue Shor t fa l l -  Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Set t lement  Monies)  had a
cash  ba l - ance  o f  $  262 ,846 ,664 .59  as  o f  Ma rch  31 ,  2Q01  .

The Specia l  Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash bal -ance of
$36 /  619 ,318 .96  as  o f  Ma rch  31 ,  200 ' r .  .

Ba l -ance  Ju Iy  7 ,  2006 36 ,679 ,318 .96

Revenues Ju ly  2006-June 2001

Balance March 3I ,  2001 36 ,  679 ,378  . 96

I
t
l'
I
t
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I

Ba lance  Ju l y  1 - ,  2006 234 ,897 ,6 ' t 1 .95

Earn ings 2 - l  , 948 ,992 .64

Balance March 37,  2001 262  ,  846  ,  664  . 59



I
t
I
t
t
I
I
I
T
t
I
I
t
I,t
I
I
I
t

WEST VIRGINI,{ LEGISL^ATURE
AllEce of the Legislative Auditor

304-347-4870

To:  Honorabl -e Senate pres ident  Tombl- rn
Honorable House of  Delegates Speaker  Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

F rom:  E l l - en  C1a rk ,  C .p .A .LV
Director  Budget  Div is j_on
Leg is la t i ve  Aud i to r r  s  O f f i ce

Da te :  Ap r i l  ! 6 ,  2001

Re:  west  v i rg in ia  unemprolment  comperrsat ion Trust  Fund

we have rev iewed the February zooT monthry repor t  o f  the
UnemploYment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
wes t  V i rg in ia .  Feb rua ry  i s  t he  e igh th  mon th  o f  t he  f i sca l  yea r
2006 -2007 .

For  the e ight  months of  f isca l  year  2006-2001,  the t rust  fund
cash  f  l ow  was  as  f  oJ ]ows :

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regu la r  bene f i t s  pa id  fo r  Ju l y  2006-  Feb rua ry  2007  were  $  422
thousand  more  than  the  same t ime  pe r iod  i n  f i sca l -  yea r  2006 .
To ta l  d i sbu rsemen ts  we re  $  4 ,6  m i l l i on  ress  t han  i n  Ju rv  2005 -
Februa ry  2006 .

Joirct Coynwaittee an Gavernrnenr und Finance

Trus t  Fund  Beg inn ing  Cash  Ba lance  i - I -200G $244 ,918 ,539 .17

Rece ip ts  Ju l y  I ,  2006  th ru  June  30 ,  2OO1 $80 ,  58  9 ,265 .30

Di-sbursements
2007

July 7 ,  2006  th ru  June  30 , $  102  ,  L ' 7 ' 7  ,  gg2  .  L2

Balance February 28,  2001 $223 ,  329  ,8 t2  .35
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Rece ip ts  were  $  202  thousand  l -ess  than  i n  Ju ry  2005  Februa ry
2006 .  Overa l l  end ing  t rus t  f und  ba l_ance  was  $  16 .1  m i l l i on  mo ie
in  Feb rua ry  2007  than  i n  Feb rua ry  2006 .

West  Vi rg in ia 's  unemployment  rate for  the month of  February 2OA'7
was  5 .4  pe rcen t .  Na t i ona r  unad jus ted  emp loymen t  r a te  was  4 .9  z .

Seasona l - I y  ad jus ted  unemp loymen t  ra tes  were  4 .3  pe rcen t  f o r  Wes t
V i rg in ia  and  4 .5  pe rcen t  na t j _ona1 ly .

s i -nce February 2006 employment  has r isen 5,300 wi th  gai_ns in  the
fo l l ow ing  a reas :  3 ,400  i n  t r ade ,  t r anspo r ta t i on  and  u t i t i t i e s ,
2 , r00  i n  re i su re  and  hosp i ta l i t y ,  600  i n  na tu ra r  resou rces  a r rd
m in ing ,  600  i n  cons t ruc t j -on ,  500  i n  o the r  se rv i ces  and  200  i n
government .  Decl i -nes inc luded 1,900 j -n  manufact .ur ing,  and 200
in  p ro fess iona l -  and  bus iness  se rv i ces .
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FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST FUND
MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING DEGEMBER 2OO5 AND DECEMBER 2006

l5I I rD I I I

THREE MONTH
TOTAL VARIANCE *

Balance Fonryard

Add Receipts:
1 Bond Assessment
2 Regular Contributions:

DECEMBER 05

$231.203.743.s7

$3,184 03
$727,81O 23

JANUARY 06

$220.211,648.82

$2s2
$6,895.26s 86

$210.890.000.67

$0.00
$10,350,266 47

g0 00
$0.00
$0 00

$1 50,000.00
$0 o0
$0.00
$0 0o

$400.000.00

$248.435.191.68

$0 o0
$457,767 22

$0 00
$0 0o
$0.00
g0 00
$0.00

$3'13,928 64
$2,596,726.06

$400,000.00

$240.863.618.99

$85 07
$6,735,490 89

g0 00
$0 o0
90.00

$100,000 00
$o oo
$0 00
$0 00

$200.000.00

FEBRUARY 07

s231.312,111.17

$o oo
$11,586,319 51

$0.00
$0 oo
$0.00

$300,000 00
90.00
$o.oo
$0 00

$500.000.00

s58.305.528.39

($3,101 48)
$806,235 06

$0.00
g0 00
$0 oo

$100,000 00
$o oo

$3,215 1 1
$241,371 49
a$50 000 00)

FEBRUARY 06 DECEMBER

3 Extended Benefit Funds gO OO $O.OO
4 Emergency Unemployment Funds gO OO gO oo
5 TEuCunemploymentFunds $0.00 gOOO
6 UcFE(FederalAgencies) $50,0OOOO $IOO,OOOOO
7 Reduced Tax Credits go 00 gO oo
E Reed Act Funds 9310,713 53 gO 0O
9 Treasury Interestcredits 92,355,354.57 g0.OO
10. UCX (MilitaryAsencies) $AApAo-qq $4gqpgg.oq

Total Monthly Receipts

Less Disbursements:
Debt Bond Repayment
Regular Benefits:
Extended Benefits
Emergency Benefits
UCFE (Federal Workers)Benefits - 211
UCX (Military Workers)Benetits - 21
Reed Act Funds
Other Adiustments

Total Monthly Disbursements

Trust Fund Balance

s3.747.062.36

(Rstirod)

$14,313,317.96
$o.oo

($2,12s oo)
$77,751 29

$350,21 7.26
$0 00
$0.00

$14.739.157.51

$22oz1e8ez

$7.445.268.38

(Retired)
$16,234,1 19.66

$0 00
($4,334 oo)

$100,077 52
$437,053.3s

$0 00
$0.00

$16,766.916.53

9i|1o-490J00$z

$10.900.266.47

(Retired)

$14,106,155 05
$0 00

($6'415.00)

$98,640 47
$38s,480 92

$0.00
$0.00

$14.583.861.44

$202200405J1t

$7.035.575.96

(Retired)

$16,078,417.89
$0 00

($1,245.00)

$123,18'l 63
$386,729.26

$o oo
$0.00

$16.587.083.78

s231.312.111.17

$12.386,319.51

(Retired)

$19,930,025 12
$0 00

($2,420 oo)
$109,374.17
$331,639 04

$0.00
$0.00

$20.368.618.33

$22332981235

$1.097.720.18

NA
$2,307,477 A7

$0 00
$9,000.00

$52,893 51
($163,610 14)

$o 00

$0.00

$2.205.761.24

$57,197,487.33

$3.768.42't.92

(Retired)

$10,952,627 53
$0 00

($213.00)

$96,806 99
$290,773 09

$o o0
$o.oo

$11.339.994.61

$zt0J63-018t9

t Three month total variance column is the difference between the sum of hs previous yea/s three months data for each category and the curent yea/s three months data
The purpose of the report is to show signilicant changes in recelpb, disbursemenb, or balances
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WEST VIRGINIA PIJBLIC EMPLOYEES INSI'RANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMEMT REPORT - TOTAL CI,AIMS

FEBRUARY 2OO7
Page: 1

Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting
CaEegory

|ype or
Service

Current. Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEfA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments

t 4 r , 7 0 L . 7 4
1 2 6 , 5 I r . 8 6

4 , 5 7 9 , t 4 3 . 2 6
L 4  , 5 0 3  . 6 2

! 7 4  . 8 4 3  . 7 0
L 5 4 , r 3 7  . 2 6

5 ,  9 8 3 ,  4 1 4  . 2 9
9 5  , 2 4 7  .  A O

1 1 0 ,  7 1 5 . 5 0
9 0  , 0 9 0  . 4 7

5  , 6 2 4  ,  I 8 2  . 4 3
L 0 4 , 7 9 9  . 2 L

L 6 3 , L 6 7  . L 3
L37 ,231_ .  66

6 , 2 L 9 , 3 2 8 . 7 0
6 r , 4 5 6  . 8 7

I  , 3 9 9  , 2 4 6  . 4 0
r , 2 3 7 , 6 r . 8 . 3 9

4 4 , 3 5 4 , 7 3 0  . 1 8
828  ,  r 75  . 99

r , 3 0 7 , r 9 7 . 8 2
1 , 0 8 1  , 7 0 2 . 0 7

s0 ,  4 r9  ,  559 .96
4 3 6  , 6 6 9  . 3 8

INPATIENI HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
sum

OUTPATIEI.III HOSPTTAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL
DIALYSIS
EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND ST]RGTCAI

4  ,  9 6 r  ,  9 6 0  . 4 8

4 2 , I 3 2  . 4 2
2 4 6  , 2 3 9  . 8 r
3 6 5  ,  9 0 3  . 9 9

3 1 ,  8 L 0  . 4 6
6 , O 9 7 , O 2 7 . 7 6

6 , 4 0 7  , 7 0 3  . 0 4

4 9 , 7 3 3  . 8 4
2 3 L , 2 4 L . 3 3
4 r 9 , 2 4 6  . 8 2

4 3 , 7 6 7  . 7 0
7 , 2 7 7 , 3 4 0 . 2 7

5 , 9 2 9 , 7 8 7  . 6 r

3 4  , 3 7 5  .  0 4
2 2 7 , 4 9 7 . r 3
3 4 2 , 5 6 L . 1 2

3 8 , 2 5 6 . 1 3
5 , 9 8 6 , 2 7 5 . 4 r

6 ,  5 8 1 ,  1 8 4 . 3 5

4 2  ,  4 2 6  . 5 6
1 9 6  , 5 4 9  . 7 9
4 0 7  ,  9 2 6  . 9 L

3 6 ,  3 8 0  .  5 6
1  .  0 3 9  ,  9 3 5  . 8 2

4 7  , 4 2 9  , 8 1 1  .  5 6

3 6 3 , I 9 7  . 2 6
I , 7 A 3 , O I 4 . 9 I
3  ,  O 6 4  ,  0 6 2  . 0 7

3 L 6 , 2 8 5 . 5 9
5 3 , 8 1 6 , 9 3 1 . 9 5

5 3 , 2 6 5 , r 2 9 . 1 1

3 4 0 , 3 2 2 . 1 6
L , 7 2 L , 5 5 9 . 8 3
3  , 2 9 6  ,  r 4 7  . 8 5

3 0 9 , 1 2 6 . 2 L
5 7 , 8 7 4 , 3 5 9 . 4 6

sum

PHARMACY PRESCRIPTTON DRUGS
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
gum

6 , 7 8 4 , L r 4 . 4 4  8 , O 2 1 . 3 2 9 . 9 5  5 , 6 2 8 , 9 6 5 . 4 3  7 , 7 2 3 , 2 L 9 . 7 5  5 9 , 4 0 3 , 4 9 1 _ . 7 A 6 3  , 5 4 r , 5 1 5  .  5 1

1 6 , 4 7 0 , 5 3 9 . 9 2  t 6 , 5 L 8 , 9 7 5 . 2 0  L 5 , 3 0 0 , 1 7 5 . 2 A  L 4 , 1 0 5 , 6 7 8 . 6 7  L 2 8 , I 3 a , 8 8 5 . 5 9  I I 4 , 2 A 8 , 2 I 8 . 4 5

7 6 , 4 r 0 , 5 3 9 . 9 2  1 6 , s r _ 8 , 9 7 5 . 2 0 L 5 , 3 0 0 ,  1 7 5  . 2 8  1 4  , 7 0 5 , 6 7 8  . 6 7 L 2 8 , r 3 A , 8 8 5 . 5 9  r r 4 , 2 A 8 , 2 I 8 . 4 5

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBI'LANCE
ANESTHESTA
BEHAVIORAIJ
CARDIOVASCUI,AR MEDICINE
CERVTCAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSIS
DME

s r s , 2 0 4  . 7 3
2 3 8 ,  6 8 6 . 5 1
5 3 4 ,  3 0 1 . 6 9
3 7 6 , 6 7 9 . 0 2
4 5 8 ,  8 0 5  .  8 5

2 5 ,  5 0 8  .  8 3
a , a 5 r . o 7

4 3 9  , 2 0 2  . 5 3

5 2 5 , 9 2 5  . 0 2
2 7 5 , 0 2 8  . 8 L
6 2 9 , 5 r 4  . L L
347  ,  558  . 54
4 3 3 , 6 0 8 . 1 5

2 6 , 7 5 4 . 7 3
L 2  , 5 L 8  . 2 8

45s  ,  r 32  . 45

4 7 7 , 6 4 3 . 9 5
2 4 9 , 2 3 7  . 5 3
5 7 7 , 0 3 8 . 3 5
3 3 3  , 9 3 5  . 2 0
4 0 5 ,  8 5 5  .  1 3

2 5 , 5 7 L . 6 2
1 5 ,  4 3 0 . 5 8

4 7 2  ,  6 0 6  . 3 L

4 7 0 , 4 I 0 . 4 8
23s  ,  834  . 87
6 3 3 , 2 5 7  . 7 5
3 2 8 , r 7 2 . 0 9
4 2 0  , 0 3 9  . 3 0

3 6 , t 2 A . 7 7
3 2 , 4 4 5 . 0 8

4 5 9  ,  0 8 L  . 2 t

3 ,  8 5 8 ,  r - 0 5  .  3  9
2 , 0 5 0 , 1 8 5 . 5 8
4  ,  7 2 9  , 3 2 5  . 4 8
2  , 4 9 2  ,  A 2 r  . 6 6
3 ,  0 9 1 ,  9 1 3  .  8 0

2 0 I  , 2 3 0  . 8 4
8 3  , 7 2 6  . 0 7

3 , 3 5 4 . 2 2 2  . ' t 5

3 , 7 7 9 , 6 3 3 . 8 8
r  ,  9s9  ,  29 r  . 23
5 , r 5 ' 1  , 9 7 0 . 4 9
2 , 5 0 6 , 3 7 8 . 0 5
3 , 3 0 5 , 4 2 4 . 7 6

2 7 0 , 3 0 3 . 3 0
2 L 2  , 8 8 0  . 2 L

3 , 8 3 7  , 9 5 5 . 0 s

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAI AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CI,AIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES. PIIARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VTRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSTJRANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENI REPORT - TOTAI CI,AIMS

FEBRUARY 2OO?
Page :  2

12 Months Prior
Report.ing
Category

Type of
Service

current Period RoIIing Awg 12 Months Prior RoLling Avg current Fiscal yr previous Fiscal yr
PEIA Pay.ments PEIA Payrnents PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA payment.s PEIA payments

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT
IMMI'NIZATTON
INJECTION
LAB AND PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPHY
OTHER
OTHER IMAGING
OTHER MEDICINE
PHYSICAI, MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING
SURGICAL

3 5 , 0 3 9 , ' 7 3 7  . r O
7 , 6 4 5 , 3 3 8 . 9 8
6 , 0 3 5 , 5 6 9 . 4 7
4  , 3 4 6  , 6 6 6  . 2 4

6 s 6 , 8 7 9 . 5 4
3 , L ' t 6 , L 5 6 . 5 7
6  ,  828  ,  784  . 62
5 , 2 9 3 , 1 5 0 . 2 2
4 , 4 7 9 , 3 9 5 . 7 9

I r4  ,  58L  . 49
1 9  , 3 9 9  , 9 2 5  . 5 t

5 , 8 5 0 , 8 4 8 . 8 5
I 7 2 , 2 0 2 . 0 2
' t 2 0 , 9 9 8  . 7 0
7 1 3 , 5 4 t . 5 6

2 6  , 9 8 9  . 4 3
3 4 9 , 8 0 1 .  t  5

r  ,  0 7 2  , 3 7 9  .  6 5
523  ,  884  . 85
6 6 0 , 2 7 4 . 1 7

! 5  ,  8 2 3  . 9 2
2  ,  r 9 5  , 5 9 0  . 2 8

4  ,  s L L  , 7 2 5  . 3 2
I 8 4  ,  5 7 3  . 9 6
' 1 8 6 , I 7 8  . 3 6
5 2 6  , 5 6 5  . I 8

9 2 ,  I 1 2  . 2 3
4 L 5 , 2 7 L . 8 5
9 0 8 , 7 7 4  . 8 6
5 8 4 , 2 5 4  . 3 6
5 8 L , 8 9 r . 7 4

1 6 , 7 9 7 . 3 6
2  ,  6 1 2  , 2 4 4  . 9 7

4 . 5 8 0 , 1 7 6 . 4 4
L 5 9 , 5 0 6 .  s 0
6 9 4 , 8 8 8 . 1 3
5 7 2 , 9 7 2  . 3 5

8 7  , 2 3 4  .  6 5
3 7 5 , 5 9 2 . 0 8
1 5 2 , 6 5 5 . 9 9
5 0 5 , 3 3 7 . 8 9
5 3 3  , 8 9 L  . 2 4

L 3 , 4 8 4 . 5 6
2 . 4 0 6 , 6 3 7 . 9 1

4  , 3 0 7  , 8 5 2  . 6 2
1 3 4 ,  0 5 9 . 8 8
1 9 9 , 0 2 0 . 9 0
5 5 2  , 3 8 3  .  L 7

9 9 , 7 6 3  . 9 5
4 9 6 , 9 3 4  . 3 3
7 9 8 , 6 1 0 . 9 4
6 2 ! , 7 1 9  . 2 4
5 3 0 , 5 r 2 . 2 3

1 2  , 9 2 3  . 3 5
2  ,  4 9 5  ,  6 2 6  . 9 s

3 4 , 4 5 I , 0 7 3 . 0 9
L , 2 7 3  , 6 2 9  . 7 I
6 , 2 5 L , 5 9 0  . 7 5
4  , 3 3 2  ,  8 3 2  . 5 2

7 9 0 , 3 2 5 . 8 2
4  ,  O 8 5  , 9 7 3  . 3 6
6 , 3 6 5 t 7 3 5 . 5 8
4 , 7 1 8 , 3 9 3  . 8 2
4  ,  3 r 8  ,  0 2 6  . 4 L

1 , O 8  , 2 7 2  . 3 7
2 0 , 3 7 5 ,  O O 2  . 9 6

sum

sun

L 4 , 9 9 9 , 5 8 4 . 8 1  ] - 4 , L 3 L , A 3 0  . 2 ' t  t 3 , 2 4 r , 3 0 7  . 6 7 L 3 , 4 6 4 , 7 8 7 . r r L 0 5 ,  8 8 8 ,  4 I 9  . 2 5 L 0 8 , 1 5 1 ,  5 9 4 . 3 6

4 3 , L 5 6 , L 9 9 . 6 5  4 5 , O 7 9 , 8 3 8 . 4 5  4 I , L 0 0 , 8 3 5 . 9 9  4 2 , 4 7 4 , 8 6 9 . 8 8  3 4 2 , 2 6 0 , 6 0 8 . 1 8 3 3 9  , 2 5 6  ,  5 5 7  . 4 9

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CL,AIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLITDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATM FEES, OR RECOVERIES

29 rows selected.
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSI'RANCE AGENCY
MONTHIJY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CI'AIMS

FEBRUARY 2OO7
Page :  1

Current. 12 Months Prior
Current, Period Rolling Avg 12 Mont.hs Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr

PEIA Payments PEIA Palments PEIA Payments PEIA Payment.S PEIA PaymenEs

I I I

ReporEing
Category

Type of
Service

Previous Fiscal  Yr
PEIA Pavments

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SI'RGICAI
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS

sum

OUTPATIEI\TT HOSPITAL FACILITY BETIAVIORAL
DIA],YSIS
EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

sum

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

.  t ) r L

. 6 7 5 9
2 4 . 9 9 9 8

. 0 7 8 0

. 9 6 0 9

. 8 4 6 9
3 2 . 8 ' t 8 3

. ) 2 5 ,

. 5948

. 4 8 4 0
3 0  . 2 1 2 1

. 5 6 3 0

. 8 9 8 5

. 7 5 5 8
34  . 2523

. 3 3 8 4

7 . 4 9 4 2
6  . 6283

2 3 7 . 6 0 5 4
4 . 4 3 5 5

256 .1634

L . 9 4 5 2
9  . 5493

1 6  . 4 1 0 3
t  . 6 9 3 9

288 .5502

7 . 0 3 6 2
5 . 8 2 2 4

2 1 7 . 3 9 0 3
2 . 4 5 8 r

2 8 6 . 7 0 6 9

1 . 8 3 r - 8
9  . 2 6 6 5

L 7  . 7 4 2 0
1  . 5 6 3 9

3  r . r .  . 5157

3 6 . 2 4 5 3 4 4 . 0 7 5 r 3 5 . 6 1 0 3 4 2 . 5 3 2 0 3 L 8 . 1 4 8 9 342 .0210

2 6  . 5 r O 9

.225L
L . 3 t  5 6
1 .  9 5 0 3

. 1 7 0 0
3 2 . 5 7 5 3

3 5  . 2 0 9 7

. 2 7 3 3
L . 2 7 0 7
2 . 3 0 3 7

.2405
3 9 . 9 8 8 0

J r . 6 ) { A

.  ! 847
r . 2 2 2 7
L . 8 4 0 2

. 2 0 5 5
3 2 . L 5 7 8

8 2  . 1 9 4 6

2  . 5 6 5 9
1 . 3 3 8 9
3  . 0 9 9 8
1 _ . 1 9 3 9
2 . 1 8 0 3

.1374

. 0 8 8 3
2 . 5 3 8 8

3 6 . 2 4 5 0

.2331
L . 0 8 2 4
2 . 2 4 6 4

. 2 0 0 3
3 8 . 1 6 9 2

PITARI|ACY PRESCRISTTOII DRIES A7.6,7A5 90.??90 82 1945 30.9330 6A6.2759 57s.1721

8 0 . 9 8 8 0

2 . 5 9 0 6
L . 2 9 8 8
3 . 4 8 7 6
r . 8 0 7 2
2 . 3 7 3 3

. 1 9 9 0
'  . L187
2 . s 2 8 3

SOIJRCE: ACORDTA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBUI,ANCE
ANESTHESIA
BEHAVTORAL
CARDIOVASCTILAR MEDICINE
CERVICAI, CANCER SCRBENING
DTALYSIS
DME

s ' 7 . 6 7 8 6

2 . 7 5 2 6
r . 2 7 5 3
2 . 8 5 4 7
2 . 0 1 2 5
2  . 4573

. 1 3 6 3

. o 4 7 3
2 . 3 4 6 5

9 0 . ' t ' t 9 0

2 . 8 9 9 9
1 . 5 1 1 3
3 . 4 5 9 2
1 . 9 0 9 6
2 . 3 9 2 5

. r 4 1 0

. 0 1 0 4
2  . 5 0 0 9

6 8 6 . 2 ' t 6 9

2 0 . 7 1 6 5
L O . 9 8 0 2
2 5 . 3 2 9 0
1 3 . 3 5 0 9
1 5  . 5 5 9 4

r . 0 7 1 7
. 4 4 4 4

I 7 . 9 5 4 3

5 L 5 . A 7 2 ] -

2 0 . 3 4 4 4
7 -O  .5462
2 7  . 7 6 3 5
] -3 .4909
1 7  . 7 9 1 9

r . 4 5 4 9
L . L 4 5 9

2 0  . 6 5 4 3



I I I I II I r I I r I I I I I I I r r

Reporting
Category

Tlfpe of
Service

WEST VIRGINIA PI'BIJIC EMPLOYEES INSIJR,ANCE AGENCY
MONTI{IY MANAGEMENT R.EPORT . PER CAPITA CI,AIMS

FEBRUARY 2OO?
Page: 2

Current 12 MonthE Prior
Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr

PEIA Payments PEIA PaymentE PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEfA Payrnents PEIA Payments

PROFESSIONAL SERVTCES

29  rows  se lec ted .

EVALUATTON AND MANAGEMENT
IMMUNIZATION
INJECTTON
LAB AND PATHOTOGY
MAMMOGRAPHY
OTHER
OTHER IMAGING
OTHER MEDICINE
PHYSICAI MEDTCINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING
SURGTCAL

3 7 . 2 6 0 0
. 9 2 0 0

3 . 8 5 2 2
3  . 8123

.7442
1 . 8 6 8 9
s  . 7 2 9 5
3  . 3 3 3 3
3  . 5 2 7 7

. 0 8 4 5
1 1 . 7 3 0 5

24  . 19 r3
1 . 0 1 5 1
4 . 3 2 0 !
3 . 4 4 2 7

.5062
2 . 2 8 7 5
4 . 9 9 3 r
3 .  ? 8 1 5
3 . 1 9 7 2

.0923
! 4 . 3 5 4 r

2 4 . 6 0 1 6
. 8 5 6 9

3 . 7 3 2 9
3  . 0 7 8 0

. 4 6 8 6
2 . O r 7 7
4 . 0 4 3 2
2 . 1 1 4 6
2 . 8 6 8 0

. 0 7 2 4
1 2 . 9 2 8 3

2 3 . 1 2 4 9
. 7 3 8 1

4  . 4 0 0 4
3 . 0 4 1 9

. 5 4 9 4
2 . 7 3 6 A
4 . 3 9 8 1
3 . 4 2 3 8
2 . 9 2 L 6

. o ? L 2
! 3  . 7 4 4 6

1 8 7 . 6 5 3 3
8 . 8 1 2 0

3 2 . 3 2 4 9
2 3 . 2 7 9 6

3  . 5 1 8 1
1 7 . 0 1 0 6
3 6 . 5 7 3 1
2 8 . 3 5 1 9
2 3 . 9 9 0 4

.6742
1 0 3 . 9 0 0 7

r 8 5 . 4 3 7 7
6 . 8 5 5 5

3 3 . 5 5 0 1
23 .322 r

4 . 2 5 4 0
2 L . 9 9 3 3
3 4 . 2 6 9 8
2 5 . 7 2 0 4
2 3 . 2 4 2 4

.5828
709 .6173

* * * * * * * * * + + * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

sum

sum

8 0 . 1 4 0 1 7 7 . 6 5 1 8 7 1 . 1 3 1 3 7 4 . L 5 4 2 5 1 2 . 4 6 5 2 5 8 2 . 1 9 5 3

230 .5159  247  . 7L61 220 .7906  233 .9792

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES

NOTE: CL,AIMS TISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT TNCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

1 ,  8 3 3  .  0 5 4 5 r , 8 2 6 . 0 9 5 3
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Reporting
Category

WEST VIRGINIA PI'BLIC EMPI,OYEES INST'RANCE AGENCY
MONTHTY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA T'TILIZATION

FEBRUARY 2OO7
Page: 1

Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Service Encor.Erters Encounters Encounters Encounters

TNPATIENT HOSPITAI FACILITY BEHAVIORAL
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS

. 0 0 1 0

. 0 0 0 5

. 0 1 5 0

. 0 0 0 1

. 0 0 0 7

. 0 0 0 4

. 0 1 7 8

. 0 0 0 1

. 0 0 8 5

. 0 0 4 8

.1529

. 0 0 1 5

. 0 0 7 0

. 0 0 5 0

. L466

. 0 0 1 7

sum

OUTPATTENT HOSPITAL FACITITY BEHAVTORAL
DIALYSIS
EMERGENCY ROOM
MATERNITY
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

gum

PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
* * * + * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

sum

PROFESSIONAL SERVTCES

.  o I 7 1

. 0 0 3 7

. 0 0 3 5

.022s

. 0 0 1 4

.L960

. 0 1 9 0

. 0 0 3 0

. 0 0 5 7

. 0 2 2 2

. 0 0 1 4

.L997

. 7 6 7 8

.  0 2 9 7

. o4L4

. 1 9 6 8

. 0 1 2 0
r , . 8 4 2 8

. 1 6 0 4

.o215

. 0 4 7 7

. 2 0 3 3

. 0 1 1 0
1 . 8 8 0 5

. 2 2 7 0

1 . 0 5 4 0

.2319

1 . 0 2 0 0

2 . 1 2 2 7

8  . 6 1 6 6

2 . 1 7 0 2

8 . 1 9 4 0

ADVANCED IMAGING
AMBIJI,AIiICE
ANESTHESTA
BEI{AVIORAL
CARDIOVASCUI,AR MEDICINE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIAIYSIS
DME
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENI
IMMIJNIZATION

1 . 0 5 4 0

.0295

. 0 1 0 0

.0194

. 0 3 6 1

.0526

. 0 0 5 8

. 0 0 1 2

. 0 3 6 4

. 6 5 4 3

. 0 2 0 0

1 . 0 2 0 0

.0207

. 0 0 9 9

. 0 2 0 0

. 0 3 0 3

. 0 4 8 4

. 0 0 5 9

. 0 0 1 4

. 0 3 8 8

. 5 6 3 4

. o 2 r 7

I  . 6 1 6 5

.2r40

. 0 8 1 2
, r731
.2656
. 4 0 4 9
. 0 4 7  9
. 0 0 9 5
.3263

4 . 6 0 4 0
. .23r6

8  .  1 9 4 0

. 2 1 2 6

. 0 7  9 8

. 1 8 9 1

. 2 7 0 8

.4251

. 0 6 3 3

. 0 L 1 9

. 3 5 8 1
4  . 6919

.L862

SOTIRCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRTPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES

NOTE: CI,AIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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ReporE.ing
Category

Type of
Service

WEST VIRGINIA PTJBLIC EMPTOYBES INSTJR,AI.ICE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILTZATION

FEBRUARY 2OO7
Page :  2

Current Period 12 Months prior Current Fiscal yr
Encounters Encounters Encount,ers

Previous Fiscal Yr
Encounters

PROFESSIONA], SERVICES IN.IECTION
LAB AND PATHOLOGY
MAMMOGRAPTIY
OTHER
OTHER IMAGING
OTHER MEDICINE
PHYSICAL MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENTNG
SURGICAL

. 0299

. 1 5 1 1

. 0 0 5 0

. 0 3 3 8

.1447

. 0 8 5 9

. 1 0 1 4

. 0 0 5 2

.  o 9 2 S

. o 2 7 4

. 1 2 8 0

. 0 1 4 1

. 0 3 1 5

. r207

. 0 7 4 7

. 0 8 5 3

. 0 0 4 0

.0912

.252A
1 .  t - l - L3

. 1 0 9 1

. 3 6 6 2
1 . 0 1 3 0

: 6 9 3 4
. 8 2 6 8
. 0 3 8 ?
. 7  9 5 8

.2335
L . 0 7 9 4

. 1 3 t  8

. 3 4 5 0
1 . 0 5 0 9

. 6 4 4 7

. 8 3 4 7

. 0 3 6 s

. 8 0 7 3

L . 5 2 6 6 L . 3 3 7 7

2 . A 2 5 4 2  . 6 0 8 7

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PArD BASrS

1 1 . 5 5 8 9 l r . 6 6 8 7

2 2 . 4 7 5 9 2 2 . 1 9 3 3

29 rows selected.
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I WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

Plan DemogEphics Jan-07 Feb{7 Fiscal 2(X15.2006 Fiscal % Change

lotal DruE Cost olz,  to I $l9,EE sl t $l 52,531 u.397

\mount Paid By Plan Sponser $18.210.37t$16.389.281 $129.993.561 sl 16,871,04i '11 2301

vnount Paid By MembeF $3,950,79r $i|.493.28! s35 334 304 s35.660 25( -0.919

foH Claims 332.303 294 485 2.443.98'l 2 336 722 4.599

Nerage Eligible Member 187.582 187 731 187.797 186722 0 580/

Ne€oe # of Rx's Per Member Per Month 1.77 1.57 1.63 1 5 6 3 999
tlan Paid Per Member Per Mmth (PMPM) $97 0t $87.3( $86 53 $78.2r r0.599
Weraoe Elioible Enrcllees 97.20e 97.253 96.903 95,886 1.(Fi

Neraoe # of tuds Per EnrollL.e Per Month 3-42 3 0 3 3 1 5 i n t 3.499
tlan Paid Per Enrollee Per Month (PEPM) $187.3i $187.3: $167.6! $1s2 3( 10.06%

R.r Cost Share

Vs. Claim Cost to Plan $54.8( $55.6! $53.1! $50 0' 6.35%
qvo. Member Cosuclaim $t 1.8( $11.8( $14..1t $15.2( -5 26%
)ercent member Cost Share 17.ao{ 17.6Vi 21.4% 23.401 -8.58%

AveBoe InEredient Costs
Sinqle Source (no oenerics available) $138 3l $142.O $135.0( $121  3 l1 29%

vlulti-Source Brand (qenerics available) $39.4t $39.5i s38 77 $32 8i 17.95%

3eneric Druos $24.V $22.8t s25 47 $ 1 9  7 ! 2471%

Brand/Generic DFpensing Rates

Sinole Source (no oenedcs) 35.339{ 35.5401 36.42% 42.5401 -M37q

vlull-Source Brand (oenerics available) 1 170 1.1501 1.260X. 1.399r -9.62%

3eneric Druo 63.509{ 63.319 62.320X. 56 089 11j4%

3eneics OisDensed when available 90 190t 942?q ss.020x. 97 5801 0.454/':
tercent of Plan Cost tor Single Source 76.290 77.97 75839.. 82 969 -8 60%

Retail Phamacy Program

\vo. Day SupDly 33.r e t r ? ? ( 33 , 1.4901

tug. Plan CosUDay Supply $1.6 : $1 6l $1.54 $1 4t 4.910/',

ryo. Claim Cost to Plan S54.32 $55 1{ $52.72 $49.52 6 4701
qvo. Member Cosl / Claim s l l 8i $11 7( $14.37 $15  16 -5239/.
rercent Memb€r Cost Share 17.87q 1 7.619( 21.4244. 23.440h -8 649{

Special Maint Nehffk (% of daims filled) 12.55q 12.839t t 278y 11.94% 7.Mq

)ther Maint (% of claims 6lled) 1.45q 1.129' 1.5201. 't 62% -6 .13%

ryq. Days Suppv for Maint. NetwlG 87.( 88.( 87.! 87.9 -0.0101

Tolal# Claims Fills 1-34 Days Supply 282,975 250,827 2,073,086 2.000,507 3 639{
Totral* Claims Fills 3$60 Day Supply 2,357 2,008 17,775 16,693 6.480t

Totral# Claims Fills 61-90 Day Supply 43,692 38,686 328,473 297,O22 10.59%
Total# Clsims Fills 91+ Day Supply 6t 41 33: 277 20.220il

Mail Service Program

No. Davs Supplv 73.1 74.' l 74.1 7 4 4 .0.409
qvo. Plan CosuDavs SuDDlv $r.3( $r 3( $1.31 $1 37 1.609{

ryo. Cost to Plan $102.0r $103.0( $99.77 $101 8( r.99qi

Avo. Member Cosuclaim $18.5{ $18.91 $23.0: $25 2t -8.66?

Percent Member Cost Share 15.359{ 15.509( t8.7So t9 889{ -5.53?

Iotal# Claims Fill t-34 Davs SuDDly 89: 77! 650( 584t 1 1.309
total# Claims Fills 3$60 Days Supplv t ( I t It 38 1801

Iotal# Claims Fills 61-90 Days Supply 2.312 2.'t25 17.729 16.320 I 639
Total# Claims Fills 91+ Day Suoply

Formulary Proqram
i/S Formularv Druos (% bv claim) 24.57otr 24.86q 24.569/. 29.2801 -16 12%

S/S Non-Formularv Druos (% by claim) 10 769( 10.68ir 11.8601 13.25% -10 50%

M/S Druos (% bv claim) 0.0301 0.04q 0.049{ 0.0201 94 47%

Genedc Druos (% bv Claim) 63.509r 63.319( 6232q 56 087 11.14%

S/S Formularv Druos (% bv $) 59.7601 60.959i 58.489{ 64.340/. -9.11%

i/s non-Formulary Drugs (% by $) 16.520/' 17.0101 17.3501 18 6301 -6.83%

M/S Druos (% by $) 0.019( 0.10% 0.09% 0.0301 236.90%
Senedc Drugs (% by $) 23 3601 21.69q 23.80% 16.740 42.21%

Specialty Drugs
fotal Oruo Cosl $t 515.49a $1.500.63i $1 1.994.87i $10 321 66( 16.21o/o

Vnouni Paid bv Plan Sponsor $1,466,39i $r,45s,1 0( sl 1.527.80( $9,906,78r 16.36%

\mount Paid W Members $49,101 $45,52l $467,06i $414,87( 12 5801

fotal Claims 100: 93 857i 8,967 4 4 ' t %

Vq # of Rx's per Member per Month 0 0 1 0.0( 0 0 1 0 0 1 -15 3201
tlan Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) $7.8t $7.71 $6.7( s6 6i 1.099(

Vo Claim Cost to Plan $1,462.01 $1,557.9: $1 ,318  & sl 104 8( 19.37%

Vo Claim Cost to Member $48.9{ $a8.7. $55.1 ( $46 2i 19.2901

of Member Cost Share 4 4

I 
PreparedbyEsl/BACS(DD) on4n1tmo7 Page 1 of 1



I WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

Plan Demoqraphica Jul{6 Aug.{t0 Sep{rB Oct-06 Nov{6 Dec{6

fotal Druo Cosl $18.455.69( $20.744.89{ :;21 21. 52U.9/5.J5t $21.596.933

lmount Paid Bv Plan Sponser $1 1,153.731 $15.960.56( $16,209,092 $17 205 672 $17.1 19.07( $17.745.75!

nount Paid Bv Members $7.301,95: $4,784,33( $4,087,30€ $4 009 182 $3.856.27( $3.851.1  73

)talClaims 274.622 302,930 298,842 31 3,529 310.499 316.771

Neraqe Elioible Member 187.147 187,079 188,336 't88,420 188.654 187.429

Neraoe # of Rx's Per Member Per Month 1 4 1.62 1.59 1 6 t 1 .65 1 6 9

an Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) $59 6( $85 31 s86.0t $91 3i $90 74 $94 6t

veraoe Elioible Enrcllees 96,213 96 155 96,889 97.008 97.240 97.255

Neraoe # of Ris Per Enrollee Per Month 2.81 3 1 5 3 0 8 3.24 3 . 1 9 J .ZO

Plan Paid Per Enrollee Per Month (PEPM) $1 15  93 $165 9S $167 3{ $177 3( $176 0a $182 41

Rx Cost Share

vo. Claim Cost to Plan $40.61 $52.6! $31 2r $ar 8t $55.1 $56 02

/o Member Cosuclaim $26 5! $15.7! $13.6t $12.7t $12.42 $1 2 .1 t

Perent member Cosl Share 39.0% 23 101 20.10 t8 991 18.401 17.aoi:

Av€noe lnorsdlent Costs

ingle Source (no oenerics available) $131 8t $133.41 $132 9: $132.4! $133  1 ; $135 82

liulti-Source Brand (oenerics available) Qta d t $50.9! $36.01 $34.91 $36.41 $35.3!

ieneric Druos $23.5i s25.9( $26.8( $26.8 !zo.o: $26.7t
Brand/Genedc Dispensing Rates

ingle Source (no generics) 38.20 37.23q 36.570/ 36.59 36 310t 35.9601

lluli-Source Brand % (oenerics available) 1 -404 1.480t 1.23q 1.2% | 22q 1 23%

ieneric Drug 60 4% 61 280 62.20% 62.3% 62.470/. 62819.

Senerics Dismnsed when available 97.8% 97-6/.0 98.06% 98 106 98.089 98 089{

ercent of Plan Cosl for Sinole Source 81 7% 76.1 99{ 74.48% 74 1% 73.999 74 040

Retail Phamacv Ptooram

\vo. Dav SUDDfu 34.: 34. 34.2 34 ( 33.€

No Plan CosUDav Suoofu $1 .11 $1 51 $1.5t $1 6( $1.6 i $1 .61

vo. Claim Cost to Plan uo.2( $52.21 $53.8: $54.3( $54 63 $55 5t

vo. Member Cost / Claim $26 4{ $15.6 i $13.5 ! $1271 s12 3: $12 3 l

ercent Member Cost Share 39.79{ 2308'A 20.160 18.99,{ t8.4306 18_199

ipecinl Maint Netflk (% of claims filled) 't2.50t 13 .13% 't2 900/' 12.801 12.84% 12730t

)ther Maint (% of claims filled) 1 7 q 1.7501 1 5901 1 60t 1 50% 1 540t

'vg. Days Supply for Maint. Neiilks 87.! 8 7 ! 8 7 ! 87.! 87.! 88.(

fotal# Claims Fills 1-34 Days Supply 233 134 255 173 253.O14 265.843 263.204 268,916

Totalil Claims Fills 3ffi0 Day Supply 2.Og 2.301 2.249 2.289 2.278 2,239

lotal# Claims Fills 61-90 Oay Supply 36 575 42.246 40.671 42.226 41.807 42,570

otal# claims Fills 91+ Day supply 3( 4i 2t u 4 1 4t

Mail SeNlce Program

\vo Days Supply , J  I 73.1 7 4 4 74 . 73 i

Avg Plan CosvDays Supply $ 1 . 1 ( e l  ia $1.32 c1 ac $1.3€ $1 4t

uo. Cost to Plan $80 9, $97.9t $96 61 $103 31 $103 67 $108 9r

vg. Member CosUClaim $39.8.4 s27 9/ $22 4a s20.0( $19 4€ $19 4(

Percent Member Cost Share 33 Oo/l 22.190tr 18.88% 16.30t r5.80% 1 5  1 5 9

Total# Claims Fill 1-34 Days Supply 767 781 821 828 8 1 8 82'

otal# Claims Fills 35-60 Davs SuoDlv 1 .

otal# Claims Fills 6l-90 Oavs SuDDlv 2.054 2.369 2.050 2.304 ?,345 2 170

Iotal# Claims Fills 91+ Dav SuDDlv

Formularv Prooram
i/S Formulary Drugs (% by claim) 25.2q 24.79011 24.41q 24 40 24 2201 24.13%

;/S Non-Fomulary Druos (% by claim) 13 0% '12.4501 12.160 12.101 12 0901 '12 0901

WS Druss (% by daim) 0.1 9( 0 16i 0 019t 0 0 9 0  0 1 % 0  01%

Seneric Druss (% by Claim) 60.401 61.281 62200 62.30^ 62 470 62 47o/l

;/S Fonnulary Druos (% bv $) 63 601 58 21 i 57.1601 56.79 50.3601 56.91"r

,/s non-Formulary Druos (% by $) 18'l% 't7.9801 17 3101 17.5% 17 6301 17 6301

WS Druos (% bv $) 0.0? 0 460h oozq 0.09 0 010t 0  010t

3eneric Druas (% bv $) t8 001 2303% 25 2401 25 601 25.697 25 699{

Soecialty Druqs

olal Druo Cost $r.364.51: $1.570,302 $'t,536,43( $1,479,126 $1,462,46! $1.565.90(

qmount Paid bv Plan SDonsor $1.279.35{ $1.509.284 $1.478, f9 i $1,423,38! $1,407,98( $1.508.09(
qmount Pakt bv Members $85.15( $61.01S $58,23€ $55,737 $54,48: $57.81(

fotal Claims 1021 1 13 ! 1132 1 094 1087 1 ' 1 6

Vo # ot Rx's Der Member Der Month 0.0'l 0.01 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0
tlan Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) $6.84 $8.07 $7 8t $7 5! $7.4( $8 0l

\vo Claim Cost lo Plan $1.251 82 $1,325 1( $1,305 8: $1.301.0( $1.295 3( $1.298 9€

qvo Claim Cost to Member $83 32 $53.57 $51.41 $50 9a $50 1 $49 79
tercent of Member Cosl Share 624% 3 890t 3790t 3 7701 3 730t 3 69%

t 
Prepared by ESI / BACS (DD) on 4t11t2oo7 Page 1 of 1
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Key Performance lndicators
Comprehensive Indicators

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

Subs/Month
, 7". U!!!lzins. n9qEq-ts
, _ % ieliqi uili.ins Llery1o"o

.o/e Ma-it u!!! iR4g .f!lteFbe49

E X P R E S S  S C R I P T S '
C h o . t i n g  t h e  F u a u . e  o l  P h o r h o c f

www express-scripts.com

Gurrent Period: 0?J'i2007' 0U2OO7
Previous Period: O2f20/0{o.. 022006

Gurrent Period Previous Period o/o Change

97

90:l %,. _ -,
-Qo,9lls, .

0.7 o/o

$87.48: - -
187,731

1 1o./,
O.3 o/o

0.3 %
6.4 o/o

I
t
I
t
I
T
I

82.4 o/o

845o/9
15 .5%

2.7 o/o

% MailPla.n Gost
% Mail Member Contrib

Page 1 of3 o3t1u07
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators

VW Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

Current Period

% MaitRxs
% RetailRxs
:% Member Submit Rxs

1.0 o/9

99.0.7e.;
o'P o./9:

1.9.Vo,

99'g- Zs,"
0.1 o/o,

3.2"b
O.1 o/o

$105.97

Avq MailMSB Plan GosURx $18.20 520.66: -11.9 o/ot

"/-".F!ngl,e.lq_o"!r-ce--p".'r'.-3n-qBI9 3 5 6 % : 4 1 2 o / o -13.8 o/o
o/o Mufti€ource Brand Rxs 1.1 o/o, 1.3o/o
:7o Generic Rxs 63.3 o/o', 57.4 %l 1O.2 o/o

E X P R E S S  S C R I P T S *
C h a r t l a g  t h e  F u t u t e  o f  P h o r m o c y

www express-scripts.com

Current Period: O2l20O7 -OU2OO7
Previous Period: O?jzOOG - OA2Offi

Previous Period % Ghange

12 3 o/o

,. . .7"_ _B9!a"i! s_it_g!,q$oy1ce 894{
.... 2". B:eta!! ft'!"9![i€9yrc9 --Fr_qld
I % RetailGeneric

gs.5l/",
.".L.,2?h"
63.3 %i

!1.2o/o: -'13.7 ."/:.,
1\3i/" . .  "  :12.1%,

57.5 o/o: 1O.1 o/o,

"/:,!V!ai!$!1-sl9--€.9,,91-c-".F-raf td
, - . Zc rylail.ry!u!!€_99r.ce Fr"er,t{.

% MailGeneric

4 ' t . 4 % 50.5 % -17;e.%
-27.7 o/o

19.1o/o

;l/e.fgrqutqry $1s.... 87 5 o/o,

...- ]1g*8e!a-it..F""qqlylqryRn - , 87Q.o/e, .
% MailFormulary Rxs 86.7 o/o'

T
T
T
I
t
I
T
I

,i_/e "QNt! Rxs . . 0 8 % 0.8 %r '5.2o/o

% $eta.il_DNW Rxs, A.8o/o. O.8o/o $.1Vo
oloMailDAW Rxs

,o/o. -Gq1 9,1i c=,C.9 lye-ls i 91 . .
Zq.Be$it.c! N- Qo.4yqqsi o_-n _
. %, Mqil 9Etl-_-9s1VgIsJ9 !!" .. .

Tota.l Member Co-ntribution
Retail Member Gontrib

,Jqtd f.fa1 Gglt . $16,422,u2.01 , , $15,407,494.78: Q,6._Yo_,
Retail Plan Gost . $16,122,2Y.71 $15,096,598.41, Q.8 7e,
Mail Plan Cost $300.577.30 $310,896.37. -3.3 %

9Q.?%,.
918,.2,%;
98.92".'

e7.9Y|
9 7 . 8 % .  "
99:2.o/o'. ...

O 5 o / o
0 5 o / o
O7 o/o

-7.5 o/o

-7 .5 o/o
$3,504,299.86
$3,449,079.32

$3,787,678.08
$3,728,502.41

Page 2 of 3 au1u07
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Key Performance Indicators
Gomprehensive Indicators

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessVllV

Current Period

E X P R E S S  S C R I P T S *
C h o . t l o E  t h c  F u t o r e  o l  P h a r m o c y

www express-scripls.com

Gurrent Period: OA2O07 -0212|l/D7
Previous Period: OAz|0fJlG - O'i2nOOG

Previous Period % Ghange

$59,17562- - ------€

I
I
I
I
I
l
t
T
T
I
T
t
t
I
T

T-.gta-l.Rx Goqn!.

, {gtai!Rx 9gqlt .
lfe4b,e1Qgbmit.Blf ,." . . . i... !: ... 39q' p-i'!Ye;
Maif Rx Count 2,912' 2,769, ,,

TotalAdmin Fee
TotalUC Savings
Total Lost Savings

Claim Source by Rx Counl

99.0 % 1.9 o1o0.0 o/o

!uan
lMemberSubmit
ffinetait

ffiBrano rortr?u$0f

larano Non-Formulary

lGenerlc

Page 3 of 3

,$-t9.,]-9._0".,e91-_....-.._.",.-1-0O|1";

0.6 o/o

452o /o
U 8 o / o

Graphs based on Gurrent Period: 0U2007 -OA20O7

Drug Type by Plan Cost
0.3 %

lGeneric
EffilMuttisource

lSingle Source

Formulary Status by Rx Count

Drug Formulary Status by Plan Cost

61.1 o/o

87.1Yo

!Fonnulary
!Non-Formulary

Cost Share Distribution by Claim Source
100

ffi enn Cost / Cost Share

!r,|orconrI Cct Share

03t12n7
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I
I
t State of West Virginia

Public Employees lniurance Agency and Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund

Feburary 28,2007 and 2006
Accrual Basis

(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)t
T
I
I
I
t
T
t

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Deposits with third-party administrators
Premium accounts receivable-net of

allowance for doubtful accounts
Other accounts receivable

Total current assets

Investments

Fumiture and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
Restricted cash-premium stabilization life insurance
Restricted cash-new computer system

Total assets

February
2007

$ 139,977,228
820,472

29,040,526
19,604,145

Februara lncrease
2006 <Decrease>

$100,569,552 $ 39,407,676
619,139 201,333

26,837,587 2,202,939
4,859,006 14,745,139

189,442,371

168,717,475

224,888
3,942,839
3,614,640

't32,88s,284

1 56,1 50,71 5

159,965
3,942,680
3,833,000

56,557,087

12,566,760

64,923
1 5 9

(218,360)

$ 365,942,213 $296,971,644 $ 68,970,569

Liabilities and Retained Earnings
Claims payable
Current claims payable
Uneamed revenue
Accounts payable
Other accrued liabilities
Due to over-reserve fund

Total liabilities

Retained eamings

Total liabilities and retained earnines

For internal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared March22,2007

$ s3,140,000
4,156,366
8,881,080

10,725,843
1,184,634

27,679,595

105,767,518

260,174,695

$ 365,942,213 fitl$ffi$ffi.#iW* $ 68,e70,s6e

$ 53,960,000
10,014,040
4,480,696

1 1 , 1 1 1 , 8 5 6
1,065,466

$ (820,000)
(5,857,674)
4,400,384
(386,013)
1 1 9 , 1 6 8

27,679,595I
I
I
I
I
T
I
t

80,632,058

216,339,586

25,135,460

43,835,109
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Feburary 28,2007 and 2006
Accrual Basis

(Unaudited-For lnlernal Use Only)

Operrting Revenue
Premiums

Employer Premiums-State
Employee Premiums-State
Local Premiums
Retiree Premiums
Basic Life lnsurance
Other Premiums and Adjustments
Medicare Part D

Total Premiums
Less:

Payments to managed care organizations
Life insurance premiums-basic

Net premium revdnue
Administrative fees, net of refunds

Net operating revenue

0pereting Expenses
Claims expense-medical
Claims expense-drugs
Administrative service fees
Wellness and disease management
Other operating expenses

Total operating expense

Operating surplus

Nonoperating Revenues and Transfers
lnterest income,banks, net of fees
lnterest and investment income

Transfer in

Total nonoperating revenues and transfers

Net Surplus
Retained Earnings, beginning of period

Retained Earnings, end ofperiod

For internal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared March22,2007

450,554,401 448,547,618

(4r,080,566) (38,4r6,547)
(4,5r3,495) (4,083,15r)

Budgcted
Eight Months

Ended
28-Feb-07

$ 275,551,258
63,967,989
47,799,481
44,328,724
4,513,495
I,060, I 20

I 3,333,333

Actual
Eight Months

Ended
28-Feb-07

##########
64,072,048
48,368,944
42,996,240
4,r 06,368
t,0l 5,933

I 3,333,000

Budget
Variance
Percent

-0.33o/"

0.160/o
l. l9o/"

-3.01"
-9.02V,
-4.170/o

0.00%

Actual
Eight Months

Ended
28-Feb-06

s 274,589,411
54,413,454
45,900,340
36,480,248
4,291,756
3,433,682

This Yeer vs
Last Ycrr
Increase

<Dccrease>

$ 65,674
9,658,594
2,468,604
6,515,992
(l 85,388)

(2,417,749)
t 3,333,000

fhis Yerr vs
Lost Year
Variance
Percent

0.02o/o
17.75o/o
5.38o/o

17.860/o
-4.32o/o

-70.41o/o

N/A

4,43o/o

-6.48Vo
-9.53o/o

4r9,r08,891

(37,403,344)
(4,292,412)

29,438,727 7.020/o

(1,013,203) 2.71o/o
209,261 -4.E8o/o

404,960,340 406,047,920
4,039,299 3,972,844

408,999,639 410,020,764

0.27Vo
-1.650/"

377,413,135
3,962,386

28,634,785 7.590/o
10,458 0.26o/a

235,0r2,222
124,642,042
il,1 50,E56
| ,091 ,7l7
4,986,418

0.25o/o

-3.14Vo
-0.44v"
3.29"
8.55%
4.39"h

22r,5t4,t33
124,098,787
l I,5 r 7,800
I,  r  85,035
5,205,446

38 I ,375,52 l

220,688,942
r09,395,780
10,748,146

99r,r72
5,017,667

28,645,243 7.51o/o

825,191 0.370/o
14,703,007 13.440/o

769,654 7.160/o
193,863 19.560/o
It7,779 3.74o/o

ffi
ffi$,P*a$ffi&ffi-itffi3#

6,945,469 t8,340,767
4,466,667 4,466,618

*6f'ii**,i-4.ffi fffi ffi ##*tr.$.sl1

-3.55% 346,841,707 ffi 4.81o/o

44.780

N/A
164.070h

0.00%

34,s33,814 $ffi 34.650/o

t5,810 (15,810) -100.00olo

8,3t9,313 t0,021,454 120.460/o
4,8E7,369 (420,751) -8.610/o

@####

99.85" 13,222,492 W 12.49o/o

59.22o/o 47,756,306 ffi 45.13o/o
t68,583,280 22,284,467

$ 216,339,586 $ 43,835,109

I

State of West Virginia
and Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund



t
t
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
;

I
I
I
I
I
I
T
I
I

State of West Virginia
Public Employees lnsurance Agency

,ttl;:,,i:i;:ii.iiittiiii#&$i,.#,l;fiind#|r":#"':$.ll#ffir;;itf,ffififfiri)i1;ffirffiit,,##ffiHi,;
February 28,2007

Accrual Basis
(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Deposits with third-parry administrators
Premium accounts receivable-net of

allowance for doubtful accounts
Other accounts receivable
Due from WV Retiree Trust

Total current assets

lnvestments

Furniture and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
Restricted cash-premium stabilization life insurance
Restricted cash-new computer system

Total assets

Liabilities and Retained Earnings
Claims payable
Cunent claims payable
Unearned revenue
Accounts payable
Other accrued liabilities
Due to over-reserve fund
Due to WV Retiree Trust

Total liabilities

Retained earnings

Total liabilities and retained eamings

For internal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared March 30,2007

February
2001

139,977,228
820,472

20,909,179
4,693,963

128,751,122

295,141,964

168,7l7,47 5

224,888
3,942,839
3,614,640

471,541,806

36,700,000
4,156,366
8,856,080

10,725,843
1,184,634

27,679,595
134,071,121

223,373,639

248,268,167

471,641,806
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West Virginia Board of Risk and lnsurance Management
UNAUDITED BALANGE SHEET

2007
February 28

ASSETS
Short Term Assets

Cash and Equivalents
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee
Receivables - Net
Prepaid Insurance

Total Short Term Assets

Long Term Assets
Investments

Total Long Term Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabilities

Accounts payable
Claims Payable
Agents Commissions Payable
Unearned Revenue
Current Estimated Claim Reserve

Total Short Term Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Compensated Absences
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve

Total Long Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Prior Year Net Assets (Deficiency)
Current Year Earnings (Loss)
TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEF|C|ENCY)

TOTAL LTABtLtTtES AND RETATNED EARNTNGS (DEF|CtENCY)

2,048,026 1,386,955
151,962,741 121,655,746

115,702,811 106,697,829
115,702,811 106,697,829

267,665,552 228,353,575

$ 35,010,550 $
113,300,275

'1,603,890

48,290,156
70,516,174

1,462,461

951,578
1,226,857
1,336,295

15,730,726
54,432,394

243,544
129,670

1,386,890
15,377,907
49,774,O54

73,677,850

163,620
122,833,520

66,912,065

166,554
129,910,124

122,997,140 130,076,678

I
I
t
t
I
I
I

196,674,990

44,843,685

196,988,743

526,803
26.146.877 30,838.029
70,990,562 31,364,832

$ 267,665,552 $ 228,353,575

04t11t07
DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT

For the eight months ending

February 28
2007

Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues
Less - Excess Insurance

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Claims Expense
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personal Services
Operating Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees
Claim Interest Income
lnvestment Income

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income (Loss)

38,980,509 30,227,882

10,879,351 24,005,963

53,955,912 $
(4,096,052)

56,991,617
(2,757,7721

49,859,860

32,184,555
3,942,242

848,002
2,005,710

54,233,845

25,928,556
1,469,120

806,300
2,023,906

15 ,190
189,219

15,063,127

20,296

6,811,770
15,267,526 6,832,066

26,146,877 30,838,029

04t11t07
DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only
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WV CHIP Enrollment

28,000

26,000

c
o

! zl,ooo
s
o

5 22,000
ll
E
t= 2o,ooo

18,000

16,000

Jun

March 31,2007 Enrol lment 25,158

Annualized Health Care Expenditures
(Cost per Child)

$1,700

$1,600

$1,500

$1,400

$1,300

$1,200

$1,100

$1,000
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West Virginia Ghildren's Health Insurance Program
Gomparative Balance Sheet
February 2E,20OT and 2006

(AccrualBasis)

February 2E,2007 February 28,20OG
Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Due From Fedenal Govemment
Due From Other Funds
Accrued Interest Receivable
Fixed Assets, at HistoficalCo$

TotalAssets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds
Defened Revenue
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability

Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

TotalLiabilities and Fund Equity

$4,487,954
$3,241,846

$761,910
$16,763
$66.070

$9524i50

$1,899,303
$3,531,421

$756,913
$6,118

$79.512

ffi273-?si9

Variance

$2,588,651 1360/o
-$289,575 -8o/o

$5,002 1o/o
$10,645 174o/o

-$13.M2 -17o/o

$2301fi2 37o,k

$173,762
$3,449,176
$3.830.000

$7.452.938

$1.121.612

$&574.550

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

$257,425 -$83,663 -33Vo

$1,323,212 $2,125,965 161%
$3.745.290 $84.710 2o/o

$5.325.927 $2.127.011 40o/o

$947.341 5174.271 18o/o

G:\Fiancial Statements - SFY 0TUoint0ommiftee\Feb 07BS
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West Virginia Ghildrcn's Health Insurance Prcgram
Comparative $tatement of Revenues, Expendfturcs and Ghan$es in Fund Balances

Forthe Eight Months Ended February 2E,2007 and February 28, 2006
(Modified Accrual Basis)

Revenues:
FederalGrants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Eamings

Total Operating Revenues

Openating Expenditurcs:
Claims:
Outpatient Services
Prescribed Drugs
Physicians & Surgical
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Outpatient Mental Health
Msion
Inpatient Mental Health
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.
Medical Transportation
Therapy
Other Services
Less: Collections*
TotalClaims

General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefts
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health promotion
Curent
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

February 28,2007

22,549,234
5,399,006

1,656
92.579

28.032.475

February 2E,2006

20,360,964
6,773,626

31.996

27.166.5E6

Variance

2,188,270 110,/0
(1,3E4,620) -200,/o

1,656
60.583 1890h

665.889 3o/o

6,544,461
5,650,959
5,616,069
3,204,291
2,351,1EE

931,700
798,497
596,763
282,187
246,513
229,375
95,ggg

(459.143)
26.088.648

303,272
1,276,193

190,340
13,731
66.056

1.849.692

27.938.240

94,235

1.O27.377

1tus12

6,718,018
5,036,692
5,713,063
3,176,456
1,919,617

935,661
865,615
366,369
259,569
167,597
221,9:34
51,661

Q95.207\
25.137.065

299,102
1,210,405

253,794
90,623
153.601

1.997.525

27.134.590

31,996

974.341

1.006.337

(173,557) -3o/o
614,166 120/o
(96,994) -zoh

27,8?5 10/o
431,571 220h

(3,961) Oo/o
(67,11E) -Boto
230,374 63%
22,618 go/o

78,916 47o,k
7,441 3o,/o

44,228 860/o
(163.936) 56o,h
951.563 4o/o

4,170 10/o
65,788 5o/o

(63,454) -26o/o
(66'892) -83Yo

$7.5451 -57o/o
(47.9331 -7o/o

803.650 3o/o

62,239 1950/o

53.036 g%

115215 11o/o

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIM INARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - ForManagement Purposes Only - Unaudited

G:Flandal Sfr,temen/s - SFy OTVointcom,nifreelFeb OTOS
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West Virginia Ghildren's Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement
State Fiscal Year 2007
For the Eight Months Ended February 28,2007

Projected Cost
Medical Copays
Drug Copays
Subrogation & Rebates

Net Benefit Cost

Salaries & Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach
Current Expense

TotalAdmin Cost

Total Program Cost

FederalShare 80.97%
State Share 19.03%

Total Program Cost **

* Positive percentages indicate favorable variances
** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2006 Report.
Please note: Medical and Drug Co-pay figures are incomplete.

Budgeted for
Year

Year to Date
Budqeted Amt

$29,679,137
$373,333
$316,667
$200,000

$28,789,137

$400,000
$1,301,175

$216,000
$66,667

$112,987

$2,096,828

$30.885,965

$25,017,632
$5.868.333

$30-885-965

Year to Date
ActualAmt

$25,499,744
$0
$o

$461.634
$25,038,110

$303,273
$1,145,752

$214,082
$13,302
$77.341

$1,753,750

$26.791.860

$21,705,389
$5.086.471

$26J91I100

Year to Date
Variance*

$4,179,393 14
373,333 -1
316,667 -1

eu.634)
$3,751,027

$96,727
155,422

1 , 9 1 8
53,365
35.646

$343,078

$4,094,105

3,312,243
781.862

$!t0gll-05

Monthly
Budqeted Amt

$3,709,892
46,667
39,583
25,000

3,s98,642

$50,000
162,647
27,000
8,333

14j23

$262,104

$3,860,746

Feb-07

$3,28e,571
0
0

37.180
3,252,391

$39,293
146,717
104,686

0
20.779

$311,475

$3,563,866

Jan-07

$2,593,068
0
0

71.015
2,522,053

$39,097
28,379
2,790
3,389
7.495

$81,150

$2,603,203

Dec-06

$3,309,422
0
0

36.157
3,273,265

$36,736
186,046

2,698
97

6.384

$231,961

$3,505,226

13
1

12%
1o/o

80o/o

32o/o

160/o

13%

13o/o
13o/o

13o/o

3,127,204 2,885,662 2,107,813 2,838,181
733.542 678.204 495.389 667.044

$3,860,746 $9Eq9E9q $?,699t99 $gEqgl?q

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

l:\Fiancial Statements - SFY 07\JointCommittee\Feb 07
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County
Rankinq

Barbour
Berkeley
Boone
Braxton
Brooke
Cabell
Calhoun
Clay
Doddridge
Fayette
Gilmer
Grant
Greenbrier
Hampshire
Hancock

1,917
6,691
2,927
1 ,774
1,744
8,903
982

1,558
882

5,705
666

1,079
3,399
2,107
2,590
1 , 1 3 5
6,950
2,71' l
2,499
18,802
2,081
2,997
4,350
5,059
3,158
2,822
3,987
7,694
2,295
3,768
4,805

59.0o/o

29.2o/o

51.3o/o

58.3%
37.4o/o

47.1o/o

70.7o/o

63.5%
54.9o/o

58.9%

57.7o/o

43.8o/o

47.8o/o

41.2o/o

41 .3o/o

38.5%

46.4o/o

43.2%
21 .8o/o
46.3o/o
58.2o/o
60.6%
57.2o/o
45.0o/o
44.0o/o
51.7o/o
77.1o/o
60.6%
38.4%
60.7o/o
33.5o/o
43.20/o
35.5o/o

54.Oo/o

39.4o/o

34.4%
36.3%
46.8o/o
46.3o/o
30.2o/o
51 .2o/o
48.7o/o
42.0o/o
60.0%
59.7o/o
5O.2o/o
47.9o/o
51.7%

92.5o/o

93.9olo

97.9o/o

95.6%

98.5%

91 .60/o

88.0%

95.1o/o

96.4o/o

92.1o/o

92.8o/o

95.8o/o

94.8o/o

91 .3o/o

92.9o/o

93.6%

99.9%
93.9%
93.9%
96.4o/o
88.0%
93.3%
92.1o/o
95.9%
97.5o/o
95.7o/o
93.8%
91 .Oo/o
9O.7o/o
88.5olo
92.60/o
93.1Yo

94.4o/o
95.6%
99.0olo
93.9o/o
87.7%
90.2Yo
93.2o/o
91 .7o/o
89.7o/o
96.2o/o
90.5%
88.9olo
90.9%
93.1o/o
94.9Yo

255
1,084
133
155
0**

1,219
207
94
60
706
1 1 5
82
306
295
443
200
0*
340
651
772
431
327
654
5 1 6
2 1 7
249
373

1,268
251
566

1,144
196
285
324
480
1 9
88
224
236
486

1,395
653
81
336
3 1 5
356
103
93

2

34
21
4
1 3
3
39
52
1 5
6
36
32
1 1
1 7
40
31
26
1

22
23
7
53
27
37
1 0
5
1 2
25
41
43
51
33
29

Hanison
Jackson
Jefferson
Kanawha
Lewis
Lincoln
Logan
Marion
Marshall
Mason
McDowell
Mercer
Mineral
Mingo
Monongalia
Monroe

14,973
6,277
11,465
40,647
3,577
4,945
7,610
11,245
7,176
5,461
5,170
12,687
5,973
6,204
14,346

1 , 1 8 0
Morgan
Nicholas
Ohio
Pendleton
Pleasants
Pocahontas
Preston
Putnam
Raleigh
Randolph
Ritchie
Roane
Summers
Taylor
Tucker

3,365
5,478
9,068
1,632
1,593
1 , 7 1 7
6,354
12,522
15,992
5,971
2,234
3,266
2,322
3,307
1,354

955
2,486
3,099
430
473
650

2,391
3 ,168
6,879
2,428
791

1,644
1 , 1 8 3
1,434
469
870

1 , 1 9 5
2,960
3,573
561
578
803

2,945
3,784
8,187
2,908
939

1,961
1,387
1,660
648
976

1 9
1 4
2
24
54
47
28
38
48
I
44
50
42
30
1 6

WV CHIP Enrollment Report
March 2007

County Pop. TotalCH|P Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid
2005 Est. Enrollment Enrollment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment
(0-18 Yrs) Mar-07

3,248
22,882
5,706
3,044
4,658
18,900
1,389
2,454
1,607
9,692
1,154
2,463
7,110
5 , 1 1 0
6,270

311
1,132
348
214
291
991
146
194
141
984
107
171
576
303
401
142
975
379
395

2,091
331
436
490
782
427
312
426

1,142
278
436
693
264
240
474
474
131
105
153
554
616

1,308
480
148
317
204
226
179
106

Mar-07

1,606
5,559
2,579
1,560
1,453
7,912
836

1,364
741

4,721
559
908

2,823
1,804
2,189
993

5,975
2,332
2,104
16,711
1,750
2,561
3,860
4,277
2,731
2,510
3,561
6,552
2,017
3,332
4,112
9 1 6

Enrollment % of Pooulation

ATTACHMENT 1

f otal o/o # Children Est. #
Insured Insured Uninsured
3l2OO2* Rankinq* Elioible"

1

Page 1
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VW CHIP Enrollment Report
March 2007

County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Totat CHtp/Medicaid
2005 Est. Enrollment Enrollment CHlp/Medicaid Enrollment
(0-18 Yrs) Mar.07 Mar-07 Enrollment yo of population

ATTACHMENT 1

County
Rankino

Upshur
Wayne
Webster
WeEel
Wirt
Wood
Wyoming

4,956
9,176
2,020
3,732
1,269
19,063
5,092

399
588
206
235
141

1 , 1 1 6
449

HANCOCK

BROOKE

53.4o/o
52.0o/o
63.4o/o
50.3%
55.9%
45.6o/o
64.0o/o

Est, #
Uninsured
Elioible"

224+A

2,248
4,182
1,074
1,641
568

7,596
2,812

2,M7
4,770
1,280
1,976
709

8,702
3,261

Total o/o # Children
Insured Insurcd
312002* Rankinq*

9o.4o/o 46
87.7o/o 55
94.7o/o 18
92.5o/o 35
96.3% 8
90.5% 45
94.0o/o 20

93.4o/o

547
1,034
103
3U
46

1,624
231

Totals 382,490 25,158 152,369 177,527 46.40/o

OHIO

Highest o/o d Children Insured

zrfr Highe$-o/o d Children Insured

2nd Lowest o/o of Children trnsured

Lowest o/o of Children Ingrred

*Based on data from "Health lnsutance ln West Wrglnta: The Chtldren's Repott" - a survey by
The lnstltute for Health Pollcy Research at the West Vtrginta llnlverslty Robeft C. Byrd Scleace Center

*There may be some unlnsured eliglhle chlldren ln these counties, but according to the resulfs
of the survey sampling none were found.

I G.rrt I
F"rpt I
[*"* t  1
|" '--I
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WV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY
Rpponr Fon Aprur, 2007

Enrolfrnent on March 30r 20072 25,1 Sg
See Auachment I for enrollment by county.

current 12-Month Bnrolhnent period: April 2006 through March 2oo1

26,(Xl0

E zs'qoo
g
ao
5 2a,@
o
a
E
= 23,000
z

22,ow

of or" ti" ,tk$ "d S 5>o o€ ,$ .€ sf

Enrollee Totals: January ZOOT to March 2OOz
Mouh I ront-ffi Total

1,956
2,205
1.507

January | t,Z+S Average
February | t,sss High

1,674 Low

New Enrollee (Never Before on cHrp) Totals: January 2o0l to March 2oo7
Monfli Totsl I Year Total

January
February
March

787
742
670

Average
High
Low

908
1 ,149
667

Re'enrollment for 3 Month period: January 2oo7 to March zoo1



T *VCHIP
Report For April2(M7

I 
Page 3

fV. WVCHIP premium

I
have been approximately 123 applicants for the months of February and March with 23 enrolled.

I
applied in January or Febnrary were dropped back into regular CHIP after one month because of

t 
rhese changes.

I
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240
474
474
131
105
153
554
616

1,308
480
148
3'17
2U
226
179
106
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VUV CHIP Enrollment Report
March 2007

county Pop. Totrrr cHtp rotar M€diceid Totar cHrp/f,redicaH
county 2005 Est. Enrolrment Enrcflnent cHrp/f,redicaid Enrolrment
Ranklns (Gl8 Yrs) U"r4l Mar{7 Enro$rnent % of poouHion

ATTACHMENT 1

Total% #Children Est. #
Insurcd Insurcd Uninsurcd
3/20o2* Ranklno' Elioible.

Balbour
Berkeley
Boone
Bmxton
Broofte
Cabell
Calhoun
Clay
Doddridge
Fayelte
Gilmer
Grant
Greenbrier
l-larpehire
Hancock

l.lanbon
Jad<eon
Jeftrson
l(anawha
tgvb
Lincoln
Logan
Marion
Marshall
Mason
McDoutell
Mercer
Mineral
Mingo
Monongalia

3,248 311
22,882 1,132
5,7(b 348
3,Orl4 214
4,650 29'l
18,900 gg1
1,389 146
2,49 194
1,607 141

5,461 312

1,608
5,559
2,579
1,560
1,453
7,912
836

1,364
741

4,721
559
908

2,8i23
1,804
2,189
993

1,917
6,691
2,927
1,n4
1,74
8,903
982

1,558
882

5,705
666

1,079
3,399
2,107
2,590

59.0%
29.2%
51.3o/o
98.3o/o
37.4o/o
47.1o/o
70.7o/o
63.5%
U.go/o
5E.9%
57.7o/o
43.80h
47.8o/o
41.20h
41.3o/o
3E.5%

92.50
93.9%
97.9%
95.6%
98.506
91.60/0

88.0%
95.1o/o
6.40h
92.1o/o
92.$o/e
95.8%
94.tYo
913%
92.go/o
93.8o/o

255
1,084
133
155
0*

1,218
207
9{
60
706
115
82
306
295
43
2W
0n
340
651
Tt2
4:ll
327
654
516
2't7
249
373

1,269'
251
566

1,14
196

135

34
2'l
4
13
3
39
52
15
6
36
32
1 1
17
&
31
26

9,692 984
1,1il 107
2,$3 ,t71

7,110 576
5,110 303
6,270 /rc1

14,Vt3 975
6,277 379
r1,46s 395
40,u7 2,091
3,577 331
4,945 436
7,610 490
11,245 782
7,176 427

5,975
2,332
2,1U
16,711
1,750
2,61
3,860
4,277
2,731
2,510
3,561
6,5@
2,017
3,332
4,112
916
955

2,486
3,099
430
473
650

2,391
3,168
6,879
2,428
791

1,W
1,183
'1,4u

469
870

6,950
2,711
2,199
18,802
2,081
2,997
4,350
5,059
3,158
2,822
3,987
7,W
2295
3,768
4,805

16.4o/o
13.2Yo
21.goa
16.30/o
58.20h
60.6%
5V.2o/o
45.00h
&.Oo/o
51.7%
n.1%
60.6%
3E.4%
ffi.7%
33.syo

il.0%
39.4%
u.4%
ft.3o/o
ft.8olo
$.3o/o
n.2o/o
51.2o/o
48.7o/s
42.0o/o
60.00/6
t9.704
fi.2o/o
47.9o/o
51.7o/o

93.9%
93.9%
96.1%
88.00/6
93.306
92.104
95.906
97.5%
95.7%
9:t.8%
91.Oo/o
90.7s/o
88.50/6
92.60/o
93.70h

u.1%
95.60/6
99.006
93.9%
87.7eh
so.2%
93.2o/o
91.7o/o
89.7o/o
%.2o/o
90.5%
88.9%
90.90/6
93.1o,A
U.9o/o

1

22
23
7
53
27
37
10
5
12
25
11
43
5t
33
29

Nir$olas
Ohio
Pendleton
Pbasanb
Pocahontas
Preston
Putnam
Raleigh
Randoph
Ritchb
Roane
Sumrners
Tayb'r
Tucker

5,170 426
12,87 1,142
5,973 278
6,2U ,[116
14,U6 693

3,365
5,478
I,068
1,632
1,593
1,717
6,354
12,522
15,992
5,971
2,24
3,266
2,322
3,307
1,354

1,195
2,960
3,573
561
578
803

2,%5
3,7U
8,197
2,908
'939

1,961
1,387
1,660
648
976

19
14
2
u
g

47
28
38
48
9

4
50
42
30
16

u4
480
19
88
n4
236
486

1,395
653
E1
335
315
356
't03

93
1

Page 1
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- Weet Virglnla Chlldren.e Health lrcurane program
Gornparative statement of Revoilres, Ereoditur€s anrl clurues In Fund Balalrc

For tlc Elgtrt Months Ended Febnnry 9,2@7 and February 29,2dt6
(Modllied Accnnt Bssts)

ATTACHMENT 2

Revenue:
Federal Grants
Stde Appr@rhtions
Premium Revenue
Investment Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures :
Claims:
Oul@ient SeMces
Prescribed Druge
Physicians & Surgical
Dental
In@ient Hospital Services
Outpatient Mental Health
Vision
Inpeilient Mental Helth
Durable & Dispcable Med. Equip.
Medical Transportation
Therapy
Other Services
Less: Collestions*
Total Ghims

General and Admin Epenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
EligiHlity
Outreach & Heafth Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Tolal Ependitures

Excess cf Rwenuqs
Over (Under) Erpenditures

funO Eciiritv, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

Februay 8,2UiI1

2,5/;9,2
5,389,006

1,656
92.579

4t.092.475

6,544,461
5,650,858
5,616,069
s,z0/.,291
2,351,188

931,700
798,497
596,763
282,187
246,513
m,s75
95,889

f4se.143)
26.088.e$

30s,272
1,276,193

190,340
13,731
66.056

1.849.592

27.938.24

94,235

1.027.977

J.J2J.9J2

February 8,N(B Varlance

20,360,9M 2,188,270
6,773,626 (1,384,620)

31.996 60.583

27.'t66.586 865.889

6,718,018 (173,55n
5,036,692 614,166
5,7'13,063 (96,994)
3,176,4ffi 27,W
1,919,617 431,571

935,661 (3,961)
865,615 (67,118)
366,389 2fi,574
259,56€ D.,618
167,597 78,916
n1,9U 7,41
51,661 44,28

e95.207t (163.936)
25.137.065 951.583

299,102 4,170
1,210,405 65,788

253,794 (63,454)
80,623 (66,892)
153.601 (87.545)

1.ee7.s25 C4Zg?3)
27.134.590 8@.650

31,996 62,239

g74.U1 53.036

J.qqo&?z JJ5,27&

11o/o
-20/o

189%

9%

-3/o

12o/o
'2o/"

1o/o

n%
0o/o

-BYo

63o/o
9o/o

47%
3o/o

86o/o
56o/o
4%

1o/o

5o/o
-25%
-83%
-57o/"
-7%

g%

195o/o

5%

JJII

. Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management purposes Only _ Unaudited

stcHlP\L o c H H R A\Reports\Financiars\z00nFeb 07 for Aprir OryTD
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West Vlrglnia Ghlldren's Health tnsurance program
WVFIMS Fund 2154

For the Month Ended February28, 2fl)7
(Acsruat Basis)

Funds Invested

lnterest Earned

Total

Unaudited - For Management purposes Only - Unaudited

I 
sIcHlP\L O C H H R A\Reports\Financialsl2oonFeb 07 for April oTlnvestments
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Vtlest Vlrglnla Ghlldrcn's Health Insurancc program
Budget to Actual Statement
Stale Flscal Year 2007
Forthe Elght Months Ended February n,Nz

Projected Gost
MedlcalCopays
Drug Gopays
Subrogation & Rebates

Net Benefit Cost

Salaries & Benefits
Program Administration
Eliglbility
Outreach
Current Expense

TotalAdmin Cost

Total Program.Cost

FederalShare 8O.97o/"
State Share 19.03%

Total Program Gost *'

Budgeted for Year to Date
Year Budoeted Amt

$44,518, $29,679,137
$373,333
$316,667
$200,000

$28,789,137

$400,000
$1,301,175

$216,000
$66,667

$112.987

$2,096,828

sfo.885.965

$25,017,632
$5,868,333

$30,885,965

Year to Date
Actual Anrt

$25,499,744
$0
$o

$461.634
$25,038,110

$303,273
$1,145,752

$214,082
$13,302
$77.U1

$1,753,750

$26.791.860

$21,705,399
$5.086.471

$26.791.860

Year to Date
Varlance*

Monthly
Budoeted Amt

$3,709,892
46,667
39,sglf
25.000

3,599,642

$50,000
162,M7
27,0W
g,33il

14.123

$262,104

$3,860,746

3,127,204
733.i l2

$3,860,746

Feb07

$3,289,571
0
0

37.180
3,252,391

$39,293
146,717
104,696

0
20.779

$311,476

$3,563,966

2,995,662
678.204

$3,563,966

Jan{17

$2,593,069
0
0

71.015
2,522,053

$39,097
29,379
2,790
3,399
7.495

$81,150

$2,@3,203

2,107,913
495.389

$2,603.203-

DeGffi

$3,309,422
0
0

36.157
3,273,265

$36,736
186,046

2,699
97

6.384

$231,961

$3,505,226

2,939,191
ffi7.W

$3,505,226-

$4,179,393
373,333
316,667
(261.634)

$3,751,O27

$96,727
155,422

1,919
53,365
35.646

$343,078

$Epgl,Lgq

3,312,243
781.862

M.094.105

-1
-1

131
43,193,

1,951,

* Positive peroentages indicate favorable variances
" Budgeted Year Based on CGRC Actuary 6i/90/2006 Report.
Please note: Medical and Drug Copay figures are incomplete.

Unaudited - Gash Basls For Management purposes Only - Unaudlted

1P/o
1o/o

80 /o

$3,1

SICHIP\L O C H H R A\Reports\Financiats\2007\Feb 07 for Aprit 07
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Department of Administration Leasing Report
I For The Period of December 22,2006ihrough March 31, 2oo7
I

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE
r-,

I DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

I DRS-092 New. contract of Lease for 5 years containing 5,436 square feet of
t office space at $14.00 per square foot, full service, with a 2o/o annual rent
i increase with Berkeley Business Park, in Martinsburg, Berkeley County.

'  BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS

I EMS-104 New Contract of Lease for 5 years, containing 5,153 square feet of
office space at $14.00 per square foot, full service with a 2o/o annual rent

I [:L?il: 
with Berkeley Business Park in the City of Martinsburs, Berkeley

f EMS'103 New Contract of Lease for 10 years containing 7 ,210 square feet of
I office space at $9.03 per square foot with a So/o rental increase every 2 years,

with Parkersburg Center, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County.

l} SOUTHERN WEST VtRGtNtA COMMUN|TY COLLEGE

I SWV-015 New Contract of Lease for 3 years, containing 2,300 square feet of
I classroom space at $4.17 per square foot, with 5o/o 

"nnu?l 
rent increase with D B

& P Properties in the City of Madison, Boone County.

I DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

I COR-081 New Contract of Lease for 1 year, containing of classroom space,rr meals and lodging for $8,500 per month full service with WV Baptist Conference

I 
Center in the City of Ripley, Jackson County.

I COR-080 New Contract of Lease for 3 years containing 1,776square feet of
I office space at $9.85 per square foot, includes utilities trash and snow removal,

I 
with CGP Development, in the City of Elkins, Randolph County.

t MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY
I

MAPS-002 New contract of lease for 1 year containing of 3,476 square feet of
I office space at $9.50 per square foot full service with Department of
I Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

I
t
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I

I f  NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE CONTINUED
I

WEST VIRGINIA STATE COLLEGE
I

t WVS-002 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 1,694 square feet of office

- space at $10.00 per square foot full service, with WVSU- R&D Corp., in the City

I 
of lnstitute, Kanawha County.

I DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
I

HWY-022 New Contract of lease for 4 years containing 1,088 square feet of
I office space at $6.62 per square foot includes utilfties with Cameron Holding, in
I the City of Cameron, Marshal County.

I COAL HERITAGE HIGHWAYS
I

CHH-003 New Contract of Lease containing 450 square feet of warehouse

I space at $3.00 per square foot, full service with Bluefield College, in the City of
I Bluefield, Mercer County.

I DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
a)

EDU-022 New Contract of Lease containing 216 square feet of office space at
| $5.56 per square foot, full service with REdA l, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh
! County.
,t

- STRAIGHT RENEWALS
-

f DEPARMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

I DEP-109 Renewal for 2 years, containing 1,521 square feet of warehouse space,
I at the same rate of $1.00 per square foot, between Philippi Municipal Building

. Commission, in the City of Philippi, Barbour County.

1I DEP-173 Renewal for 1 year containing 100 square feet of storage space, at the
same rate of $7.20 per square foot or $60.00 per month with Bridgeport Storage

I in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County.
I

DEP-175 Renewal for 2 years containing 300 square feet of warehouse space for

I $4.60 per square foot, full service with S-ecure Siorage, LLC in the City of
r Summersville, Nicholas County.

I
T
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r
STRAIGHT RENEWALS GONTINUED

tf

f, DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

I NAT-102 Renewal for 3 years, containing 241 square feet of office space at the
I same rate of $10.00 per square foot, full service with the Department Agriculture

I 
in the City of Inwood, Berkeley County.

I NAT-112 Renewal for 3 years containing 1,000 square feet of office space at the
- same rate of $8.20 per square foot full seryice, with Elkins Metro Corporation, in

I 
the City of Elkins, Randolph County.

r NAT-I07 Renewal for 1 year containing 300 square feet of storage warehouse

t space at the same rental rate of $4.60 per square foot, includes trash and snow--7 
removal with Southern Mini Storage, in the City of Nitro, Kanawha County.

I MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

I PSA-078 Renewal for 3 years containin g 2,670 square feet of office space at
|, $3.00 per square foot, full service with Boone County Commission in the City of

Danville, Boone County.
I
l) PSA-098 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,000 square feet of office space at

$11.40 per square foot, full service with Donnie Turner, in the City of Bluefield,
t Mercer County.
I

PSA-104 Renewal for 3 years containing 1,200 square feet of office space at the

t same rental rate of $8.00 per square foot, with Samuel L. Baxa, in the City of
I Buckhannon, UpshurCounty.

t PSA-108 Renewal for 3 years containing 4,800 square feet of office space at the
I same rental rate of $1.03 per square foot, with Columbia Gas Transmission, in

rb the City of Hundred, Wetzel County.

! DVISION OF FORESTRY

i FOR-071 Renewal for 1 year tower site at the same rental rate of $150.00 month
- with F & L Electronics, in the City of Milton, Cabell County.

I FOR-078 Renewal for 3 years for monitoring tower site at same rental rate of
= $150.00 per month with Lloyd Hoff Holding in the City of Glenville, Gilmer
r County.

I

I
t
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STRAIGHT RENEWALS GONTINUED

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

HRG-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 489 square feet of office space at the
same rate of $7.36 per square foot full service except custodial with WV Division
of Highways in the City of Huntington, Cabell County.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-102 Renewal for l year containing 100 square feet of warehouse space at
the same rental rate of $4.56 per square foot with Preston Parts, in the City of
Kingwood, Preston County.

HHR-150 Renewal month to month containing 2,825 square feet of office space
at the same rate of $5.71 per square foot (full service except janitorial) with
Stalnaker Rentals in the City of Glenville, Gilmer County.

HHR-149 Renewal for 3 years containing 6,652 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $6.25 per square foot (includes water, sewer and trash
removal)with Bruce Hyre, Jr. in the City of Petersburg, Grant County.

HHR-148 Renewalfor 5 years containing21,280 square feet of office space the
same rental rate of $8.47 per square foot with J & S Partnership in the City of
Fairlea, Greenbrier County.

HHR-147 Renewal for 1 year containing 19,850 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $9.50 per square foot, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

HHR-146 Renewal for 2 years containing 2,800 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $8.00 per square foot includes now removal, with Michael J.
Lewis, in the City of St. Marys, Pleasants County.

HHR-151 Renewal for 2 years containing 480 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $9.75 per square foot, full service with Riverview Presbyterian
Church, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

HHR-035 Renewal for 1 year containing 52,143 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $9.50 per square foot, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

DHS-089 Renewal for 1 year containing 11,480 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $7.50 per square foot, includes snow removal with Charles
McElfish, in the City of Teays Valley, Putnam County.
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STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED
/-
I
I SUPREME GoURT oF APPEALS

I SCA-004 Renewal for 1 year containing an entire house for office and storage
r space at the same rental rate of $325.00 per month, with the Department of

I Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

I BLUEFIELD STATE ..LLEGE

I BSG-005 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,743square feet of office space at the
same rate of $8.66 per square foot with Jefferson Office Park in the City of

- Lewisburg, Greenbrier County.
tl

BSC-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 12,552 square feet of classroom space
I at the same rate of $10.49 per square foot with W. W. L. Properties in the City of
f Beckley, Raleigh County.

T 
BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS

EMS-091 Renewal month to month containing 10,000 square feet of office space

I at the same rate of $10.00 per square foot fuli service with Harrison Holdings,
t Inc. in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County.

I DMSToN oF coRREcnoNS

- COR-049 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,143 square feet of office space at the
l, same rate of $11.00 per square foot full service with Grandeotto, Inc. in the City
a of Clarksburg, Harrison County.

I DMsroN oF HTcHWAYS

I HWY-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 207,499 square feet of office space at
J the same rate of $9.50 per square foot full seryice with Department of' 

Administration in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.
'il

I  BANKING COMMISSION

I BAN-001 Renewal month to month containing 6,720 square feet of office space
I at the same rate of $9.50 per square foot full service with the Department of
.- Administration in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

t
.I

v

I
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STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED
I.  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSUARNCE

t PEI-OO2 Renewal for 1 year containing 4,000 square feet of storage space at the
r same rental rate of $1.20 per square foot with Corey Realty Company in the City
ii of Charleston, Kanawha County.
t

GOVERNORS' CABINET ON GHILDREN AND FAMILY

t GCC-OO4 Renewal for 3 years containing 8,000 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $11.00 per square foot with Atlantic Development in the City

I of Charleston, Kanawha County.
I

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING
I
ll F&A-029 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,490 square feet of warehouse space at

the same rental rate of $9.50 per square foot, full service with the Department of

I 
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHIGLES
t-J DMV-049 Renewal for3yearscontaining4,5T6 squarefeetof off icespaceatthe
- same rental rate of $12.00 per square foot, full service with Miller Systems, Inc.

f in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

D BORAD OF FUNERAL SERVIGE EXAMINERS
I !
t

EMB-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 973 square feet of office space at the
rt same rental rate of $11.08 per square foot, full service with Kanawha Investment,
I Inc, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

I SOUTHERN WEST VIRGINIA AND COMMUNITY COLLEGE
-.

SWV-014 Renewal for 2 years containing 39,000 square feet of office
I space/classroom space for the same rental rate of $0.92 per square foot or
t $3,000.00 per month, full service with Hill Realty, Inc., in the City of Logan,

Logan County.
ln FATRMoNT srATE coLLEGE

1 FSC-024 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,400 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $4.29 per square foot with Teresa Puccio, in the City of

n Fairmont, Marion County.
I
I-:

I
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DECREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE

II  INSURANCE COMMISSION

I tNS-012 Decreasing space by 2,500 square feet leaving a total square footage of
9,906 square foot of office and storage space at the same rental rate of $5.95 per

rl square foot, with O. V. Smith and Sons, in the City of Big Chimney, Kanawha
t County.
!r:

t)

t ApptNc SQUARE FOOTAGE

I HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
r
t^ HGA-001 Adding 756 square feet of office space for a total of 16,795 square feet
I of office space at the same rental rate of $11.04 per square foot, with IRISH lnc.,
'! in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

t

S BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS

n EMS-101 Adding 312 square feet of storage space for a total of 4,012 square
f feet of storage at a blended rate of $2.77 per square foot, includes electric, with

PP&B Properties, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

t REAL ESTATE coMMrssroN

t REC-002 Adding 220 square feet of office space for a total of 3,606 square feet
U of office space at $11.25 per square foot, full service with KVB partners in the

City of Charleston, Kanawha County.
T't
l r\-

,T RENEWAL AND ADDING SQUARE FEET
T

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
I
I HHR-145 Renewal for 1 year and adding2,820 square feet of office space for a

total of 25,110 square feet at the same per square foot rate of $8.50, full service,
I with the Department of Administration, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County.
I

t
I
t
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

For nearly 75 years the State Capitol, at its current location, has served as the
cornerstone of state government in West Virginia. Laws are passed; programs are
administered; and history continues to be mSOe within the confines of the interior
marble walls and the Indiana l imestone exterior of this structure.

Since the construction of the state capitol started in Lg23, addit ional buildings
have been added to create a campus environment conducive to providing
central ized and effective state government operations. Many of these buildingi
were constructed between the 1940s and 1960s and have had only l imited
upgrades since their construction. Maintenance and improvements to these aging
facil i t ies is a crit ical focal point of this administration.

The General Services Division is charged with the maintenance, operation and
construction of al l  faci l i t ies owned by the Department of Administration. The 28
state off ice buildings located in various cit ies throughout West Virginia, include the
state capitol, the Governor's Mansion and the Holly Grove Mansion.

As the gatekeepers of these buildings, i t  is the goal of the Department of
Administration's General Services Oivision to provide a functional, safe and
aesthetically pleasing environment for al l  state employees and visitors. To assure
this goal is met, there are many projects which must.be completed to insure the
structural integrity and safety within these state-owned buildings.

Previous administrations have provided Capitol master plans which focus on future
expansion of the campus. This administration concurs with recommendations to
expand in an eastward direction along Washington Street toward the 35th Street
Bridge should addit ional buildings be constructed in the future. However,
expansion of the Capitol campus should not be pursued unti l  the existing buildings
can be upgraded to current standards.

4
General Services Division: Five-year Master plan (2007)
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Within this Five-Year Facilities Master Plan, critical projects have been categorized
as 'Priority 1; Necessary as 'Priority 2' and other projects as 'Priority 3', with
proposed schedules, budgets and current status included. These categories are
based on such factors as structural integrity, security, electrical, mechanical, and
fire safety needs.

Our valuable state facilities must be upgraded to meet modern building standards
with respect to asbestos, environmental, electrical, fire safety, mechanical,
plumbing, heating, venti lat ion and air condit ioning requirements.

This five-year plan outlines the efforts of this administration to restore our
facilities to more effectively serve the citizens of the State of West Virginia.

David M. Oliverio
Director - General Services Division

General Services Division: Five-year Master plan (2007)
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Revenue Funded Projects:
Building 1 = Main Capitol

Exterior Cleaning
Parapet Repairs
Plaster Repairs / Painting
Senate and House Bulkheads
Governor's Portrait Restoration
Capitol Cafeteria
Senate Air Condit ioning
Supreme Court Heating and Cooling
Loading Dock Water Infiltration
Transformer / Electrical Upgrades

Capitol Campus
Energy Savings Project
Standpipes /Sprinkler Service & Repair
Sprinkler Systems

Bui ld ing 5
Steam Boiler

Bui ld ings 5,  6,&.7
Fire Panel Service and Testing

Building 11 - Central Chil ler Plant
Secondary power Upgrade

Building 13 - Capitol Parking Garage
Repairs

Building 22 - Tax & Revenue Building
Repairs

Al l  Bui ld ings -
Elevators

TOTAL Revenue Funded Priority One Projects:

Special Funding Projects!
Bui ld ing 3

Refurbishment

TOTAL Priority One Projects:

$ 1,500,000
$ 307,000
$ 350,000
$ 55,000
$ 200,000
$ 2,323,334
$ 1,600,000
$ 123,000
$ 500,000
$ 10,000,000

$ 3,500,000
$ 150,000

TBD

$ 400,000

$ 180,000

$ 125,000

$ 380,000

$ 245,000

g 2,579,03L

i 24,5t7,365

$ 30.000,000

$ 54,517,365
I
t
I



BUILDING 1 I MAIN CAPITOL

Exterior Cleaning

All exterior stone of the State Capitol will be cleaned and repaired in a manner
consistent with preservation techniques prescribed by the National Parks Service.
Auxil iary components of the project wil l  include replacement of fai l ing joint
compounds between stone to preclude water penetration, and a comprehensive
survey (to include construction plans) for repairs to the upper dome lights, Capitol
windows, and yellow terra cotta portico roofing.

Project Schedule: 2OO7

Project Budget: $1.5M

Priority 1

6General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007)



BUILDING 1 I MAIN CAPITOL
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Capitol Cafeteria

The Capitol cafeteria was closed in September of 2006 due to health and safety
concerns. Furnishings and equipment were not salvageable. The kitchen, service
area and dining room have been demolished and prepared for new construction.
Signif icant infrastructure issues must be addressed, including electrical, plumbing,
mechanical, and venti lat ion.

Construction of the new space will require upgrades to the existing infrastructure,
including electrical plumbing, HVAC, l ighting, f ire alarm, sprinkler systems and
communication wiring. These upgrades wil l  al low the cafeteria to be in compliance
with standards acceptable throughout the food service industry, while complying
with al l  health regulations.

Project Schedule: 2OO7

Design Budget $323,334

Construction Budget: $2M

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master plan (2007) 11



BUILDING 1 I MAIN CAPITOL

Senate Air Conditioning

The system providing heating and air conditioning to the Senate is not able to
maintain comfort. In addition the overflow or drain pans and the constant drip of
non-insulated piping are damaging the plaster ceil ings and wall of the off ice areas.
The General Services Division developed a project to replace the current fan coil
system with an air system located in one of four existing air handler rooms located
on the first and second floors of the main unit. The project will be completed in 4
phases. The system will confine the hot, chilled, and condensate water in the
mechanical spaces.

Project Schedul e= 2OO7 -2OO8

Project Budget: $1.6M

Priority 1

12General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007)



BUILDING 1 I MAIN CAPITOL
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Supreme Court Heating and Cooling

The current system providing heating and air condit ioning to the Supreme Court
Chambers/Court Room does not have the ability to maintain appropriate comfort
levels.

The General Services Division has developed a project to rebuild the current air
system, provide new cooling coils and connect the system to the central chilled
water system. This project will allow the existing dedicated chiller to be used as a
standby unit. The cooler water of the central system will allow for a rebalance of
the air system reducing noise, providing additional comfort, and reducing
maintenance.

Project Schedule: June, 2OO7

Project Budget: $123,OOO

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 13



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL
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East / West Loading Dock
Excessive Water Infiltration

The east and west loading dock areas in the State Capitol are subjected to flooding
during heavy rains. Exterior storm water overloads the old pumps and piping
located in the Capitol basement.

The initial short-term project intends to address the flooding issue by correcting
piping problems and providing separate exterior pumps for storm water. Long-
term aspects of this project must address issues such as the separation of storm
and sanitary sewage f lows in the Capitol, planning for future growth and
impending regulatory issues.

To be proactive for future campus needs, this project must be extended to address
the overall storm water issues on campus, identification of sanitary sewers and
planning for the replacement of old deteriorated lines.

Project Schedul ez 2OO7 -2O1 1

Project Budget: $5OO,OOO

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) L4
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Transformer I Electrical Upgrades

During a recent scheduled maintenance of the Primary Electrical Feed signif icant
cable deterioration was discovered. The result was the inabil i ty of Appalachian
Power Company to return Building 1 to the normal feed after the maintenance
period was complete.

Addit ional problems were discovered in the transformer vault of Building 1. Years
of neglect have rendered the main transformers undependable. The General
Services Division is working with Appalachian Power Company and General Electric
to provide short-term solutions. The cables were spliced and the transformers
were tested and serviced; Appalachian Power Company is providing an addit ional
service for the Chil ler Plant (Building 11).

A goal for General Services Division is to remove transformers from Building 1.
This action will involve a pad-mounted transformer located adjacent to Building 4
and a duct bank to route 4L6O volts under California Avenue to the Building 1 east
wing mechanical room. The basement of Building 4 wil l  be used to house a
generating plant to provide emergency power for Buildings 1, 4 and 11. The large
oil-f i l led transformers located in the Building 1 basement wil l  be el iminated.
Smaller and safer dry-type transformers will reduce the 4160 volts to the
208/3/60 used by Building 1.

Project Schedul e= 2OO7'2OO9

$1OM

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007)

Project Budget:

15



Energy Savings Project . . . (Gontd)
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A change order for $1,800.000 was executed to connect the Cultura! Center to the Governor's
Mansion and Holly Grove, resulting in enhanced energy efficiency and the reduction of
maintenance intensive equipment. Also, as forethought, distribution piping was installed for
future expansion of the system.

Unreliable equipment to be retired upon completion of the Energy Savings Project.

Project Schedule: July 2OO7

Project Budget: $12 M

Remaining:  $ 3.5 M

Priority 1

In Progress

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) t7



Department of AdministratioJt...
All Buildings
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Standpipes / Sprinkler Service and Repair

This modified service contract is designed to have all fire panels and associated
equipment properly tested, documented, repaired and brought to current NFPA
code compliance to enhance the life-safety of all occupants and visitors in all
Department of Administration owned facilities.

Since there has been no inspection or maintenance of these systems since
installation, the current condition is unknown. Therefore, inspection and associated
maintenance must be performed to ensure code compliance.

Project Schedule: 2OO7

Project Budget: $15O,OOO

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 18



CAPITOL CAMPUS...
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Capitol Complex Sprinkler Systems

The buildings of the Capitol Complex are under orders from the West Virginia Fire
Marshalls Office to have our High Rise structures equipped with fire protection
sprinkler systems no later than the year 2016. The buildings on the main campus
that are considered high rises by the f ire code are buildings #3, #4, #5, and #6.
As each building on the campus is renovated, fire protection sprinklers will be
included as part of the renovation. As recommended by BRIM, fire sprinkler
systems wil l  ult imately be instal led in al l  buildings.

Project Schedule: 2OO6-2OL6

Project Budget: TBD

Priority 1

Bui ld ing 3 Bui ld ing 4 Bui ld ing 5 Bui ld ing 6

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 19



BUILDING 3...
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Renovation

w'W 4r'

Documented reports dating more than 15 years detail the outdated and failing
systems in this faci l i ty, including electrical, HVAC, plumbing, and off ice layout
systems. There is a lack of adequate electrical capacity, causing safety concerns.

Some of the tasks necessary in this refurbishment include asbestos abatement,
instal lat ion of f ire alarms and sprinkler systems, HVAC, electrical upgrades, and
engineered smoke control system.

This project calls for a complete overhaul of the facility to be performed within
historic preservation guidelines. The building, which was designed by Cass Gilbert,
Jr., is on the National Historic Register.

It will be necessary to temporarily relocate employees while working on this
project. Relocation issues will be coordinated and communicated with the affected
agencies in advance for proper planning.

Project Schedule: 2OO7-2OO9

Project Budget: $3OM

Priority 1

20General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007)



BUILDING 5...

Steam Boiler

The boiler plant project, provided by the Energy Savings Contract, is currently in
the construction phase. Three high pressure steam boilers are provided under the
contract and wil l  occupy the 11th f loor of Building 5.

However, due to the critical nature of the heating requirements and for the
continued operation of state government, an addit ional steam boiler wil l  be
installed to serve as a standby for the three boilers currently provided by the
contract.

The addit ional boiler wil l  al low for the rotation of run t ime and allow for outages
during scheduled maintenance.

Project Schedule: July 2OO7

Project Budget: $4OO,OOO

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 2L



BUTLDTNGS 5, 6,7...

Fire Panel Service and Testing

This is a modified service contract designed for all fire panels and associated
equipment to be properly tested, documented, and, when necessary, repaired and
brought to current NFPA code compliance to enhance the life-safety of all
occupants and visitors.

Project Schedul e= 2OO7 -2OO8

Project Budget: $18O,OOO

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 22
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BUILDING lI.CENTRAL CHILLER PLANT

Secondary Power Upgrade

Major problems with the campus medium voltage electrical system have recently
been discovered through recent upgrades by Appalachian power Company.

Being the only major building on campus not having a second feed from
Appalachian Power Company, Building 11 (Chil ler Plant) experienced a scheduled
outage affecting several areas on campus, including computer/server rooms in the
State Capitol, which are dependent on cooling year-round. The proposed upgrade
wil l  provide a second primary feeder as a backup to the chil ler plant.

As an addit ional precaution, the basement of Building 4 wil l  be used to house a
generating plant to provide emergency power for Building 11 as part of the State
Capitol electrical upgrade.

Project Schedul e= 2OO7 -2009

Project Budget: $125,0OO

Priority I

General Services Division: Five-Year Master plan (2007) 23



BUILDING 13 I PARKING GARAGE

Parking Garage Repairs

building to deteriorate at an accelerated rate.

The scope of this work includes project investigation and the preparation of a
repair specification and construction management.

The sequential tasks involved in this project include a detailed inspection followed
with design of repairs to extend the building l i fe.

Project Schedule: 2006-2008

Project Budget: $38O,OOO

Priority 1

Although approximately seven years old, this building has fal len into disrepair.
Poor quality of materials coupled with deferred maintenance have allowed the

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 24



BUILDING 22 I TAX & REVENUE
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Repairs

For more than 20 years, the Tax & Revenue Building has not realized any
sig n ifica nt rehabil itation.

In addition to a separate elevator project, water and mold damaged drywall and
framing are currently being replaced by General service Division.

Some of the problematic issues include the ductwork of the HVAC system, which
has dirt part icles noticeable on the ceil ing t i les and surrounding surfaces. In
addit ion to maintenance problems and higher energy costs, the dirt is becoming a
safety concern.

The roof of this building was instal led approximately 20 years ago when the
building was acquired; the estimated l i fe for the existing roof was 10-15 years.
The existing roof is in early stages of failure.

Although some emergency repairs have recently been completed, a roof
replacement is necessary and is currently in the planning stages before this issue
becomes a more serious problem causing property depreciation.

Project Schedule:

Project Budget
(Duct Cleaning):
(Roof Replacement):

2007-200,8

$45,OOO
$2OO,OOO

fn Progress
Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-year Master plan (2007) 25



Elevators...
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Elevator Consulting Services
Elevators in most State Buildings are in serious condition and will require
extensive repairs. Due to the highly specialized nature of elevator systems and
the elevator code requirements, the General Services Division must call on the
expeftise of an elevator consultant to properly evaluate the condition, code
deficiencies and future needs. This expertise is being used in planning and
preparing drawings and specifications for the following projects.

Project Schedule: 2OO7-2OO8
Project Budget: $1OO per hour

Priority 1

BUILDINGS5T6&7. . .
Building 5: Install a card security system for allowing authorized personnel access
to mechanical and electrical floors.

Building 6 & 7: These elevators were al l  instal led during the late 1960's and have
long exceeded their life expectancy. The current elevators condition requires full
replacement. Two Building 6 elevators are currently being replaced with the
remaining two to fol low. Both Building 7 elevators wil l  also be replaced. All
repf acements will be completed in 2007.

Project Schedule: 2OO7-2OO8
Project Budget: $748,588

Priority 1

Building 36:
One Davis Square: While the three passenger elevators were instal led in the mid
1980's and do not require replacement, safety systems must be updated. The
freight elevator, instal led in the mid-1950's, wil l  be replaced.

Project Schedul e: 2OO7-2OO8
Project Budget: $75O,OOO

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 26



Elevators.,. (contd )
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BUILDINGS 4,  15,  17. . .
Building 4: Both elevators were instal led in 1953 with l imited upgrades completed
in 1991. New safety systems, control panels, mechanical systems and cab
upgrades are needed.
Buildino 15. 17: The Building 15 elevator was instal led in L997 and Building L7's
was installed in L978. Both elevators require mechanical and safety upgrades to
be brought to current standards.

Project Schedul e= 2OO7-2OO8
Project Budget: $3OO,OOO

Priority 1

BUILDING 22. . .
WV Department of Tax (Charleston): All  three elevators in Building 22 wil l  be
replaced. This elevator project is approximately one third complete with one new
elevator certified for use, a second to be completed near the beginning of March
and the f inal replacement completed by June 2007.

Project Schedule: 2OO7
Project Budget: $331,443

Priority 1

BUILDING 20. , .
WV Supreme Court Storaoe (Charleston):Both of Building 20's elevators were
installed in 1955. One of these elevators, out of operation for more than ten
years, must be replaced. No upgrades are planned for the second functioning
elevator.

Project Schedule: 2OO7
Project Budget: $449,OOO

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 27
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Revenue Funded Projects:
Building 1 - Main Capitol

Public Restroom Facilities
General Services Division Office

Capitol Campus -
Sidewalk Repair / Replacement

Bui ld ing 4 -
Window Replacement

Building 8 - Governor's Mansion
Driveway Repair

Building 11 - Central Chil ler Plant
Air Condit ioning Instal lat ion

Building 2t - Fairmont State Office Building
Structural Renovations

Buifding 29 - Airport Hanger
Renovations

Building 34 - Weirton State Office Building
Heating / Cooling & Security

Total Revenue Funded Priority Two Projects:

500,000
500,000

300,000

500,000

155,000

$ 3,O5O,O5O

Special Funding Projects:
Bui ld ings5,6&7-

Refurbishment

TOTAL Priority Two Projects:



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL

Public Accessible Restroom Facilities

Public restrooms in the main unit of the State Capitol were designed and
constructed during the early 1930's. Cass Gilbert, a renowned master of design
and function, was the architect for the State Capitol.

The restrooms have been used extensively for more than 70 years. Over these
years, few repairs have been confirmed in accordance with the original design and
architectural intent.

The scheduled repairs to four restrooms on the ground floor of the main unit
include venti lat ion, plumbing, f ixtures, and "milkglass" walls. Original l ighting
fixtures will be maintained for historical purposes.

The renovation and repairs are intended to maintain both the historic and
architectural integrity of the Capitol Building.

Project Schedule: 2OO7

Project Budget: $5OO,OOO

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007)

Priority 2



BUILDING 1 I MAIN CAPITOL

General Services Division Office

Due to changes in staff and in the mission of the General Services Division, the
division has outgrown its existing office space. The current proposal to remodel
the Capitol cafeteria will extend the cafeteria dining space across the existing
corridor into the area currently occupied by the division office staff. The area of
the main basement, currently occupied by the crafts shop and inventory, wil l  be
remodeled to provide an efficient office for the division.

Currently, the General Services Division offices consist of numerous isolated poorly
designed spaces throughout the Capitol basement. Office, shop and storeroom
space will be renovated to house all division administrative offices in one central
area.

I
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General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007)

Project Schedul e= 2OO7 -2OO8

Project Budget: $5OO,OOO

Priority 2

29



CAPITOL CAMPUS...
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Sidewalk Repair I Replacement

The Capitol campus sidewalks provide pedesterian access to buildings' as well as
serve many other functions, including delivery routes and access for heavy loads
for maintenance, special events and emergency needs. Over the years, damage
has resulted on most of the campus walkways.

An immediate project to replace damaged sidewalks in the area of Buildings 5, 6
and 7 must be expanded to evaluate al l  campus sidewalks. The init ial project work
wil l  include new design standards and an evaluation of campus traff ic needs. In
order to minimize future damage and maintenance, the design standards must be
reevaluated to recognize the higher traffic loadings. Damage to brick paving has
resulted in ADA non-compliance for handicapped accessibi l i ty, drainage problems
and potential tr ipping hazards.

Sidewalk replacement must also be coordinated with future utility needs and
replacement and other remodeling work on campus buildings. With design,
planning and critical replacement projects planned within the next year, this
project addressing all campus walkways will continue over the next five years.

Project Schedul et 2OO7'2OLL

Project Budget: $3OO'OOO

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 30



BUILDING 4...
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Window Replacement

The windows in Bui lding 4 need replacement due to d9€, disrepair,  lack of

eff ic iency and funct ional i ty.  These windows are primari ly single-paned, al lowing
the inf low of air  in al l  seasons, which is not conducive to the weatherizat ion
required to eff ic ient ly maintain air  qual i ty and occupant comfort.

Project Schedule: 2OO8

Project Budget: $5OO'OOO

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 31



BUILDINGS 5, 6 and 7...

Refurbishment

Outdated and failing systems are prevalent in this facility. The project requires
complete refurbishment of al l  systems including, but not l imited to, electrical,
HVAC, plumbing, and l i fe-safety.

In addition, other tasks are necessary such as asbestos abatement and emergency
power. Because these structures are not on the National Historic Register, there is
an increase lati tude in forward-thinking refurbishment options.

It will be necessary to temporarily relocate employees while working on this
project. Relocation issues will be coordinated and communicated with the affected
agencies in advance for proper planning.
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General Services Division: Five-Year Master Ptan (2007)

Project Schedul e= 2OO7 -2OOg

Project Budget: $85.3M

Priority 2

32



BUILDING 8I GOVERNOR'S MANSION

Governor's Driveway

This project is being undertaken to resolve issues, including water leaking into the
garage, other drainage issues, potential tr ipping hazards and replacement of old
surfacing. Elevation must be corrected to ensure positive drainage away from the
Governor's Mansion.

Project Schedule: 2OO7

Project Budget: $155,OOO

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master plan (2007) 33
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BUILDTNG 1I-CENTRAL CHILLER PLANT

central Plant Air conditioning rnstallation

This project is targeted to add heating and cooling to the office areas located
inside the plant. The available space located inside this building wil l  be
restructured to provide office space for the expanding staff of the General Services
Division.

The project will not only add HVAC to these areas, but is designed to bring all life-
safety systems inside the plant into full code compliance.

Project Schedule: 2OO7

Project Budget: $5O,OOO

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-year Master plan (2007) 34



BUILDING 2L I

FAIRMONT STATE OFFICE BUILDING

Structural Renovation

The Fairmont State Office Building was purchased by the State and remodeled in
1986. Other than build-outs of unused space, l i t t le long-term maintenance or
refurbishment has been performed on this building since t987.

Necessary work includes roof replacement, structural repairs, plaza deck
replacement, extensive repairs to the exterior finish and caulking, resolution of
moisture problems in the basement, and exterior drainage issues. Moisture issues
have resulted in complaints and indoor air quality problems.

The roof, originally estimated to serve the building for 10-15 years, has been in
place more than 20 years. The plaza decking had a life expectancy of 5-10 years;
after 20 years without maintenance, the decking is extensively damaged. Areas of
the exterior finish (EIFS) system that cover the original brick are damaged or
fai l ing. In addit ion, the caulking has not been replaced and is fai l ing.

Aside from repairs required to weatherproof the building, the existing interior
finishes need refurbishment. Multiple projects are being planned to resolve these
issues.

Project Scheduler 2OO7 -2OO8

$1M

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007)

Project Budget:

35



BUILDING 29- Airport Hanger

Yeager Airport Hanger

The current hanger owned by the Department of Administration at Yeager Airport
has had office space added intermittently over several years. The ever-increasing
size and scope of the office space has created space that does not meet current
building codes, causing f ire and l i fe safety concerns.

This project will include the removal of the office space and the reconstruction
using code compliant construction techniques.

Project Schedule: 2OO7-2OO8

Project Budget: $4O,OOO

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-year Master plan (2007) 36



BUILDING 34 I
WEIRTON STATE OFFICE BUILDING

Heatingl Cooling and Security program

This small-scale project will allow the remote access of heating and cooling (HVAC)
controls and security programming software from the offices of General Services
Division in Charleston. Currently, only designated General Services Division
maintenance personnel may access the system, and must remain on a "ful l-t ime,
on-call" basis to provide response to customer requests.

This project will allow the system to be fully monitored and adjusted from remote
computers in Charleston.

Project Schedule: 2OO7

Project Budget: $5rO5O

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-year Master plan (2007) 37



Priori Three Proiects:

Revenue Funded Projects:
Building 1 - Main Capitol

Governor's Press Conference Room
Lighting Upgrades

Building 10 - Holley Grove
Restoration

Building 53 - Governor's Drive Guardhouse
Repairs

Total Revenue Funded Priority Three Projects:

$ 50,000
$ 395,000

$ 3,800,000

$ 4s.000

$ 4,29O,OOO

Special Funding Projects:
Bui ld ing 4 -

Refurbishment

TOTAL Priority Three Projects:

$ 19,000,000

$ 23,29O,OOO



BUILDING 1 I MAIN CAPITOL
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Governor's Press Conference Room

The Governor's Press Conference Room is located in the Secretary of State's office.
Access to the Governor's Press Conference Room is from the internal Secretary of
State area and, more directly, from the rotunda area via a hallway in the
Secretary of State area. A more private and secure entrance is necessary.

The work necessary to this area includes upgraded telecommunications,
improvements in the HVAC system, and new furnishings.

A redesigned entrance is necessary to eliminate intrusion to the Secretary of
State's office.

Project Schedule: 2OO9

Project Budget: $5O,OOO

Priority 3

General Seruices Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 3B



BUILDING 1 I MAIN CAPITOL

Lighting Upgrades

This task includes new wiring and wiring sockets and l ight f ixtures throughout the
Capitol common areas.

The overall  condit ion of the l ighting wiring is in poor condit ion. The wiring for some
light f ixtures is spliced and visible when looking at the l ight f ixture. The structural
condit ions of the f ixtures and their connections to the building must also be
corrected. This condition raises serious safety concerns.

Project Schedul e= 2OO7 -2OO8

Project Budget: $395,OOO

Priority 3

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 39



BUILDING 10 I HOLLY GROVE
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Restoration

The original structure of the Holly Grove Mansion was constructed in 1815, as the
home of Daniel Ruffner, whose family helped develop the early salt industry in the
Kanawha Valley. The mansion underwent several remodeling iterations, the f irst
occurring in 1832 and the second in 1903, when the third f loor and porches were
added.

The building was acquired by the State in 1975 for office space usage. The last
tenant of this building was the Commission on Aging, which relocated their off ice
in september of 2004. The faci l i ty has since remained unoccupied.

The facility is in a significant state of disrepair due to deferred maintenance. This
project consists of a complete renovation, in accordance with historic preservation
techniques, to ful ly update the existing structural, mechanical, electrical,
plumbing, and interior/exterior deficiencies. Specific usage of Holly Grove Mansion
has not yet been determined. The immediate objective is to'mothball '  the building
and stabilize the structure until a future use is determined

Project Schedule: 2OO8

Project Budget: $3.8M

Priority 3

General Services Division: Five-Year Master plan (2007) 40



BUILDING 4...

Refurbishment

Documented reports dating back 10 years detail the outdated and failing systems
in this faci l i ty including electrical, HVAC, plumbing, and off ice layout systems. The
project calls for a complete overhaul of facility systems including the fire alarm,
emergency power and sprinkler systems.

It will be necessary to temporarily relocate employees while working on this
project. Relocation issues will be coordinated and communicated with the affected
agencies in advance for proper planning.

Project Schedule: 2OO8-2O1 1

Project Budget: $leM

Priority 3

General Services Division: Five-Year Master plan (2007) 4t



BUILDING 53 I

GOVERNOR'S DRIVE GUARDHOUSE
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Repair

The Governor's Drive guardhouse plays an important role in the security of the
western edge of the campus.

This current project wil l  include electrical upgrades, security concerns and
improved communications capabil i t ies. This project is currently being coordinated
with proposed Protective Services projects at the Governor's Drive entrance.

Project Schedule: 2OO7

Project Budget: $45,OOO

Priority 3

42General Services Division: Five-Year Master plan (2007)



Appendix 1:

PROJECTED CASH FLOW



Current Balance as of 3lL/O7=

Projected Revenue*:

3/07 to 6/07
FY'08
FY'09
FY'10
FY'11

3,400,000
g,360,ooo
8,253,000
8,427,000
8.631.000

$26,55O,OOO

$38.071.000

$64,62L,OOO

$31,857 ALs

$134,3OO,OOO

Total Funding Through FY'l1

Project Priority Subtotals:

Priority One
Priority Two
Priority Three

24,517 ,365
3,050,050
4,290,000

Special Funding Projects:

Building 3 - Priority One
Bui ld ings5,6&7

- Priority Two
Building 4 - PriorityThree

x Projections provided by West Virginia Lottery



Appendix

PROPOSED FIVE YEAR SCHEDULE





l,
I
I
I
I
I Joint Committee on Government and Finance

t
I April 2007

I

rlth and Human Resources

e
I

MEDICAID REPORT
I STATE PLAN AMENDMENT 07-03

I
T
I
I
I



I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I

WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2OO7 MEDICAID CASH REPORT
As Of April 5, 2007

6 Months Actuals 6 Months Remaining

MONTH OFDECEMBER 2006

REVENUE SOURCES
Beg. Bal. 12101106 (508411020 prior mth)

MATCHING FUNDS
General Revenue (0403/1 89)
Rural Hospitals Under 150 Beds (0403/940 & 046)
Tertiary Funding (04031547 &074)
Lottery Waiver (Less 450,000) (5405/539)
Lottery Transfer (5405187 1)
Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/all activities)
Provider Tax (5090/096)
Certified Match
Reimbursables (''

CMS - 64 Adjustments
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS

FEDERAL FUNDS

TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Payments

TOTAL

$192,203, 1,057,264,629 $1,268,417,055

$178 ,161 .806 $1 906

$14,041,326 $14,386,757

ACTUALS
Year-To-Date

Thru
12t31t06
$22,969,601

175,650,399
1,299,000
1,679,000

10,550,000
8,000,000

0
76,599,172
11,025,926
1,223,739
(435,563)

$308,559,163
748,705,466

PROJECTED
1t1t2007

Thru
06/30/07

218,755,299
1,299,000
1,679,000
2,000,000
2,300,000

30,556,594
97,216,929
13,335,579
3,875,742
435,563

$371,451,604

$896,965,451

,681

$31,937,906

Note: Proj. FMAP (06'- 72.99% applicable July - Sept. 2006) ( 07'- 72.82o/o applicable Oct. 2006 - June 2007)
(1) This amount will revert to State Only if not reimbursed.

ACTUALS
12t1t06
Thru

12t31t06
18,462,605

28,923,083
216,333
258,833

0
0

12,152,113
2,268,735

1,412

$62,283,115
129,920,018

TOTAL

SFY2OOT

$22,969,601

394,405,697
2,596,000
3,356,

12,550,
10,300,
30,556

173,816
24,361,404
5,099,481

0
$680,010,767

$1,645,670,917

1 77 3.7
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2OO7 EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
As of April 5, 2007

MONTH OF DECEMBER 2006 ACTUALS ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED

EXPENDITURES:
Inpatient Hospital Services
lnpatient Hospital Services - DSH Adjustment Payments
Mental Health Facilities
Mental Health Facilities - DSH Adjustment Payments
Nursing Facility Services
Intermediate Care Facilities - Public Providers
Intermediate Care Facilities - Private Providers
Physicians Services
Outpatient Hospital Services
Prescribed Drugs
Drug Rebate Offset - National Agreement
Drug Rebate Offset - State Sidebar Agreement
Dental Services
Other Practitioners Services
Clinic Services
Lab & Radiological Services
Home Health Services
Hysterectomies/Sterilizations
Pregnancy Terminations
EPSDT Services
Rural Health Clinic Services
Medicare Health Insurance Payments - Part A Premiums
Medicare Health Insurance Payments - Part B Premiums
120% - 134% Of Povefl
Medicaid Health Insurance Payments: Managed Care Organizations (MCO)
Medicaid Health Insurance Payments: Group Health Plan Payments
Home & Community-Based Services (MRyDD)
Home & Community-Based Services (Aged/Disabled)
Community Supported Living Services
Personal Care Services
Targeted Case Management Services
Primary Care Case Management Services
Hospice Benefits
Federally Qualified Health Center
Other Care Services
Less: Recoupments
NET EXPENDITURES:

Actual
sFY2006 sFY2007

Cunent
Month
Dec-06

Current
Month
DeG06

Year To-Date
Thru

1) tal tnR

01t01t06
Thru

06130t07

209,860,932
53,916,150
36,085,565
20,354,226

402,903,863
160

53,642,336
126,950,184
93,921,521

378,095,030
(' t12,878,531)
(29,528,976)
38,320,543
20,069,824
46,750,545
13,045,112
26,490,072

682,237

3,450,995
7,652,987

17,903,197
61,584,326
2,861,904

213,950,846
289,548

'185,607,767

60,658,000

27,037,173
9,026,219

599,865
6,545,960

17,133,735
1't7,082,516

248,593,096
53,935,1 ' t  0
42,090,761
18,887,045

416,786,290

59,538,870
117,945,02'l
103,013,506
310,458,195

(1 16,033,4001
(29,276,640\,
40,972,725
21,174,205
37,478,034
't3,892,145

27,896,140
693,464
39,092

10,881 ,433
7 ,621,694

17,191 ,600
64,000,000

241,784,020
346,380

207,361,030
59,874,724

36,554,021
9,285.672

796,780
9,357,560

16,681 ,01 0
132,236,166

19,'t22,546

3,237,751

34,732,',tg',!

4,961,573
9,072,694
7,924,',t16

23,881,400
(3,626,044)

(73,1s2)
3, ' , t51,748
1,628,785
2,882,926
1,068,627
2,145,857

53,343
3,007

837,033
586,284

1,432,633
5,333,333

20,148,668
28,865

15,950,848
4,605,748

2,811,848
714,282
66,398

719,812
1 ,283,155

10,172,013

12,696,058

2,220,031

37,504,173

4,991,943
15,502,976
8,515,687

26,280,987
(6,171 ,740)

(262,384)
3,288,969
1,648,397
3,263,637

705,450
2,474,6't2

56,429

202,085
480,521

1,394,595
4,999,154

307,615
't 8,858,740

16,001,927
4,674,864

I J

3,168,046
625,409
61,275

656,249
't,438,542

9,707,955
(7425,!J

101,954,568
26,886,053
19,266,821
9,397,475

204,358,365

29,770,160
63,053,933
47,963,141

145,125,143
(48,422,148)
(13,773,177)
19,039,628
10,215,994
18,915,070
3,775,938

12,694,480
315,706

1,346,369
3,276,893
8,266,935

30,245,307
't,735,299

114,737,798
85,876

93,291,984
27 ,251,8't4

38
18,104,416
4,015,733

366,345
4,240,844
7,049,063

65,306,623
ta ?ra 1ra\

146,638,528
27,049,057
22,823p40
9,489,570

212,427,925

29,768,710
54,891,088
55,050,365

165,333,052
(67 ,61't,252)
(15,503,463)
21,933,097
10,958,21  1
18,562,964
10,116,207
15,201,660

377,758
39,092

9,535,064
4,344,801
8,924,665

33,754,693
(1,735,299)

127,046,222
260,504

114,069,046
32,622,910

(38)
18,449,605
5,269,939

430,435
5,116,716
9,631,947

66,929,543
a a)a 1r?,

2.1 10.065.831 2,182,055,749 174 858.249 75.213.961 1.026,535.361 1.155.520.388



I

VUV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY2OOT EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
As of April 5, 2007

I I

4 1

I I I I

TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES

Plus: Reimbursables(1)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1) This amount will revert to State Only if not reimbursed.

MONTH OF DECEMBER 2006 ACTUALS ESTIMATEO ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED

Plus: Medicaid Part D Expenditures
Plus: State Only Medicaid Expenditures

Actual
SFY2006 SFY2OOT

Current
Month
DeG06

Cunent
Month
Dec-06

Year To-Date
Thru

't2t31t06

01t01t06
Thru

06/30/07

8.942.213 29 504 480 2 458.707 2.328.131 14.009.967 15,494,513
4.507.995 3.500.000 269.231 365.738 2.252.'t41 1.247.859

$2.127.962 $2 s177 1 8 s178.161 1 1 $1,174,018,606
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BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
Medicaid Approved Claims Report
As of April 5,2007

This report's data is prepared based on claims received and approved for payment (Modified Accural basis of
Accounting). Therefore, the data presented in this report will not match the CMS-64 Quarterly Reports which are
prepared on a cash basis.

-- sFY 2006 -.. SFY 2OO7 TENTATIVE
REF# UMs b4 Uateqory Ut Servrce JUL-SEP 2OO5f,cT-DEC 2005 JAN-MAR 2OO€APR-JUN 2006 JUL-SEP 2OO€ocT-DEC 200€
1 A noatient Hosoital services 50.660.1 47 44.239.858 46.342.049 88.465,831 59.004.884 45.42Q.674
1 B noattent Hosortal Servtces - usH 13.494.023 13.466.678 13.470,677 13.477.601 13.487.307 13,398,746
2A Mental Health Facilities 6.454.836 6.912,113 13.562.413 12.299.762 9 .611 .035 9,654,320
28 \/ lentat Heettn hecil| lres - | ,]rH 4.684.394 6.274.180 4.694.816 4.700.836 4.707,635 4.689.840
3 \ursinq Facilitv Services 98.020.447 98.903.504 100.422.510 96,189,829 97.869.357 102.858.858

48 ntermediate Care Facilities - Private
rroviders

12,722,547 1 3,1 47,300 14,288,039 13,501,343 14,866,833 1 4,906,1 83

3 rvsicians Services 33.583.781 30.844.222 32.178.805 35.100.502 22.184.181 27.917.656
b Cutoatient Hosoital Services 24.086.719 23.085.591 23.092.102 28.178.798 24.854.201 24.036.809
7 Prescribed Druqs 109.529.1891 19.401.99 '1 77.862.448 72,1 73.996.679 79.099.520
7 Part D Premium - State Onlv U 0 6.8 / /1 .393 6.832.317 7.036.703 6,973,263

741 JruO Keoate urset - Naltonal Q6.479.767 134.649.4t7 Q8,295,17 (?3 449 375 (31.036,17i (23.748.1

742 )ruo Rebate (lffset - State (6.O74. (6.473.0O2 (6.236.973) {n0.749.249 (6_167.71 (7:473.084
Total Rebates (32:553.855 /41.',t22.874 (u.532.152) (34.198.62, t37 ?O3915', (31.221.282'
NET DRUG COST 76,975,334 78.279.117 50.201.689 M.782.341 43.829.467 54,851.501
Dental Services 9.309.731 10.225.378 9.538.773 10.675.862 9,747,640 1 0.030.1 08
Other Practitioners Services 5.745.239 5127.471 5.390.387 6.262.904 5.011.125 4.708.250

1 0 Clinic Services 9.029.258 9.030.351 11.577,234 7.711.808 7.646.097 8.289.028
11 Lab & Radioloqical Services 3.086.682 3.614,604 3,834,362 2.175.779 4.266.918 4,334,075
1 2 lome Health Services 6.908.765 7.280.231 7.528.844 7.418.116 6,685,878 6.548.543
1 3 {vsterectomies/Sterilizations 165.370 161.149 207.520 159,288 156.636 161.379
1 4 )reqnancy Termination 96.251 70.984 90,1 37 90,528 64.402 34,849
1 5 -PSDT Services 1 ,151 ,400 882.248 691 .405 4.229.031 6,283.348 5,972,2
1 6 Rural Health Clinic Services 2.005.835 1.747.828 2.179.575 2.099.858 1,690,077 1 .651 .481
174 \4edicare - Part A Premiums 3.620.829 6.261.928 4.152.571 4.108.236 2.784.O18 4.185.821
178 Vledicare - Part B Premiums 14.211.799 14.560.223 15.692.417 16.143.572 10.649.879 1 6.255.310
18A Vlanaged Care Orqanizations 42.730.774 51,288,669 60.' t15.171 59.817.308 60.065,446 68.259,29
1 8 C Srouo Health Plan Pavments 58.739 96.095 58.501 76.212 85,876 0
1 9 Home & Community-Based Services

(MR/DD)
46,486,558 45,677,907 45,757,241 47,796,799 46,908,1 1 7 47,174,803

20 Home & Community-Based Services
iAqed/Disabled)

15,894,777 15,026,274 15,203,425 14,647,406 13,700,224 13,512,164

23 Personal Care Services 5.982.676 5.952.653 6.417.084 8,491,635 8.931.805 8.741.934
24 Tarqeted Case Manaqement 2.210.932 2.398.029 2.284.222 2,593,955 2.125.578 2.022.280
25 )rimary Care Case Manaqement 140.880 122.019 140.814 192.360 187.035 234,915
26 Hosoice Benefits 1 .148.368 1 .818.491 1.720.716 2.074.858 2.525.227 2.043.527
28 Federallv Qualified Health Center 4.022.834 4.348.762 5.572.223 3.907.444 3.423.360 3.928.153
29 Other Care Services 26.938.503 25.585.317 26,768,853 32342,3 28.700.010 30.004.526

Jnclassified 9.229 1,855 6,837 10.477 21 ' , t .611 CJ

III TOTALS 521.637.657 526.431.025 523.181,412 569,722,618 512,265,207 546.849,368

The following report approximates the Medicare Part-D Prescription Drug Erpenditures related to \lWs Part-D

I
I
I
I

1 09,529, I 89 1 19,401,991 77.862.448 72.148.648 73,996,679 79,099,520
7.2 Medicare Part D (Estimated) 0 0 28.266.867 28 , ' t 06 ,119 28.946.904 28.506.512
lll Estimated Medicaid & Medicare

Proscrihcd F)rr ro Parrmentq

109,529, ' t89119 ,401 ,991106 ,129 ,315100,254,767 102,943,583 107,606,032
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Office of the Governor
State Capitol
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston,WV 25305

gt'n"o/QtatI/th{,thorh

&e Jhrt'n/rirru III

9arnstr*r,

Telephone: (304) 558-2000
Tsll Free: l-888-438-273 I

FAX: (3M) 342'7m5
www.wvgov.org

March 28,2007

Ted Gallagher, Acting Regional Administrator

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services

Division of Medicaid and State Operations

Suite 216, The Public Ledger Building

150 S. Independence Mall West
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106-3499

Dear Mr. Gallagher:

I am pleased to submit Transmittal Number 07-03 as an amendment to West Virginia's State

Plan.

This plan sets forth the provisions of the employee education about the False Claims Act and

provides for the Medicaid agency's oversight and monitoring of providers' compliance'

The Plan provisions are in confonnance with the ssA 1902 (a)(68), P.L' I 09-17 I , section 6032'

New Plan pages are: Pages 79yl -19y3 and Attachment 4'42 A' page I

If there are any questions or if additional information regarding this material-is needed, please do

not hesitate to write or call Shelley Baston, Deputy Commissioner, Bureau for Medical Services'

West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources, 350 Capitol Street Room 251'

Charleston West Virginia 25301-3706, telephone (304) 558-1700'

JMjd
Attach.
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Joe Manchin III
Governor

STATE OF WESTVIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Buresu for \{edical Services
Comrnissioner's Office

350 CaPitol Street - Room 251
Charleston, West Virginia 25301-3706

Teiephone: (304) 558-1700 Far: (304) 558-f509

MEI \ {ORANDUM

Ivlarch 26,2007

The Honorable Joe Manchin III Governor

State of West Virginia

Martha Yeager Walker, Secretary

Department of Health and Human

Medicaid State Plan Amendment
liansmittal Number 07-03

Martha Yeager Walker
Secretary

DATE:

TO:

FPTOM:

RE:

Attached is State Plan amendment (SPA) 07-03'

rloyee education about the False Claims Act

oversigfrt and monitoring of providers'

rs who received or rnade Medicaid payments

eral fiscal y-ear 2006- Federal budget irnpact

in 2007 is $910.47

A memorandum for your use in forwarding the proposed amendment to the Governor for

his review and signature is attached'

NMAjd

Attachments

cc: Leonard KelleY,
Deputy Commissioner, Finance & Administation

ShelleY Baston
Deputy Conmissioner, Policy Coordination
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PAGE NUMBER OF THE PLAN SECTION OR ATTACHMENT:

Pages79Y1, 79Y2, 79Y3 & Attachment4.42-A Page 1

SUBJECT OF AMENDMENT:
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Page 79 Y 1

STATEPLANUNDERT|TLEX|XoFTHESoc|ALSECURITYAcT

State/Territory: West Virqinia

4.4 Emplovee Education About False Claims Recoveries'
Citation
1902(a)(68) of
the Act, P.L.
109-171
(section 6032)

(a ) .TheMed i ca idagencymee ts the requ i remen ts rega rd ing
establishment of Policies and

emploYees of entities covered t

SecuritY Act (the Ac$ regarl
methodologies for oversight (

requirements.

(1). Definitions

(A) ' rrtac a ^^\rornrrrent ttion,An "entity" includes a governmental agency' organlza

unit, corporation, partnership, or other business

arrangement (including any Medicaid managed care

organization, iriespective of the form of business structure

orarrangementbywhichitexists),whetherfor-profi tornot-
for-profitl which receives or makes payments' under a-State

Plan approved under title XIX or under any waiver of such

plan, totaling at least $5,000,000 annually'

lf an entity furnishes items or services at more that a single

location or unddr more than one contractual or other

payment arrangement, the provisions of section 1902(a)(68)

apply if the aigregate payments to that entity meet the

$5,000,000 uti*ui threshold' This applies whether the

entity submits claims for payments using one or more

prouid", identification or tax identification numbers'

A government component providing Medicaid health care

i t emsorse rv i ces fo rwh ichMed ica idpaymen tsa remade
would qualify as an "entity" (e'g', a state mental health

facilitY or school district

TN No. 07-03
Supersedes
TN No. New

Approval Date: Effective Date:

t
I
I
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Page 79 Y 2

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OD THE SOCIAL SECURIW ACT

State/Territory: West Virqinia

providing school-based health services)' A

gotutn;"nt agency which merely administers

the Medicaid program, in who|e or part (e.9.'

managing the claims processing fYstel 
or

d";;;'t:-tg beneficiary eligibility)' is 
.1ot' 

for

these pu'p-t"t' considered to be an entlty'

An entity will have met the $5'000'000 annual

threshold as of January 1' 2007' if jt received or

t"O" p"V*ents in thaiamount in Federalfiscal

y*;2b0'6' Future determinations regarding an

#G-iesponsibilitv stemmins..-i:o* the

l-"qui,"'"nts of section 1902(a)(68) will be

t;;; ;y January 1 of each subsequent year'

based upon the amount of payments an entity

either received or made under the State Plan

during the preceding Federal fiscal year'

(B) An "employee" includes any officer or employee of the

entitY.

(C).A "contractoC' or "agent' includes any contractor'

subcontracto', "gunt' 
oi other person which or who' on

behalf of the entity' furnishes' or otherwise authorizes the

furnishing i,-'rvrJii""iO health care items or services'

performs bi;li;g 
";;ding 

functions' or is involved in the

monitoring lih"eaftn care provided by the entity'

121. The entity must establish and disseminate written policies which

must also be adopted by its .contractors 
or agents' Written

policies may be on Paper or in electronic form' but must be

readily available to atl employees' contractors or agents' The

entity n""o noi*"i" un'employee handbook if none already

exists.

TN No. 07-03

Supersedes
TN No. New

ApprovalDate: Effective Date:
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Page 79 Y 3

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OD THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State/Territory: West Virqinia

(3)-
An entity shall establish written policies for all employees
(including management), and of any contractor or agent of the

entity, that include detailed information about the False Claims

Act and the other provisions named in section 1902(a)(68)(A).

The entity shall include in those written policies detailed

information about the entity's policies and procedures for

detecting and preventing waste, fraud and abuse. The entity

shall also include in any employee handbook a specific

discussion of the laws described in the written policies, the rights

of employees to be protected as whistleblowers and a specific

discussion of the entity's policies and procedures for detecting

and preventing fraud, waste and abuse'

( ). The requirements of this law should be incorporated into each

State's provider enrollment agreements'

(5). ffre State will implement this State Plan amendment on

three months from Plan aPProval.
(b). ATTACHMENT 4.42-A describes, in accordance with section

tg0zt"x68) of the Act, the methodology of complaince orversight

and the frequescny with which the State will re-assess compliance

on an outgoing basis.

TN No. 07-03
Supersedes
TN No. New

Approval Date: Effective Date:



ATTACHMENT 4.42-A Page I

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State: West Vireinia

FALSE CLAIMS ACT ATTACHMENT

2.

3 .

4.

5 .

6.
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1. The Bureau for Medical Services, the West Virginia single state agency, will
incorporate into the provider enrollment agreement, the responsibilities of the
affected providers in implementing Section 6032 of the Deficit Reduction Act of
2005, the "Employee Education About False Claims Recovery."

The Bureau for Medical Sewices will request copies of an affected provider's
written policies, and the plan to disseminate those policies to staff, within three
(3) months of State Plan approval.

The Bureau for Medical Services will conduct a desk review of the affected
providers written policies and procedures and provide a written response of
approval and/or suggestions to said policies and dissemination plan. Said policies
and procedures will include explanation of the false claims act; the providers'
policies and procedures for detecting and preventing waste, fi'aud and abuse; the
rights of employees to be protected as whistle blowers and telephone numbers
and/or addresses for reportirrg fraud and abuse.

Thereafter, the Bureau will contact affected providers on a yearly basis for any
update or change to its written policies. The Bureau will accomplish this
verification by provider survey.

New affected providers identified each year will be required to subrnit their
policies and dissemination plan and will be handled per #2,3,4.

The Bureau for Medical Services has a range of sanctions contained in its
adrninistrative regulation for non-compliance with Medicaid policies. These
sanctions range from requiring a plan of correction to termination from the
Medicaid program. These sanctions will be applied to non-compliance with the
"Employee Education About False Claims Recovery."
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Total Net Assets Under
$Ianagement

$4959S09,(m

Last Month
$2,980,570,000

Beginning of Fiscel Year
$2,481,176,000

Total Net Income & Gains

This Month $121842,000

Fiscal Year $109,215,000

tlatum

Cash Liquidity

Gov't Money Mlrt

6 0 %

5 096

4 W o

3 0 %

2 W o

1 M

0 0 %
C€h Uquidity Gor't M6€y Mkl Enh4ed Yield

Rduffi e aMudized tiscal ye*to Me fq Cash Liquidity
& Govl ibrey lil<l; 'Est 12 monlhs lq Enhed Yield

Returns Exceed Prior
Year/s

Effeetive Rates of Refurn
Time W eighteil, Anmatizeil, N * af Alt Facs

Fiscal
Year to

March Date
2047 2007

5.7o/o 5.4Vo

5.5o/o 5.3o/o

Fiscal Year
2007

(Past 12 Months)

5.3Vo

Fiscal Year
2006

@ast 12 Months)

2.7o/o

Fiscal
Year to

Date
2006

4.00/o

3.9o/o

Milliore

s3.s00
$:i,0m
$2,5()(t

$2,000

$1,5m
$1,000

$600
$o

20.1o/o Growth This tr'iscal
Year

! t ts l t t t I rss

Outpacing Last Year

r t ts l t l l t r l r
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lVnsr Vrncnua Bo^q,RD or TnTASURy InvrsrMENTs
TUB EcoxoMrc Sr^lrn

MancH 2007

Consumer Spendiog l)rives Economic Expansion
Fuelrfood, tobacco costs leod rising colnlsulrirer prices

The U.S. unemployment rate fell in March to 4.4Vo, matching the five-year low last seen in October. The
U.S. economy added 180,000 jobs in March, following a revised 113,000 gain in Febnrary. The U.S. economy
expanded at an annual rate of 2.5% n the fourth quarter, restrained by declines in home consfiuction and business
investment. Consumer spending remained the key driver, expanding at a 4.2o/o annual pace in the for:rth quarter after
a2.8Vo gain in the previous quarter. U.S. consumer prices rose 0.4o/o tn February, led by increases in fuel, foo4 and
medical care. For the trailing twelve months, the CPI rose 2.4o/o. The core CPI, which excludes food and en€rgy,
rose O.2o/o in February and.2.lo/o for the fiailing twelve months. The Producer Price Index rose a higher-than-
expected l-3% n February, the most in three months. Higher energ:f, food and tobacco costs drove the index higher
during the month and left the index up 2.5o/o over the last twelve months. Energy prices increas"d3.5o/o in February,
following a -4.6%o drop, while gasoline jumped 5.3o/o and, natural gas costs rose 4.lo/o, the most since October 2005.
The core PPI also increased more than anticipated in Febnrary and rose 1.8% from a year earlier. Housing starts
rebounded 9.0% n February from a nine-year low, easing fears that the real estate slurnp will worsen and hurt the
economic expansion. However, increasing subprime loan defaults and forcclosures will likely deepen the housing
slowdown.

The overnight lending rate remained at 5.25o/o in March after the Fed left rates unchanged at its last six
meetings. Higher inflation figures reduced the Fed's flexibility to respond to a crisis in zubprime mo4gages, where
delinquencies have climbed to a four-year high. For the month of March, yields shifted lower over the short end of
the curve while rising on the long end. The yield curve rernaind inverted at the belly of the curve. The 2-year
Treasury yield dropped 7 bps to 4.57o/o while the 30-year Trcasury yield jumped 16 bps to 4.84o/o. The 3-year
Treasury yield fell 3 bps as the 5-year Treasury yield rose slightly, both yielding 4.53o/o at the end of March. The
l0-year Treasury yield rose 8 bps to 4.9%. The yield spread between the 3O-year Treasury and the 2'yar Treasury
widened to 27 bps.

Ninety-Day T-Bills retumed 0.45o/o in March, outperforming the 0.38% return of l-3 Year Government
Bonds. Year-to-date rm2007,90-Day T-bills have earned 1.25o/o, while l-3 Year Govcrnment Bonds have returned
l.4lo/o- For the last 12 months, T-bills outperformed slightly with a 5.07o/o return as l-3 Year Govenrment Bonds
earned 5.01o/o.
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of March 31,2007

I monthly Rates of Return for Operating Pools (NaofFees)
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WNST VTnCTNTI BOARD oF TREASI]RY IIIVESTMENTS

scnnour,E oF Nnr AssETs, opnnauoNs & cnaNGES IN Nnr ASSETS -
UNATJDITEI)

M,lncn 31,2007
(Ix Tnous.tNos)

Government
Cash

Liouiditv
-.,.*.-r.*-

$ 2,08s,098

146,875

. ,3'1'?
2,235,546

146,875
267

, 147,142
$ 2.088.404-

Money
Market

Enhanced
Yield

Participant
Directed

Other Pools Accounts
Assets
lnvestments:

At amortized cost
At fair value

Collateral for securities loaned
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities
Payable for securities loaned
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Net Assets

Investment income
Interest and dividends
Securities lending income
Net accretion (amortization)
Provision for uncollectible loans
Total investment income

Net realized gain (loss)
from investments

Net increase (decrease)
in fair value of investments

Net gain (loss) from investments
Net increase (decrease) in net
assets from operations

Distributions to participants

Participant activlty
Purchases. reinvestment of units

and contributions
Redemptions and withdrawals
Net increase (decrease) in net
assets from participant activity

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets at beginning ofperiod
Net assets at end of period

$ 253,527

36,097
303

289,927

36,097

$ 229,015
69,630

L9rg
300,598

69,630

$ l3 l ,708
155,239

4tl
287,358

$ 27,680
73,998

629
102,307

30 3.022
f f i f f i

36.r27-
$ 253.800-

72.652
ffi

s 227.946
-arl

$ 3,843 $ 530 S 934 $ 370
1,2t3 227 40
6,109 587 34 s49

. -r. I * -J-- -F--;-- , (4,5)
1 1,165 r ,344 1 ,008 874

$ 393

(13)

380

Expenses
Fees 165 20 24 5 l
Securities lending borrowerrebates 1,182 222 4l
Totalexpenser 

.ffi 
ru 

--65- ----F -T
Netinvestrnentincome ---'!ftTr- --*-Ti6',f 

rc 
---T6n 

re

320
326

930

943

t
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1,102

1,702

fl3) (229\

9 ,818

9,819

63,877
50.684

re

876



AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

April 18,2007

12:00 - l:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1.

2. 2007Interim Studies

3. Monthly/Ouarterly Reports Distribution:
Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

Medicaid Report

PEIA
BRIM
CHIP
Lease Report
General Services Divison

Department of Transportation

Bureau of Senior Services

Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical cost Management council

Other Business

Scheduled Interim Dates: May 6 - 8
June3-5
July 8 - l0
August 19 - 2l
September 9 - 11
October 7 - 9
November 16 - 18 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
December9- l l
January 6 - 8,2008

Adjournment

7.

8.

9.

10.

l l .



Tape: Apri l  18,2007

Speaker Thompson presided.

Speaker: Meeting will come to order. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker I move the approval of the January 9,2007 minutes.

Speaker: Questions on the motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. Minutes are approved. The Chair recognizes Senate
President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move the President and the Speaker be authorizedto establish interim
committees as they deem appropriate and to appoint as many members as desired to any
committee other than statutory committees.

Speaker: Questions on the motion? Is there any discussion? If not, all in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. Motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker,I move the committee co-chairs be authorizedto establish subcommittees
with the approval of the President and Speaker, study additional issues as approved by the
President and Speaker and assign duties to appropriate subcommittees with approval of the
President and Speaker.

Speaker: Questions on the motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: The I's have it. Motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move that the following statutory committees be established to meet:

Commission on Interstate Cooperation
Commission on Special Investigations
Council of Finance and Administration
Employee Suggestion Award Board
Equal Pay Commission
Joint Commission on Economic Development
Joint Committee on Government Operations



Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources
Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability
Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability
Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee
Forest Management Review Commission
WV Law Institute

Speaker: Questions on adoption of the motion? Discussion? If not, all in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Opposed? The I's have it. Motion is adopted. Chair recognizes the Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move the following standing committees be authorized to meet:

Joint Standing Committee on Education
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
Joint Standing Committee on the Judiciary

Speaker: Questions on adoption of motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. Motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move the following committees be created and authorized to meet
during the2007 interim period:

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee
Joint Committee on Technology
Legislative Intem Committee
Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee
Post Audits Subcommittee
Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues
Select Committee B - Veterans' Issues
Select Committee C - Infrastructure
Select Committee D - Health
Select Committee E - Broadband

Speaker: Questions on adoption of motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.



Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. Motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.
President: Mr. Speaker, I move the following study resolutions be assigned to interim committees
as follows:

Joint Committee on Agriculture and Agri-business
SCR 78

Joint Commission on Economic Development
SCR 83, HCR 48 and SCR 65

Joint Standing Committee on Education
SCR 58, SCR 60, SCR 80, HCR 68, HCR 85 and HCR 91

Joint Standing Committee on Finance
HCR 62, HCR 70, HCR 89 and HCR 50

Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
SCR 52, SCR 55 and SCR 63

Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement
HCR 35

Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary
HCR 82, SCR 69, HCR 45, HCR 60, HCR 66, HCR 86, HCR 94, SCR 76, HB 2346, HCR 83
and HCR 92

Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facilify Authority
HCR 54 and HCR 79

Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues
HCR 42 and HCR 40

Select Committee B - Veterans' Issues
HCR 75

Select Committee C - Infrastructure
HCR 77, HCR 84, HCR 80 and SCR 84

Select Committee D - Health
SCR 82, SCR 77, HCR 14, HCR 53, HCR 58 and HCR 81

Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources
SCR 15, SCR 85, HCR 55 and HB 3210



Speaker: Questions on adoption of the motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. The motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move that the Joint Commission on Economic Development be
directed to study Tax Increment Financing issues for Class III and IV cities.

Speaker: Questions on adoption of the motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. The motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move that the Joint Committee on Finance be directed to study the Soft
Drinks Tax in the State of WV.

Speaker: Questions on adoption of the motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. The motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move that the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary be directed to
study the Administrative Expenses, Policies, and Procedures of Brickstreet Insurance Company.

Speaker: Questions on adoption of the motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? Question? Discussion.

Senator Helmick:: We are going to study, we are going to single out a private insurance company
and study them?

President: Senator that is a quasi private insurance company until July of 2008.

Senator Helmick: I kinda figured that would be the answer. Thank you Mr. President.

President: Thank you for inquiring.

Speaker: Questions on adoption of the motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I



Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. The motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move that the Joint Committee on Finance be directed to study the
Insurance Coverage for County Replacement Costs for courthouses and other facilities as well as
GASB Implementation.

Speaker: Questions on adoption of the motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. The motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move that Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles,
and other Issues be directed to study the Family Court System.

Speaker: Questions on adoption of the motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. The motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move that Select Committee D - Health be directed to study the issue of
access to oral health services.

Speaker: Questions on adoption of the motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. The motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move that Select Committee E - Broadband be directed to study and
review the practices, policies and procedures used to expand broadband infrastructure and other
issues identified in $5B-4-l I of Enrolled Senate Bill No. 748.

Speaker: Questions on adoption of the motion? Discussion? All in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. The motion is adopted. Chair recognizes Senate President.

President: Mr. Speaker, I move that for all interim committees for which there are an unequal
number of Delegates and Senators, all motions considered must be adopted by a separate
majority vote of the committee members from each legislative body.

Speaker: Questions on adoption of the motion? Discussion? All in favor say L



Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. The motion is adopted. The members of the Committee, the
monthly/quarterly reports distributions are in your packets I believe. We also have
monthly/quarterly reports distributions from the Department of Health and Human Resources. Is
Cabinet Secretary Walker present? John Law.

John Law: Mr. Speaker, I am from DHHR, the monthly reports for Medicaid are in the packets.

Secretary Walker: Mr. President, Mr. Speaker and members of the Committee, I think you have
before you the Medicaid report. If you have any questions, um I have Medicaid here to answer
anything you might have.

Speaker: Questions by any of the members of the Committee? I guess I had a question. Is there
a change order of $14 million to the Medicaid management system. Could you explain that to
the Committee, what that is.

Secretary Walker: I will give just a little bit of background because this began in 2003. Medicaid
had until 2003 began using a very antiquated mainframe system that was designed in 1978. You
don't have this information although we can furnish it. It is really just a narrative. Unisys and
DHHR designed and implemented the most technically advanced system in the Country. The
federal govemment paid ninety percent of the system's planning and implementation costs. We
had at the same time not only our mainframe that needed to be replaced but we also had some
federal HIPPA compliance issues. So they decided to combine both of those, both HIPPA and a
new mainframe system and a new system in2003. They put it out for bid. Unisys won the
contract to implement the system, design and implement. Both DHHR and Unisys worked
together to design this and implement it. But even with the experience of both systems, DHHR
and Unisys, the system had many problems as you know and I have been here before talking to
you in 2005, the beginning of 2005 about all the problems the system had. I can tell you that
now most all of those problems have been solved. It really, truly is a wonderful system. One of
the big problems that we have was translating sometimes non-existent State and Federal
regulations into a form that could be used by this new system. They spent hours putting together
rules and regulations to form information that the system could then convert. The old systems
operational cost was paid on a transaction basis. Actual claims by occasion of services. Unisys
cost estimate for the system and the subsequent amount that we paid them was based on a fairly
new concept of per member per month or PMPM. A PMPM is a calculation whereby the
contractor estimates their total annual operational cost and then arrives at a per member per
month charge. The per member per month is an industry-wide standard for insurance. Because
ours is an entirely new system with technology used in an entirely different way, Unisys
underestimated it's costs based on the f,rrst four years of the contract. They came to us during the
third year of the contract requesting a price increase because of their losses. But given all the
problems we didn't even discuss it with them until we had a federally certified system. I think
originally it was anticipated that this system would be operational within fourteen months.
Which was an overly aggressive, optimistic plan. We have ended up with avery, very good
system but I think the implementation plan was way too aggressive. The system was certified in



October of 2006,6 months ago. The most important and significant components of a new system
is how this system works. First it is a new technology for Medicaid management systems
nationally. We have the only federally approved certified system that has a multi-plan feature.
We can process claims for more than one benefit plan. It is Windows based, table driven and it
incorporates a relational data base. This is the certification that we had to get before we could
even discuss the change and reimbursement. In this system that we have very quick changes can
be made to the various programs and policies. Even today, with the ever changing world of
Medicaid we find ourselves regularly, very regular making changes to the policy. With the new
system we can do it fairly quickly and easily. The old system which was a legacy mainframe it
costs us a fortune to have modifications made when there were any changes to the benefit plan or
state mandated legislative changes and it took forever to do it. The renewal response from
Unisys addresses their concerns regarding future ongoing operational costs. At the time of the
contract renewal, their participation was optional. They could have walked away. They asked
for a price increase for this renewal option because of the substantial loss in their development
and operation costs. The purposed per member per month charge of $5.82 compared to their
previous charge for this system atS2.07 PMPM, cannot be absorbed for this system by the
company is ongoing operational costs. To date they are indicating that the total project loss is
$43 million. The intent for the increase is not, is only to cover the ongoing operational costs. It
is not to recover any of the losses to date. We had our contracted independent verification and
validation vendor, who is H'$ffi;,,}irfrftlNffi fll ffiillH#,S$, do a study of various state's and costs
reimbursements. This independent study indicated that the Unisys proposal of $5.82 per member
per month was a reasonable amount. Unisys could not agree to a renewal period under the
existing price and continue to maintain our system and incur additional operations loss. I have to
say that we also went through purchasing when we did this and if you all know Dave Tincher,
you know that he doesn't do anything without making sure it is done properly. So we feel very
comfortable that we abided by all the rules. We have started the process to rebid the services.
We couldn't effrciently and effectively start the rebidding process until this system was through.
Because of state and federal requirements it will be at least three years before a new vendor could
be placed. As I said before, this system can handle more than one plan and we are looking into
every opportunity we have to offer our services to other plans. I hope this explains to you what
we have done and I do have with me, people that can answer any questions you might want to
ask.

Speaker: Well I guess the question that comes to mind, how long has the contract been in
existence, how long have you been paying them?

Secretary Walker: Now the first part of it was a design part. That took about ayear. We have
been paying them at different amounts for different stages. Four years, we are four years into the
contract. The first design part is a90lI0 match from the feds. I think then once we started
operating it and I could be wrong and I know they will correct me but while we were operating
the system it was a 50150 match. Once we are certified it is a 25175 match, which I think can be
retroactive. So there are different pieces at different times. We have been paying them for four
years.

Speaker: So is the change order to change the existing contract or to is it for the purposes of the



renewal of the existing contract.

Secretary Walker: It is a renewal. The existing contract expired, I think it was March 31". We
had four years and four one year options. We are now into the first year of the four year options.

Speaker: Questions from any members of the Committee? Senate President.

President: Madam Secretary I guess, first of all I guess the original contract you signed had $1.82
per person per month and then it was Unisys that agreed on the 5th year to operate for that
amount. But it is DHHY then who decided for various reasons to change that $1.82 to $5.82 per
month per person. Which is the additional $14 million increase on that 5'h year as I understand.

Secretary Walker: I think it was a mutual...they had the option to walk away from the contract,
they could no longer operate at$2.07 and do what they were supposed to do. It was a loss from
the beginning.

President: Why would they have the option to walk away if they have agreed to it?

Secretary Walker: I think it is a mutual contract and I am not the attorney..........but I think

President: You would have to asree to let them walk awav. wouldn't you?

Secretary Walker: I can't answer that question. , general counsel had the contact
with them. We weren't here when we executed the contract.

President: I understand, we have a lot of that goes on up here.

Rocco: Mr. President, to answer your question it was the first four years and then it was four one
year option renewals that both sides mutually have to agree to. So beginning, the original four
year contract expired March 31, then both sides would agree to renew it for the ongoing one year
options after that.

President: It was my understanding for the fifth year that it was part of the agreement. Maybe I
am wrong on that.

Rocco: That is not....

President: I guess the other part is, apparently no other state in the union is my understanding had
a system such as this. Is that correct Madam Secretary?

Secretary Walker: Not that is operationally certified, no.

President: I mean, obviously the Unisys

Secretary Walker: We are the first state to be certified



President: Right but Unisys does have now a proven product. They have got something that is
working in WV. So they do have something to sell to the other 49 states plus the tenitories if the
market is out there. So it is not like they have just completely done a loss in WV. I mean there
has been a lot of money spent here. We had our ups and downs for at least ayear when we were
paying bills that we had no clue whether or not the services were provided or not. So we don't
know whether we paid out more than we needed to pay out or not. So it is not one of those
things like Unisys was the only group that took a hit, we may very well have as a state also.

Secretary Walker: I think it caused and created at least beginning in 2005, that I know of, there
were a lot of man hours put into cleaning up that system. If I can just explain a little bit, I am not
a techy but we had a system that functioned very well the way we used it. We were converting it
to a brand new system. Sometimes the way, the way the old system worked didn't exactly
convert. That is when they lost the claims and things, didn't exactly convert to the new system. I
think that probably and I certainly don't want to defend anybody but I think on the part of DHHR
we had unanticipated consequences too. Because the business policies for the system weren't,
while the system was functioning I don't believe we maintained the business policies like we
should have. Not knowing how it was going to convert, I mean I don't think anybody understood
how the system was really going to work. If I have said to much I would be happy to turn it over
to anybody that you might....

Senator Helmick: Martha we are gonna go more than double in the dollar spent, right? We are
going to go to $2.07 to $5.82, is that right?

Secretary Walker: Uh huh, it is a 25175 match. Most of it is federal, 75 percent is federal money.

Senator Helmick: So in real dollars we are talkins about how manv bucks. how manv millions?
43?

Secretary Walker: 3.3 million

Senator Helmick: Can we by state code allow the contract to be increased without it being
offered out for total full blown bid? This is not just an incremental increase. Generally don't
you go back and say if you stay within these perimeters we can renew the contract?

Secretary Walker: Well I believe that we can under some circumstances and I believe that we
justified those circumstances to purchasing. It took a while, it was not an easy negotiation. If
you want I can have D, b%Hm1$il,$U'b would be happy to answer any questions because he was
negotiating. Would you like to Danny?

Senator Helmick: The question is with the increase from $2.07 to $5.82 is obviously more than
doubled, it is very significant. The question is can we or can you folks do this without a full
blown bid proposal?

Danny: Well that is one of the questions that we talked about when we talked with our
purchasing people in the Department of Administration. Given the notion that we were going



into the first of four one year renewals, recognizing the contract language which it had been
through the RP approved through the state's system, including signed at the form of the Attomey
General's office. The situation was Unisys could not go forward in good conscience according to
what they submitted to us based on their original pricing which they underestimated. So we were
in a predicament as to what are we going to do. We don't have a back up system. Our real
concern was, was this a reasonable cost? Whether they had "underestimated the system
intentionally or unintentionally" we don't know. But we had areview done by an independent
contractor, we looked at other states and what we came up with, our understanding was and our
belief was that what they were asking for, for ongoing operational costs, not to recoup the losses
was reasonable compared to other states for the kinds of systems.

Senator Helmick: I can understand your rationale but that is not the question. The question is, is
it legal to increase an existing contract by this amount of money without.....

Danny: I am not an attorney but I am going to have to say apparently it is or the Department of
Administration would not have signed off on it. Is that fair enough?

Senator Helmick: Well I will accept it for the time being but no it is not fair enough, not really. I
can understand what you are saying but I have never seen that happen before. Obviously there
are other providers, these are not the only providers in the world.

Danny: That is agreed, I understand that. But you are not going to have another provider on
April 1 come in and pick up a multi-million dollar system that it took four years to develop and
no other state has a system like this. We didn't have a mechanism to revert back to an old
system. This is not just a insurance specifrc easy claims processing system, it is pretty
complicated.

Senator Helmick: Yeah I understand what is developed there it is a little unique to say it
developed that way to whether they are the only player on the field. Thank you Mr. Chairman.

Speaker: Delegate Caruth or Senator Caruth, I am sorry.

Senator Caruth: I don't know the name of the gentleman that spoke.

Secretary Walker: R$[coB.4B$l-ii6, my general counsel.

Senator Caruth: Madam Secretary I guess I will start out with you on a couple of these questions.
This is a little bit new to me in terms of renewing this contract and apparently it is to a number of
us on the Committee. Does the Department need any type of legislative approval to do this? Or
is this simply a perfunctory report with sort of a fiscal implications to it? Do you know ....

Secretary Walker: You mean to change the contract to increase reimbursement? I think it is our
ability to do that with purchasing and Department of Administration, I think that we have (?) to
do that. I would guess it depends on the contract. But I am way over my head in asking legal
questions though.
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Rocco: I think that is correct. The answer to the question is we don't need legislative approval to
do that.

Senator Caruth: Ok, the 75125 percent match, of course being 75 percent federal dollars. That is
true generally about all the medicaid dollars we spend in WV, is that correct?

Secretary Walker: Yes, we have a 75125 match.

Senator Caruth: I guess my question would be is there some limitation on that and the follow up
question is, if there is some limitation on that then the money that we would be increasingly
paying to Unisys would that reduce the amount of money we had to actually spend....we would
have available to actually spend on medicaid services on WV?

Secretary Walker: We have as I understand it two line items, one for administrative costs and one
for services costs. The admin cost is a certain percentage and medicaid services are another. I
think our medicaid services line is projected at2.2 billion dollars so our admin cost I don't know.
To me, the amount we are spending doesn't look out of line, we have consultants, outside
contract with outside services all the time. In fact, in Medicaid now we operating with 85
employees, we have 41 vacancies. So contracting services out is something we probably, if we
can't get employees, do more and more of.

Senator Caruth: In sort of plain language, it appears to me that Unisys to some extent has the
state of WV over barrel here, in that they have the process by which we are using at this time to
process, not to be redundant, all of those Medicaid claims and I understand that there is
substantial investment in getting Unisys up to the point now where they can do this in WV and
sell this to all the other states but the truth of the matter is, it is the federal government and the
state of WV that paid for all that development along the lines. Is that fairly accurate analysis?

Secretary Walker: Yes, the initial design was a 10 percent state 90 percent federal. Then I think
until it was certified it might have been 50/50 and now itis25175. Yes, it is mostly federal
funding, yes and state funding. When we and I want to emphasizewhat our system does. We
think we did it properly, we went through all the channels we did everything, we did our due
diligence. One of the things that I do believe, other states have had other vendors and their
systems haven't worked when they put them on line so, it is absolutely new technology and there
is a pharmacist there and he knows what happens when technology doesn't work. But, I believe
we have the opportunity to be the, to operate other plans from other states so. Which then if we
are able to attract, our system is developed to be able to handle multiple plans.

Senator Caruth: If we would do that would the state somehow benefit from that or would Unisvs
be the sole beneficiary.

Secretary Walker: It should reduce our costs. And create employment, there would be new
employees in the state of WV

Senator Caruth: When you say our costs, our costs will it, will our costs going forward be $5.82



per person one time ayear?

Secretary Walker: Per person per month, PMPM.

Senator Caruth: Would that figure be reduced or would it somehow otherwise reduce our costs if
we were able in WV.

Secretary Walker: I could speculate but I am not sure so I hesitate to speculate,I cantell you I
think so but I don't know cause this is all, this has never been done before. We think it is an
exciting opportunity but I don't know till it happens. I wish I could answer you more definitively
but I can't.

Senator Caruth: Just one, a couple final questions. Has the contract renewal already been
negotiated? Has this....

Secretary Walker: Negotiated and signed.

Senator Caruth: The language has already....

Secretary Walker: and in effect as of April 1, I believe.

Speaker: Delegate Armstead

Delegate Armstead: Thank you Mr. Speaker. Madam Secretary, do you know,I think you
mentioned that this was one of four renewal periods that were permissible.

Secretary Walker: Yes, four one year options.

Delegate Armstead: Do we know yet whether you intend to actually renew this later on or is this
just...have you looked beyond this year and whether this is something you anticipate we will
renew for those additional years?

Secretary Walker: We are preparing a new RFP to put this out for bid again. So, we think it is
going to take three years for a new vendor to come on line because if there is a new vendor the
federal govemment requires two years. It takes about ayear to go through purchasing so it could
be up to three years, I think am I right? If I mis-speak somebody I hope is going to yell at me or
throw a pencil at me. So, you know it could be three years but we are doing that now just to
make sure. It may be that no one else bids, it may be someone bids higher, it maybe....we don't
know what is out there but we are going to see.

Delegate Armstead: So when that would, and you are saying that RFP would go out. You
anticipate doing three more years of renewals of this contract and then the RFP or that RFT is
going to go out nextyear?

Secretary Walker: I think....



ffi ilU#iffir i a i ffifr$]iiH*liey-wi@4fi$. we have received approval from CMS to
proceed with re-procurement. We currently have RFP that has been submitted to purchasing for
review. The project manager will assist us on writing new RFP oversee and the bid process. It
normally takes for this type of project it normally takes 9-12 months from the time we submit the
RFP to purchasing until a contract is awarded. CMS now requires 24 months for assistant
conversion in case you select a different vendor and you have to convert the system. We will
rebid it with several options. One would be a vendor to take over the existing system which we
have a perpetual license in or to offer a new system that is compatible to the system we have
now. So we have started the re-procurement process. We anticipate that will take three years at
a minimum.

Delegate Armstead: So you do anticipate at least a couple more renewals of this contract. Have
you talked any about whether this $5.82 is going to be set for those three years or is that
something that is going to be renegotiated every year?

Leonard Kelley: In the contract renewal, the agreement was that they could receive a maximum
of whatever CPI increase is from one year to the next. So whatever the consumer price index for
all consumers will be the maximum and again that would have to be mutually agreed to by both
parties if they do ask for an increase within that provision.

Delegate Armstead: So if next year you renew this, the most it can go up is whatever consumer
price index increase over $5.82, that is the most it can go up next year.

Leonard Kelley: Correct.

Speaker: Any further..... Delegate Border

Delegate Border: I have a question that kind of dove tails into this it is not directly related. I am
starting to pick up on the fact that some providers are questioning cash flow. Are we having cash
flow problems in bills not being paid as quickly as they were in the past?

Secretary Walker: I don't think so but I don't know? No.

Delegate Border: I think a lot of times that is perception, I just wondered if that was....

Secretary Walker: I think, in fact, we are doing well.

Leonard Kelley: We have been averaging about 14 - 2l days on accounts payable and we try to
maintain a steady so that it doesn't disrupt the income flow for the providers.

Delegate Border: Is that the same across all different providers? For example, nursing homes,
pharmacies, doctors, etc. or is it that an average?

Leonard Kelley: That is an average.



Delegate Border: The complaints I am hearing from physicians. Are they having a longer wait
time than some other people or?

Leonard Kelley: Uh we recently had a problem with several billing services, where changing
software and some physicians were behind on payment but we worked with them to try to keep
their claims within the l4-2I days, after the billing agent fixed their problems.

Delegate Border: Ok so it wasn't necessarily cash flow problems, a technical problem was
causing cash flow.

Leonard Kelley: Correct

Speaker: Senate President

President: Madam Secretary just a follow-up to Senator Caruth. Who owns the software
packages? The state of WV or DHHR own that?

Secretary Walker: We have a perpetual license for all enhancements to the system.

President: What does that mean? Can Unisys go and sell this exact product to another state?

Secretary Walker: I believe the basic...

President: We can use it but the Unisys basically owns the system.

Secretary Walker: It is ours but it is theirs too.

President: How can it be theirs and ours?

Rocco: Mr. Senate President, if it is the propriety software, it is non-exclusive they can sell it to
others and modifications on the propriety software they can also. What is state owned and part of
the public domain they can't charge for.

President: So what does that mean?

Rocco: What it means is what was bought off the shelf is the public domain, no charge. For
modifications that they made they can charge others, we don't have to pay for it.

President: So basically what they have developed for us, we have helped pay for obviously, they
have some money into it also. They can take the same package and sell it to Kentucky?

Rocco: Those modifications, yes they can.

Secretary Walker: Or we could take our package and do Kentucky. We have the opportunity to
handle multiple plans. Which means other departments, other states....yes we have the ability to



do that. We are looking at every opportunity we have.

President: Ok

Speaker: Senator Caruth

Senator Caruth: Just one follow up on that. You used the word "we" and I am having a little
problem in terms, at least in terms of that last answer distinguishing what "we" is. When you say
"we" have the opportunity to do that, it seems to me that regardless who owns the intellectual
property or some aspect of the intellectual property here that Unisys is actually operating the
system. So when you say "we" are you talking "we" lJnisys? Or we Department of Health and
Human Resources?

Secretary Walker: We in the state of WV would have the opportunity to process claims for other
states....through Unisys.

Senator Caruth: Again, if you know why would we want to do that unless we derive some benefit
from it and how would we derive that benefit is my follow up question.

Secretary Walker: We haven't gone or been able to.... We are just beginning to explore we don't
have details and as we have details and as opportunities arise, I'll be happy to talk to you about
them. I would hope that if we do anything for anyone else that we benefit from it.

Senator Caruth: Thank you.

Speaker: Further questions? Thank you Madam Secretary. Next we have monthly/quarterly
reports distribution, Secretary Ferguson.

Secretary Ferguson: Mr. President and Mr. Speaker, again always an honor to stand before you. I
have, you should have in front of you the reports from the Department of Administration.
Thought I'd start with the Board of Risk and Insurance Management. We are in fairly good
shape there on our investment income last year we made $6.8 million, this year we have made
$15.1 million over the first 8 months so we are in great shape. We have no overall unfunded
liabilities. However, imbedded into the fact that we have no unfunded liabilities in the aggregate
are Senate Bill 3 entities. There is still an unfunded liability with about $11 million. Now just to
remind you that the Senate Bill 3 are boards of education and political subdivisions that we
insure. What we are doing to combat that unfunded liability is we are obviously adjusting
premiums where we have excessive claims. We have aggressive loss control procedures that
were initiating and it is our hope based on what we are doing right now that by 2010 our Senate
Bill 3 should be also unfunded. So, we are in pretty good shape overall. But Senate Bill 3
remains an issue.

Speaker: Any questions regarding that report? I guess the only question I have, I am not sure it is
regarding the report but during the extended session I saw supplemental request for some
additional monies for BRIM for medical malpractice insurance costs, are you aware of that?



Secretary Ferguson: Chuck Jones is the Executive Director of BRIM, I'll let him answer that.

Chuck Jones: Mr. Speaker, we have not requested any funds at all. So I am not sure where you
actually saw that. Additional funds for medical malpractice or something like that I am not sure
where that came from.

Secretary Ferguson: I can't answer on the spot sir, I am not familiar with it.

President: Said additional costs for medical malpractice (?)

Speaker: I raised the question because I don't believe we ran the supplemental because I wanted
to ask some more questions about it and I was just curious.

Chuck Jones: That is true, we invoice all the state agencies including WVU and Marshall
individually and the premiums that obviously they request premium money from you but all of
our monies is coming from premium assessments from those agencies. We have not asked for
any appropriation at all.

Secretary Ferguson: We will verifr that and get back with the Committee.

President: As a follow up, the Govemor requested the additional money at the request of WVU
or Marshall (end of tape)

Chuck Jones: WVU and Marshall's premium their premiums are dependent upon the census they
had, the number of physicians they had and if I am not mistaken they did have an increase in
physicians for the year. I am going by memory so I don't know how many physicians they have.
So their premium is dependent upon their exposures themselves. Of course we have structured
an agreement with both of those institutions that they have $250,000 deductibles and they pay all
the allocated loss adjustment expense per claim so we have a structure with them where they take
on a greater deal of the responsibility for handling those medical malpractice claims. But their
premium could very well have gone up based on their own experience, their own census and the
kind of physicians that they do employee. When I say experience, meaning their loss history.

President: Well that is this question in the past also. Now that we do have availability and afford
ability, I guess it depends on who you ask, we do have the physicians mutual which seems to be
operating in a very positive matter in this state. Do you have any plans or are there any study's or
are you looking at the possibility moving those physicians from BRIM over to trying to get them
into physicians mutual?

Chuck Jones: We are constantly looking at the program with regard to the medical schools. I
think that question would come from, of course I don't have the authority or the ability to move
them, but if that study if that was the thought process I guess the first thing we'd have to look at
would be what would be the cost of insuring those physicians in the physicians mutual and
knowing what our costs are and what the cost would be from say the physicians mutual, I know it
would be much more expensive to insure them there and then too they are, they have to be



underwritten individually so some may face the possibility of not being able to get insurance
there because their loss history might not allow that. That would be a personal problem.

President: Isn't that the way you should be running an insurance business? You get rid of those
people that is the high risk out there?

Chuck Jones: I would agree sir but BRIM does not have the availability or to either get rid of any
physicians that say WVU or Marshall would employ. We have to insure all of them.

President: Maybe I should direct the question to the Secretary. As a cost saving measure or as
looking at the operation of the state of WV financially have you ever or the administration looked
at the possibility of starting to move those physicians from BRIM to a private carrier?

Secretary Ferguson: No sir, not until you approach the subject but I will certainly take a look at
that. In the past again, when the legislature set up the Board of Risk and Insurance Management
it was to cover those things. The entrance of the Physicians Mutual in recent history, I think we
certainly should take a look at that. The question I think becomes one of more of an institutional
with higher ed saying do we want to insure the medical schools. Right now we are looking at
them in the aggregate as the entire school and therefore the doctors as sub-components are all
insured.

President: But, I mean the information that we received, especially WVU would like to get out of
BRIM and would like to be self-insured up there, it is my understanding.

Chuck Jones: I would agree with that. I know that is something they would like to do and as a
matter of fact legislation was passed last year that would allow them to self insure. Of course
they did not elect to do that, they elected to stay in BRIM.

President: Well as we all recall the reason a lot of those docs are over there is because they
couldn't get insurance any place else. That was a time 5 or 6 years ago. Obviously we got them
all in there now how do we start moving them out? I mean we have BRIM B or BRIM 2there
for a while and obviously we were able to finally move those people out.

Secretary Ferguson: What we will do sir is we will develop courses of action to pursue those
things and provide those next time we are up here to say this is what it would cost and this is the
upside and down side but we can do that sir.

President: ok thank you.

Speaker: Senator Helmick

Senator Helmick: Thank you Mr. Chairman. During the course of the year, Chuck, we always
have an issue with the three med schools. Especially with WVU and Marshall and to some
degree we have an issue with WV School of Osteopathic Medicine that relates to this particular
premium. The Governor's office requested a supplemental which we didn't recognize atthat



particular time because we didn't have the sufficient information to act upon it. Now did they do
that without contacting you?

Chuck Jones: The Governor's Office? Yeah.

Senator Helmick: You always said Administration maybe that is a little softer?

Secretary Ferguson: I don't recall it but that doesn't mean it didn't happen sir.

Senator Helmick: I think you would recall this because this is an issue that we handle almost
every year and we have for many many years we come in here and dealt with those premiums and
the type of person that we are in fact insuring in our med schools.

Chuck Jones: I am not aware of what the appropriation was that say WVU

Senator Helmick: So you are saying that the Administration did not?

Chuck Jones: Well let me say this. Again, we assess every state agency a premium based on
exposure and loss history and that sort of thing and that includes WVU. So, we make that
information known in January to give them ample time to request whatever appropriation they
want to request. So we assessed them a premium based on our program and again they would
have to of decided what to request and I would not have known what that was anyway but we did
tell them what the premiums were. I would not have known what appropriation they requested,
they could have requested additional monies or whatever.

Senator Helmick: In fact they knew that the previous year. Cause you are giving it to them in
January then they would have made it apart of their total request and then at the end of the day
we would have known that much earlier than this so this particular issue is something that
supplementals more or less considered an emergency and this would have been an emergency.
You would assume that if there was an emergency occurs with insurance and you are the
insurance commissioner for the state of WV in this respect for BRIM that they would have at
least talked with you about it. That is why they question.

Chuck Jones: Again, I am not aware of any supplemental appropriation request and

Senator Helmick: But you have looked at the cost of your agency and you have looked at the cost
of Physicians Mutual and you don't see a real problem the possibility of transferring those folks
out of BRIM to the Phvsicians Mutual?

Chuck Jones: If that would be the desire of the legislature to transfer those physicians from
BRIM to the Physicians Mutual I am sure that could be accomplished, however from my
perspective I know that the cost for insuring those physicians in BRIM is considerably less than
what they will individually pay, if they can get coverage, thru the Physicians Mutual. So for
instance an anesthesiologist, neurosurgeon whatever, their costs are going to be considerably less
because their cost, #l the coverage is different and#2 the cost is an individual limit what has an



aggregate so we are somewhat of a pool. We have looked at it from a cursory level but I honestly
can't tell you what the premium would be for an anesthesiologist at WVU, that information
would have to come from Physicians Mutual. I don't have their rates.

Senator Helmick: Well you carry many different types of insurances. You recognize other types
of insurance and you provide those insurances for instance for the courthouse issue that you and I
worked so diligently on and I want to compliment you on your hard work there.

Chuck Jones: Thank you sir.

Senator Helmick: In that case we have24 of the courthouses in WV in your program and we
have the remainder outside of it with private folks so you know that type of insurance that you
are providing there the liability insurance is comprehensive coverage is competitive with the
private market. In fact the private market may have a better rate than you have so you are not
always lower simply because your BRIM.

Chuck Jones: Correct

Senator Helmick: But it is just an added perk to the physicians at WVU and Marshall and at
some degree at the WV School of Osteopathic Medicine. I mean it is part of that package that
they get, they get the free insurance and so you know it doesn't necessarily have to be evaluated
that closely. Thank you Mr. Chairman.

Speaker: Delegate Webster

Delegate Webster: Thank you Mr. Chairman. My questions are directed actually to you so stay
there. More generally to insurance of BRIM from a general standpoint. First I wanted to ask
who at BRIM determines the type and amount of coverage that we are going to provide to our
state agencies?

Chuck Jones: That is my responsibility and so as Executive Director of BRIM that is my
responsibility.

Delegate Webster: Now obviously the legislature, many, many years ago gave through statute the
authority obviously for the establishment of BRIM and to do some of this but for example, it is
my understanding in the past couple of years BRIM eliminate under-insurance and un-insurance
motorist coverage for state entities.

Chuck Jones: That is not un-insured but under-insured. We provide $l million coverage anyway
so it doesn't really it is kind of a non-issue to have the under-insured coverage there. We already
have a $1 million limit.

Delegate Webster: If you have though $l million which is what we allowed in order to not have
complete immunity in the constitution is up to $1 million would be the liability of state in those
instances where we would have exposure, correct?



Chuck Jones: Right, correct.

Delegate Webster: Now it is my understanding though, under-insurance would be there for a
passenger in a car, if you had a child in the car or you know if you were an employee. Let's take
a third pa{l, a drunk driver for example that hits an employee of a state agency entity during the
course of their employment. They hit them and they have only $20,000 in liability. It is my
understanding under the way that insurance coverage operates that liability coverage for the
employee would not be triggered, that anything under/over that third party's insurance would be
whatever the under-insurance coverage would be. So that was actually not where I was headed
with this but if that is you position I did not realize that it would operate that way.

Chuck Jones: I am not sure exactly what you are trying to ask.

Delegate Webster: Well my question is I do not believe liability, $l million in liability, would
cover a state employee that was hit by a third party tort feaser(?) Let's assume that the person in
the driver seat, the employee was not injured, the liability insurance as a general proposition
covers, protects you if you hit somebody else. Under-insurance and un-insurance is there in case
somebody who hits you doesn't have adequate insurance. So it is my understanding by the
elimination of under-insurance, I thought you all had eliminated UM coverage too, that there
would be no coverage for somebody who was hit by a third party. So I wanted to one veriS that
too and then say that is that not something that the legislature should at least be aware of before
those kinds of decisions are made.

Chuck Jones: As far as the coverage you are talking about un-insured or under-insured motorist
coverage, the thing that must take place first of all is that the driver of the car and the example
you gave was the state employee must be free of negligence. If that is the case then the
responsible party should be responsible for that injury to either the employee or any passengers
that would have been in that vehicle. So therefore, I mean we have coverage there for our own
negligence but then again should BRIM pay on behalf of the responsible person against the
coverage that was afforded.

Delegate Webster: I guess then my question would be, those I view as major public policy
decisions that need to be made because we are talking about one providing a level of insurance
for all our state agency's employees and others that maybe lawfully in that car and we are not
talking about the state's liability cause I think that we agree if you have $1 million in liability we
want it there to protect the state's interest and the person that was injured as a result. But, if we
as the state are eliminating coverages that under state law generally are one mandatory, I mean
under-insured motorist coverage in WV there is a minimum amount required. We are required
under general law to offer every insured in the state under-insurance and if the state is going to
eliminate what I view as important coverage my question is does Senator Tomblin, does Speaker
Thompson does anybody but the people that are at BRIM make those policy determinations on
whether to add or exclude coverage or is that something that you view that we delegate under our
statute?

Chuck Jones: Well that is a valid concem and it has been delesated to us and we trv our best to



make decisions that we think that are in the best interest of the insured's, the employees in the
state and those optional coverages that we provide to those Senate Bill 3 entities, that they are in
the best interest based on our own experience and education. So, then it has been delegated to us
but if you feel that is a policy that should come before the legislature then I don't have a problem
with that but again, there are so many issues that come because say you just get sued so often and
often times you look at what are the ramification of those suit papers coming in and then you
make policy decisions based on what you think is the best thing at that point and time.

Delegate Webster: Up until that point when did we, BRIM, eliminate UIM coverage for state?

Chuck Jones: I have to check, I am not real sure. It has been several years.

Delegate Webster: In the past couple of years?

Chuck Jones: At least.

Delegate Webster: So up till then we had it? Correct?

Chuck Jones: Yes ma'am, that is correct.

Delegate Webster: By eliminating a substantial coverage did the state through BRIM receive
reductions for that and the state agency's premiums?

Chuck Jones: I'd have to check on that as far as reductions.

Delegate Webster: I'd like to at some later point to get that, thank you.

Chuck Jones: Yes Ma'am.

Speaker: Senator Kessler.

Senator Kessler: Thank you, just a .... I feel compelled to follow up so I can carry some water
some of my trial lawyer buddies. First I want to apologize to all the members of the Committee
for being late but I was so busy drafting some more phony legislation for my good friends at the
US Chamber. In any event, I would be interested as well as knowing what the cost is actually for
the under-insured if we have dropped it for state agency's. I do know just from the private
market it is relatively cheap compared to the cost of liability insurance so it may be something
that chair person Webster is interested in knowing what is the cost so we can weigh that
potentially against the potential loss that the innocent state employee may suffer in an under-
insured situation.

Chuck Jones: I will look at that and provide information on that.

Speaker: Any further questions? Mr. President.



President: (?)

Secretary Ferguson: Next up is the Children's Health Insurance Program. Quick overview with a
little over 25,000 children insured. It is a I.4%6 increase over last year. We have had some
significant variances. Inpatient mental health is up 63% and that is due to increase in missions
and by about 27Yo in increase in cost of 2lYo. Medical transport is also up by about 35olo, small
numbers, big percentages. Cost for transport is up by about l0%o, we had one very large claim
for about $12,000 which counts for l5Yo of that increase. We also have other services, hospice.
Hospice claims were $29,000 and we haven't had any usage of that until this year. Questions on
the Children's Health Insurance Program? Next up is the Public Employees Insurance Agency.
We are actually in pretty good shape in comparison to the way trends have gone. Our medical
expenses are turning about l%o over last years numbers. Our pharmacy trends are, as expected,
l3% higher than last year. Operations, the MAPD contract has been awarded to Coventry. I
currently have two protests from bidders that are in my office and being analyzed and I expect to
come to closure and decision this week on whether to grant a hearing or not. We look for the
MAPD to significantly reduce our other post employment benefit liability. Questions on PEIA?

Speaker: Questions from members of the Committee? If not....

Secretary Ferguson: Last up I also had included in giving out was a Five Year Master Plan, which
I think you all have. I don't know if you have had an opportunity to look at it. This Master Plan
focus of main effort is on maintenance. I'd ask my director of General Services to come up and
answer any questions. I would also like to talk a little bit about previous Post Audit that I am
extremely proud of. A long time ago, about ayear ago, we had aproblem with, many problems
with General Services, one of them was on asbestos contracts and I am pleased to report that we
have hired an environmental specialists,Wiiht*e, a retired Navy Master Chief, with nuclear
capabilities as far as education goes and has reduced our cost on asbestos abatement from $50 a
square foot to about $3 a square foot so we are saving a considerable amount of money doing a
thorough analysis. You have the master maintenance plan and David Oliverio can answer any
questions.

Speaker: Delegate Delong

Delegate Delong: Thank you Mr. Chairman, the only question I have is briefly is this plan I
don't see anything dealing with the HVAC system as it applies in the east wing.

Oliverio: Correct. That is correct sir. One thing I want to say about this five year master plan.
This was our best effort in mid-March and I sincerely mean to communicate to you that this plan
began to change literally one week after we printed it. We continue to find numerous code
problems and numerous physical problems in our buildings. The specific issue you speak of, the
east wing HVAC, as we met a few weeks ago and discovered the critical nature of the air quality
in that space. We have now moved that HVAC upgrade in the east wing as our second our
number two HVAC priority. The Senate area happens to be number one and we are abeady
working on that. That is an areathat we happened to become familiar with because we had
condensate pipes leaking and damaging our plaster over and over again and we are already



underway, not with the physical work but we are beginning the design of that new system.
Subsequent to that we learned about the critical air flow issues in the east wing and that is why
that is now our number two on our list. Actually the entire HVAC upgrade for this building is
about a six year project with numerous, numerous projects in that and so yours is number two on
the list sir.

Delegate Delong: Thank you Mr. Chairman.

Speaker: Senator Kessler

Senator Kessler: Just a couple follow-ups on a couple other items, I just been following in the
news. Where are we with the Capitol cafeteria #1 in terms of....

Oliverio: The Capitol cafeteria as you know the space has been mostly demo'd it has been that
way for several months now. We have been in design, the design is now finished or atleastggYo
finished. We will go in front of the Capitol Building Commission on May I and we will present
our plans and specifications to the Capitol Building Commission on that date. We had been
working with the Capitol Building Commission all throughout the project so there should be no
surprises for them on May 1. I fully expect the project to be approved on that date and as soon as
our project is approved we will take our plans and specifications to the purchasing division and
we will literally put the physical work out to bid just after May 1.

Senator Kessler: What is your expected target date, if you have one.

Oliverio: We have one sir, we are expecting to have the new food service operation open in
December of this year.

Senator Kessler: And I guess the second question I have, I have also been reading about the
Veterans' Memorial, the damage there. Would you just give us an update or status on that
situation?

Oliverio: I can give you a liule bit of a status but unfortunately I can't answer that real well.
General Services Division is taking a secondary role in that project. Culture and History is the
primary owner at this time of that memorial. It is primarily their project, however, because of the
expertise that we have in dealing with engineering things and construction we are there to assist
Culture and History but we will be in a secondary role.

Senator Kessler: Thank you.

President: Did we ever figure out who owned that, whether it was the artist or the state of WV?

Secretary Ferguson: We own it. The intellectual property or how it is displayed belongs to the
artist but we physically had a transaction where money was paid. We own the statue.

President: Just one other question, I haven't looked all the way through this but there has been a



lot of discussion over the years over security around the Capitol building and so forth and in light
of the circumvents that has happened in the last few days around, is there any other discussion
going on in protective services about making any changes to the main Capitol building? I know
that you have got metal detectors in some of the buildings.

Secretary Ferguson: You know I really needed to refer the technical answer to that to Jim Spears,
Secretary of Military Affairs and Public Safety. He and I have had lengthy conversations about
it. Primarily because I foot the bill for the security people that we have but as a former military
person and he is a former military person we obviously bring our own experience to the table in
what should take place. But I really would have to defer to him, we recognize as you do that we
have some vulnerability we really need to address.

Speaker: Delegate White

Delegate White: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Secretary Ferguson, looking through, I don't see a
report on CPRB maybe because this is a quarterly report but I have noticed Senator Helmick and
myself have had a couple members ask us some questions on a media report that was in the
Gazelte in the last week or so on the CPRB board meeting. It is our understanding reading that
media report, has the board voted to go ahead and file a petition to challenge a circuit court ruling
on the teachers pension funds? I mean the article read that maybe they were going to go ahead
and vote to file and if they have where is the money going to come from to pay for that or is that
going to be decided at the next board meeting?

Secretary Ferguson: It will be decided at the next board meeting but to answer the question more
thoroughly I have the Executive Director here Anne Lambright and I would like to ask her to
come on up.

Anne Lambright: I am Anne Lambright, Executive Director of the Consolidated Public
Retirement Board. To answer your question, the Board voted to have the attorney's prepare the
petition to appeal and the brief. It is due May 25 to the Supreme Court because it was hled by
Judge Zakaib on January 25. So there will be another board meeting prior to that but the next
scheduled board meeting is May 23. But obviously the attorney's could not do that in two days.
The Board did vote to have them prepare everything.

Delegate White: So the attorney's have the dollars available to do the work but the last thing we
heard in finance committee, I believe. was that thev didn't have the money available to file the
petition.

Anne Lambright: And I will be glad to explain that to you. If you all recall when you did the
merger you appropriated $2 million because none of it could come from any of the one plans that
would be contrary to the IRS rules. There is still a little bit left from that. There is sufficient
amount to front the beginning parts of the litigation at this point. There is approximately, I am
not exactly sure how much is still in that account, but there is enough to go ahead and pay the
attomey's to get the petition to file the brief, the petition to appeal.



Delegate White: Do you have any indication which way the Board would vote whether they are
going to file or not file and if they are going to file then obviously come to Senator Helmick and
myself and look for some money I think.

Anne Lambright: Of course, Secretary Ferguson is on the Board so you might prefer to ask him
that question.

Delegate White: Alright, we will find out if we are going to need additional money or not. The
follow up along the same line, the same article that was in the paper and this is where most of our
questions have come from, from Finance committee members. There was, the best that we
remember the both of us, the EMS pension plan that was in there when it came before our
committees and the fiscal notes we saw hadzero on it but I believe if we read that article right
that is what your members and a couple of my members have conveyed to me that the article
stated that possibly two or three additional employees may have to be hired at maybe upwards of
S 1 00,000 additional costs.

Anne Lambright: Ok let me just explain, the fiscal note did.....there were two fiscal notes that
were filed with that bill, one was from the state tax department and one was from CPRB. I can't
really speak to the state tax departments frscal note but CPRB fiscal note was a zero dollar fiscal
note and let me make sure we are all on the same page here......of the eight plans that CPRB
administers only three are completely made up of state employers. The dollar amount that pays
the administrative costs and that is contained your rule 162-l-5 that tells us how the
administrative costs are to be paid, that includes employees salaries and benefits and all the other
things that go along with these plans, are to come from the employer contribution account. The
employer contribution account for both the state police plans, Plan A and Plan B and also for the
judges plan, are strictly state employers...none of the other plans that CPRB administers are
strictly state employers. Two of them now, the deputy sheriffs plan and this new EMS plan have
no state employers, none of the people that will be covered under the EMS plan just as none of
the people covered the deputy sheriffs plan are state employees. So therefore, there are no state
employers. The zero dollar fiscal note is still correct. The paper is not exactly correct in terms of
three going for that. What I asked the Board to approve was one new employee to work under
the teachers retirement system as you all recall in 2005 you reopened that plan and closed the
teachers defined contribution plan. We are getting a little bit overwhelmed with the number of
employees in the teachers retirement system who currently work for them because there are new
enrollees now and there have been since July I ,2005. The other two employees that I requested
the Board voted on, one was strictly for EMS, you all have that moving along on a pretty good
fast tract. So we need somebody to be working right now to get it up and running. The second
employee that I asked for is a manager over all the judges the two state police, the deputy sheriffs
and this plan. So a portion of that management would go to the new plan. All the funds to
support the salaries and benefits for those individuals come from non-state employers, in terms of
the EMS plan. Does that answer sir?

Delegate White: Well, maybe somewhat but I think it is kind of misleading to the Committee and
to the members when we were looking at fiscal notes that showed zero andwe were explaining a
bill and describing a bill to our members that the members thought there was not going to be an



additional cost to the state of WV as far as administering the plans. I think those things should
have been explained to the committees at the time the bill was explained in committee.

Anne Lambright: Well as you recall sir, CPRB the EMS bill is not CPRB's bill. We were there
to explain our....

Delegate White: I think you were in the committee and I think you answered a question when
somebody asked a question and I think the ........

Anne Lambright: I did say there was zero fiscal impact on the state which I would still agree with
sir.

Delegate White: Well if that is the case don't we have people there that can administer this small
EMS plan without additional employees?

Anne Lambright: I am moving over one person, I am actually moving over 2 half people to help
do this. The deputy sheriffs took five people when they first started. I asked the board and I told
them I was moving conservatively so I am moving over the people that I can temporarily to do
this. You understand that we don't even know where the EMS plan is .....

Delegate White: lrcalize you have to get what is it80% of those....

Anne Lambright: 85% of those that are in (?) And 70%........

Delegate White: Another question, why do we need the employees when we don't even know if
the plan is going to be a viable plan or not.

Anne Lambright: I need somebody to do the startup.

Delegate White: No further questions.

Speaker: Senator Helmick

Senator Helmick: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Anne doesn't technically we are not putting any
money in it.

Anne Lambright: No sir, there is no state money going in. What is going in are the employers
who will pay 10 Yzpercent.

Senator Helmick: I am talking about the start up money.

Anne Lambright: No, there is no start up money sir. I haven't asked you for any. There is no
start up money for that.

Senator Helmick: The positions though.



Anne Lambright: The positions will come from the EMS contributions. Now the way you all
have established the employer contributions. Not the employee contributions but the employer
contributions. That's how.....

Senator Helmick: Which is outside of so there is no state employees involved.

Anne Lambright: Yes sir, there are no state employees involved there are no....the ambulance or
emergency service people that are state employees.

Senator Helmick: Thank you.

Speaker: Any funher questions for anybody within the Department of Administration? Thank
you. Next we have Department of Transportation, Mr. Marvin Murphy.

Marvin Murphy: Good afternoon. I am Marvin Murphy, I am state highway engineer. I am here
on behalf of Secretary Mattox. Our question we had for us today was to explain the equipment
sale that we have coming up in Buckhannon.

Speaker: Secretary Mattox is not here?

Marvin Murphy: No sir he is not.

President: Where is he?

Marvin Murphy: He is at another meeting.

Senator Helmick: He made a choice. Wait till next month you can do it then, bring him back.
They aren't going to sell it if we hold it up they won't sell it.

Marvin Murphy: The sale is May 12, is when it is.

President: Who established that, the Secretary?

Marvin Murphy: Our equipment division director asked for that date based on time frames that
things he could fit it in.

President: Is that it?

Marvin Murphy: Yeah, well if you have any questions I'll be glad to explain any part of the
thing....we can explain the process of where we are attoday and why we got to the sale part.

Speaker: Senator Helmick

Senator Helmick: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Marvin, just give us an overview of what your
doing here cause it is not fiuing anywhere politically. We don't understand what is happening,



we are getting calls from all the headquarters we have yet to receive, any legislator I have talked
to, we have yet to receive any positives out of it from the employees we have, our employees.
Employees from the state department of highways saying this is a mistake, we need the
equipment at this particular local that particular local and I know there is an explanation that is
what I am looking for, something here that we are not hearing back home.

Marvin Murphy: Alright, we'll be glad to explain that. What we have is we are reacting to an
audit report that we have, which we traditionally have about $22 million in idle equipment each
year. That is one of the things we are trying to do is to of course become more efficient and
along those lines. Last year we went through the personnel issues and set the levels of personnel
for each organization that we had through out the highway division. This year we have now
begun to do that in the equipment and we are basing that on our core maintenance plan that we
have established. We went through their core maintenance plan and decided in regards of what
types of equipment. How much of each equipment we had. The primary basis for each
organization that we have in the county operations is the SRIC which is the maximum that we
have and those even with the setting it at the SRIC level we have a little more equipment than is
required for the core maintenance plan. But we do, we have set the amounts of equipment in
each county and each organization based on the core maintenance plan and those things that we
have planned for them to do. Of course the core maintenance as most of you know is primarily
ditching, pot hole patching, brush cutting, mowing and litter pick-up. Those are the primary core
issues that we are going to be concentrating on and that is what our county budget and
organizations will be doing. From those we have given them a certain amount of equipment to
utilize each year and the accomplish it. Usually we will do about five mowing's a year which is
much better than we have been doing. We will of course doing the pot hole patching and the
mowing and the brush cutting alone. We have set those along with what we did in the setting the
personnel. We have performance standards that we have that have had in place for a number of
years was part of the basis for setting how much production that each piece of equipment should
be anticipated to get. We have a crew, at least one crew per item that we have expected in the
county orgarization to do each year we have a crew set for that, we make sure we have the
adequate manpower and equipment to do that. In addition to the heavier and larger products we
have established in each district which we currently have and some of them have not quite up to
the number we have established that there will be two crews per district for heavy maintenance
for heavier projects that will be done or larger.....

Senator Helmick: Excuse me for intemrpting but I think it is necessary to intemrpt here. The
heavier prices, those are the jobs that have been done by the county maintenance folks over the
years that you are talking about now. You are establishing two new groups if you will, to handle
those projects. You are going to move them in to county "x" or county "y" and do the small jobs,
the small removing of curbs and whatever, small jobs. That has traditionally been done by the
department of highways, is that right?

Marvin Murphy: We have done those by the department of highways, now we aren't really
establishing new groups, they have been there. Some of them have not been manned up to what
we are wanting to put them up to. But they have been there. Some districts, the larger districts,
have traditionally manned atthat level and will be very few added to those districts. Some of the



others that had like five people will need to go up to about twelve or fourteen people. They will
be doing the curb improvements some of the small bridge type of replacements. Larger culverts
and structure replacements, those kinds of things we will be doing through that group. The
county's will be concentrating on their ditching, their mowing, pot hole patching, blating roads
and litter pickup.

Senator Helmick: We had a situation occur in one of my county's this past weekend where some
overflow culverts. Significant 30" culverts, there is a series of them, became clogged with
debris, tree limbs or whatever as the water increased it clogged those culverts. Well, then it
backed the water up in to a section of a community. We had to take an excavator hoe in and clean
those culvert heads, we could reach from the road down and clean those culvert heads. Now, if
that piece of equipment was in Buckhannon or in fact will be sold, how do we clean that culvert
head?

Marvin Murphy: What we have Senator, is we have

Senator Helmick: By the way it was on Sunday night.

Marvin Murphy: Yes, we have in each county organization we anticipate in having a back hoe or
two. Our back hoe that we are purchasing now is an all wheel drive back hoe. The Hoe has
about a2l' reach. Our grade-all traditionally have about a22' so that back hoe would have done
that job easily and it would have been at the county.

Senator Helmick: So the piece of equipment that you intend to purchase would have done that
job. Now would that have been in that particular county? Where is it going to be located?

Marvin Murphy: Yes, it will be in that particular county. There is about $150,000 difference in
those two pieces of equipment.

Senator Helmick: Thank you, you are saying each county the 55 county's are going to have one
of those.

Marvin Murphy: Each county that is what we have primarily been purchasing and those will be
what you are concerned about is replacements for grade-all's and those types of equipment.

Speaker: Senator Caruth

Senator Caruth: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Mr. Murphy if I might follow up a little bit and pass
on some concerns and let you comment on them perhaps. One of the first concems and it has
been voiced to me is the snow removal ability. Are we doing anything to effect the county's
ability to take care of the snow removal as it has in the past?

Marvin Murphy: No sir, actually we set the allocations in a quota baSed on the snow and ice.
That is the upper limit. What we need for snow and ice is a little more than what we need for the
core maintenance plan. Primarily any minor changes, we might have made some minor but



nothing really significant that would affect their plans.

Senator Caruth: I am not sure what you mean by the allocations in quota. You talking about the
core maintenance plan?

Marvin Murphy: The core maintenance plan, SRIC, what we need for SRIC is greater than what
we need for the core maintenance plan but that is the maximum we set for each organization,
what is required for SRIC.

Senator Caruth: What is SRIC for my information.

Marvin Murphy: Snow and Ice Removal.

Senator Caruth: Ok, then generally in your response to that would be that nothing that is being
done, none of the equipment that is being sold will effect the ability on a county basis to remove
snow.

Marvin Murphy: No, that is correct.

Senator Caruth: What about somewhat following up on the Senator's questions earlier. What
about a rapid response to minor repairs, a lot of the counties obviously take care, you mentioned
the ditching and things like that, but obviously there are those emergency repair problems that
require a rapid response and that is a concern that has been voiced to me.

Marvin Murphy: Well they will still have the ability to respond rapidly. They have primarily,
most organizations will primarily have the same pieces of equipment.

Senator Caruth: When you say they you mean who the county or regionally?

Marvin Murphy: County organizations will have primarily the same piece of equipment. Most
predominant one that will be removed from the county orgarization is the grade-all itself. Those
are for financial type reasons. Those grade-all's are usually uh, there is a considerable amount of
idle time on them and there is a considerable amount of down time on those pieces of equipment
and of course the initial expenses I explained there a moment ago is quite a large expense.

Senator Caruth: Let me follow up then, I will skip a question and then come back to it cause you
mentioned it now. You said there was $22 million worth or there abouts every year in idle
equipment. Does idle equipment mean completely idle throughout the yeafl

Marvin Murphy: No it is not completely idle throughout the year but it is during the year and
there is always going to be a certain amount of idle equipment just by the nature of the business
that we do.

Senator Caruth: Well obviously, again I apologize for intemrpting, but obviously your snow
removal equipment is going to be idle in the summer. Is that part of what we are including in the



audit?

Marvin Murphy: Traditionally snow and ice equipment like the plows and the spreaders that go
on the trucks are in off-seasons. They are not charged in off-season status and the trucks, of
course, they are charged but they are also utilized during the summer. Same with the graders and
same with the loaders, all those pieces are still utilized during the year. Those are the critical
pieces that we look at as to see the amounts of time we have used on them and how much we
need and do we need the exact amount. Somebody that has four graders and you see that
organization only shows 25 or 30%o use in this aggregate number of graders then obviously we
need to adjust that number.

Senator Caruth: Are you going to more of a regional response concept in terms of major, more
major jobs than a county? Would that be a fair statement?

Marvin Murphy: The heavier equipment would be a regional thing that is not traditionally in the
county. But it is really has been always kind of a regional response anyway. Traditionally on
heavy jobs and a lot of hard like flooding damage and things like that. The district pieces of
equipment are employed in that as where they are needed.

Senator Caruth: Is there, the next question that is frequently asked, is there more that meets the
eye here. Is part of a larger plan that includes manpower reduction, manpower transfer...um that
is the question.

Marvin Murphy : Privatization?

Senator Caruth: Privatization....I dunno but vou can comment on that.

Marvin Murphy: No I am not aware of anything like that. We intend to respond all in house that
we can and utilize the maximum piece of equipment we can. (Tape Change)

Senator Caruth: Would include reduction of workforce or transfer of workforce from a county to
a more regional basis. Would that be a fair statement?

Marvin Murphy: No, that would be fair. The county is always going to be the basis of our
workforces out there in the field that respond to people and our only the only way...larger
response that we got is to just get more effrcient and do it better. This is also just to inform you
that it is still a work in progress what we will be selling mostly in the May 12 sell will be
equipment that is on the line at Buckhannon has been there for a number years, or not a number
of years but that have been brought in over the years. It is the older pieces of equipment that are
high in maintenance. Some grade-all's like we have a grade-all that we would probably, I believe
it is on the list to sell, but we purchased it for about $158,000 new, it was a 1989 model it has
now cost us $400,000 to maintain in repairs, not counting the fuel and things of that nature so.
That is the ways we are trying to become more efficient. The hose and things are traditionally
less problematic and less complicated but they will do most of the same work. I don't say that
they will do all the same work but they will do. Most of the company's have now fitted those



hose with knuckles and things on the end so that bucket will turn similar to what the grade-all's
bucket does. Now, obviously the grade-all sits up a little bit higher and the hose is down lower.
There is a little bit of difference there. As far as reaching down from the roadway, actually
probably the hoe has an advantage, up on a slide maybe a little bit less but it probably can get a
little bit closer to it.

Senator Caruth: Thank you Mr. Murphy.

Speaker: Senator Helmick

Senator Helmick: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Marvin, I understand that there will be an
announcement sometime this summer where there has been a significant number of employees
decreased. Now not necessarily the Division of Highways but across.... What is your numbers
going to show over here, Department of Highways, state-wide? How many do you have now that
you had last year?

Marvin Murphy: We are about 4600 now and we were probably about 5200. We have been
running the last year a little bit less than 5000 but we are supposed to be about 5200. We are
about 600 employees short, primarily in the freld.

Senator Helmick: And that is a breakdown, each county has" there is no countv that is 100% is
that what you are saying?

Marvin Murphy: That is right, predominantly most counties have some employees. Some of
them have only two or three but some of them have a significant number of employees and that is
not because we don't want them there, it is because we haven't had the ability to get them to
come to work for us.

Senator Helmick: Marvin understand that some maintenance group or engineering group was
contracted to look at the way you administer your snow program in WV and simply by
calibrating your equipment that they saved over $2 million. Is that right or can you enlighten the
Committee on whether the saving was $2 million because you folks couldn't calibrate it?

Marvin Murphy: No sir, we know how to calibrate equipment we have calibrated equipment for a
number of years. It was a thing that in the review was probably not being concentrated on. We
do have some newer pieces of equipment that are a little more sophisticated to calibrate but that
was a concentration that we put on in this administration to make sure that those were calibrated
appropriately and it will save some money.

Senator Helmick: So it will save a couple million bucks by calibrating differently.

Marvin Murphy: And making sure that those calibrations are maintained and ran and checked
upon to be sure that they are operating at that rate.

Senator Helmick: Thank you Marvin.



Speaker: Senator Kessler

Senator Kessler: Just a follow up a bit on Senator Helmick's questions. First of all, I know we
have a manpower shortage. How much of the idle time is due to the fact we didn't have qualified
operators to actually put the equipment in use, or is that a component at all?

Marvin: There is a small amount of that, it is not a significant amount of that. A lot of this idle
equipment is going for a couple of years and we have seen it traditionally at those levels and that
is what we look at. We didn't look at it just because of one year. We do have ayear to date and
historical thing on those.

Senator Kessler: But there is no shortfall or shortage presently in any of the qualified equipment
operators?

Marvin: Well, I wouldn't exactly say that. We do have need but we have managed to operate
most of that equipment all the time. But there is some places that when they are significantly low
we can't run everything. But not in looking at the numbers, that is not a great effect on what we
have done, I am not saying that there is not any effect but it is not a great effect.

Senator Kessler: You feel that you have got the ability or you will be able to fill the vacancies to
make sure that we have adequate staff to make sure the equipment that we purchased that is on
site in the counties we have qualified folks available to operate it. It doesn't do you any good to
have the best equipment if no one can get it out of the garage.

Marvin: We are emphasizing that and we are trying all kinds of items to do that. But to basically
be frank with you that the issue is the pay and we have a difficult time competing for CDL
operators and things of that nature and it is just a real significant difference now.

Senator Kessler: Is that the same song and dance that we hear in some of the other, some of the
other sectors of the public sector employee market, I guess where the eastern panhandle and
particular areas that may have more dramatic shortages of qualified operators?

Marvin: There is that way, it is kind of come toward the west but even the Parkersburg areas are
having significant trouble and some of our other areas are having. But it is significant and even
most of the, when I checked the last year, some of the larger towns are paying significantly more
than we do.

Senator Kessler: The same with engineers, I take?

Marvin: Yes.

Senator Kessler: I guess finally the last, it looks like finally we may have some Spring.

Marvin: I hope so.



Senator Kessler: Pot holes obviously are going to need filled and I know we can't pave every
road in the state but are you going to, I know traditionally we have done .... there have some
shooting in chip machines where they take out and put at least a surface coat down. I had heard a
rumor that we had got rid of those and were no longer going to do the shooting and chipping we
were going to subcontract all that out now. Is there any truth to that?

Marvin: No, we are not going to do that. We don't, I'll be honest, we have not had good luck in
our quality of our chip seal by contract. I am not saying anything about anybody but I will be
honest in my opinion. Our people know how to do that, they do it well and we would intend to
try to keep that program as it is and funded accordingly.

Senator Kessler: Well it has been my experience, at least, that anytime anyone gets the road shot
and chipped they are delighted and the quality of it is usually has been very good and it usually
then gives you a good base coat ultimately if we get around to paving it.

Marvin: It is a good product for our secondary rural roads and roads that are being upgraded from
a stone road to another type of road and it is something we can maintain fairly easily ourselves.

Senator Kessler: The only problem I do see is when I try to get a road or request a road be done
they usually say we don't have the equipment it is over in some other county...Delegate
Delong's got it occupied up in Hancock or Brooke county.

Marvin: We have four fairly good, well fairly new chip machines that will be scheduled out of
the Buckhannon office and if they want it they can schedule it through our equipment division
director over there and throueh our maintenance division.

Senator Kessler: Is there any consideration about getting additional machines so that some of the
waiting time and getting all these projects done by folks...

Marvin: The four that we have will cover a lot of our state, it will cover an entire state.
Traditionally when we were doing it back earlier we had two and maybe three that we operate.
We now have a fourth one and they will cover pretty good bit of territory.

Senator Kessler: What is the cost of one of those?

Marvin: It is in the neighborhood of $50,000.

Senator Kessler: You might want to think about getting some more, that seems to make
everybody happy.

Marvin: It is a good product but ...

Senator Helmick: Marvin, I'll be just briefly. Your problem though with your labor force in
having those open slots is basically because of the low end of the salary schedule. Your paying
$8 - $8.50 for a beginning person/operator...whatever. Now if you have20 years you are getting



about $13.50 - $13.75 if you followed the schedule all along. That is about where you are at.

Marvin: Yes

Senator Helmick: Now you don't have any problems with those people and those people leaving.
Your not going to have a major problem but at the low end you have a major problem. Isn't that
right?

Marvin: Oh we have a major problem at the low end but we are starting to see a problem at the
upper end of the scales. But usually by the time....

Senator Helmick: But only in certain areas of WV? When they go down in Logan county and see
a little bit of a problem if the coal industry is boosted way up but you are not going to see it very
often, I mean not in my area you don't see that at all.

Marvin: If you have the scale around $11 or $12 where they are making about that, they are fairly
satisfied particularly if they have a few years in they are fairly satisfied. But still....

Senator Helmick: But you have significant number of that 4600 labor force that is up in the 20
year range that is getting $13 buck an hour when you average it out, it runs about 13...Plus the
excellent benefits. Now the reason you have a problem with the low end that they can't see any
need to have those benefits. I mean they don't get sick when you are 20 years old, not that often
and you could careless about a retirement. So you are going to have to come back in here with
some type of adjustment in order to have the folks. We are not complaining at you we scheduled
some of this for Mattox, you are getting off better than he would have. Thank you.

Speaker: Mr. President

President: Marvin, I just wondered if you could tell me how much it was at least this weekend
because of the floods. Something about leases ( Inaudible)

Marvin: To my knowledge we have not leased any equipment for that flood.

President: When do you intend to start leasing?

Marvin: We don't.

President: You don't?

Marvin: No

President: Where are you going to get the equipment to do the cleanup.

Marvin: We will bring it from other places if we have to.



President: How long will that take?

Marvin: As soon as we get the assessment we can start bringing forces in. That is what we have
done in the past like in district 6 sometimes we have, one previous year we brought equipment
from all over the state to do that and help out.

President: (inaudible)

Marvin: They have been, if it is to such a scale that we can not handle it at all they will be, yes
sir.

President: It is my understanding that there was at least, I guess contractors that were being
contacted to do that sort of work in Southem WV, but you don't know anything about that?

Marvin: I am not aware of that, no. They may have been contacted to see if they could do it but I
am not, we have not to my knowledge put any on board.

President: Who does that? District office or you?

Marvin: The district office usually contracts them but usually Mr. Walker our deputy engineer for
operations will, is managing that flood program.

President: Have you communicated to your workers in various counties, at least in my opinion,
(inaudible) piece of equipment is (inaudible). That is ones I have been told were going to be sold
or auctioned off, give them away or whatever you are going to do with them. Obviously had one
or two per district, 10 or 20 in the whole state ....southern WV with the terrain the way it is you
can not get a grader in along those places, you can not get around brushes or bridges to clean the
brush out and that has been debate for all the flooding this past weekend. With one grade-all to
operate in areas as wide spread as the flood was down there it is going to take months. Without
that sort of piece of equipment as you mentioned you got backhoe but apparently you haven't
communicated to your county workers there that exact piece of equipment can reach in around
bridges and do what grade-all's can do. That is one of the biggest complaints that I have heard.

Marvin: That is true and that is an issue that we have is the loss of the grade-all. But they are
very expensive piece of equipment and a high maintenance item plus we are seeing a number
hours of idle time on them. The hours of idle equals often times the operated hours.

President: I would like to just have request to see if we got that particular information to see
exactly in my district the four counties in southern WV where you have grade-all's and how
much idle time there is. Everyday that I am there I see them up there using it. (Inaudible) snow
plow.... As far as the grade-all it is working everyday.

Marvin: We can do that sir, we have got that and I will be glad to share that with you.

President: Do you have a list of all the equipment that will be sold in May?



Marvin: Yes,I do have.

President: Could I have a copy of that please?

Marvin: I will give you my copy here that I have.

President: Can you tell me where that equipment is coming from?

Marvin: Uh, a lot of it is already at Buckhannon from, it has been at Buckhannon for sometime
(inaudible) there will be a few pieces coming in from (inaudible)

President: Between now and the May sale?

Marvin: Not too much but some of it yes, some of the grade-all's will be coming in the smaller
ones and will be coming in out of the field.

President: And obviously you have a breakout of what equipment is going to be in each county?

Marvin: Yes, we do have that and we will have that for you if you'd like.

President: It is also my understanding that you are selling pickups and different vehicles that
supervisors and so forth use out there?

Marvin: We are selling equipment that is over 125,000 miles minimum on usage. Most of what
we will be selling in the years is very high mileage pieces of equipment. Not really what they are
using but it is pieces of equipment that are being replaced or has been replaced over the years and
have kept for various of reasons that we need to get out of the system.

President: And also, I think Senator Caruth had asked a question. You do not intend to start
contracting out the work that has traditionally been done by the county road supervisor or county
road teams?

Marvin: No sir, we don't.

President: So what do you do when you have a slip or a slide, you don't have any equipment
anymore.

Marvin: Well the counties still will have the hoe to take care of those slips or slides and if they
need to be we will have a grade-all from the heavy maintenance detachment. Those, the two
crews that we are not saying that the heavy maintenance detachment and particularly we will be
looking basically for the lack of better term two 7 man crews, they don't all have to be stored at
the district, they can be wherever the managers feel that they are most needed or can do a better
response for us.

President: Ok and what is your minimum, I guess you are going to do an auction on May 13 or 12



and you have five pages of equipment here. You expect to get how much?

Marvin: About $1.7 million

President: 1.7? The figure I heard out there that you were going to sell $27 million worth of
equipment?

Marvin: No, what we will do is we are collecting this equipment and we are selling this amount
of equipment. We are taking advice from everybody on the pieces, stuff we have out there and
the things that we need to do. We were looking for a second sale in September but it won't be
amounting to that much of equipment.

President: So you are saying for this sale on May 12 you are expected how much?

Marvin: $1.7 million

President: I.7 and another sale in September

Marvin: It will probably be 3-4 million somewhere around there.

President: Do you continue to plan to have additional sales as time goes on or?

Marvin: We have always had one or two sales every year. What we do is getting rid of the older
equipment that is retiring and getting it out of the system trying to get down on the maintenance
cost and trying to enhance the quality of the equipment that we have in the field organizations.

President: Thank you Mr. Speaker.

Speaker: The question I had is you said you normally have the sales so this is historically not
something new?

Marvin: That is correct, it is not something new and it depends on either one or two depending
on what we are buying.

Speaker: Well yes, if it is not something new then why is this sale drawing so many questions to
us as members of the legislature?

Marvin: Well I think it is because of the redistribution of equipment that we are dealing with and
we are trying to get the freld orgarizations suited for what is the administration wants them to do
and what they are concentrating on and then the other issue is that some of the counties over the
past years we have had those large grade-all's out there and those operations and that is probably
the primary piece that is drawing most of the attention that we are removing from those
organizations. But as I said before, those are expensive we still will contend that there is a lot of
idle time on them, although I agree there shouldn't be but there is.



Speaker: Well were those county operations given the opportunity to voice their concerns or
comments regarding proposed sales of the grade-all's or any other equipment?

Marvin: We have through the district management, we have brought them in and gave them the
information that we had and we give it back to them to go out and discuss with their people what
they wanted and so forth like that and we listened to what they say.

Speaker: So have you received comments back from the local garages?

Marvin: We have received comments.

Speaker: What were the comments?

Marvin: They were pretty much a concern. Most of them are concerned in regards to the grade-
all, those that have the availability of a grade-all. Some of them on a piece of equipment like a
grader that we may be taking, they feel that they need that grader for various reasons. A couple
of them were on a truck, some others were on some pick-ups that we were reducing out in the
interstate organizations, the numbers of trucks that they had at the interstate organization
thinking that they weren't going to have enough to do their job out there. We look at those and
consider them.

Speaker: I understand that you say you consider them but are there still some sales being made
over the objections of some of the county supervisors and their employees?

Marvin: I have to say in regards to grade-all's probably yes.

Speaker: What will happen if the county supervisor says they can't do a particular job because
they don't have a grade-all? What do you intend to do then?

Marvin: Well we will provide them a grade-all from heavy maintenance, if he needs a grade-all
he just needs to schedule with heavy maintenance. All we are asking them to do is schedule and
plan their work a little bit more.

Speaker: So if I am to understand this correctly, in spite of the factthat some of the local garages,
county supervisors have concerns about selling this equipment, the state intends to sell it anyway.
Is that where we are at on this?

Marvin: Yes

Speaker: Thank you. Delegate Caputo.

Delegate Caputo: Thank you Mr. Speaker. Marvin, you quoted a couple anticipated sale dollars
to the Senate President. I think 1.7 in the first sale. Where are you coming up with that figure?
Is that the appraisal value of that equipment?



Marvin: That is correct.

Delegate Caputo: Is that, I know like in car sales you have like a high appraisal and a low
appraisal and a low appraisal. Where did you come up with that frgure?

Marvin: Our equipment division director puts that on there based on the cost of book prices and
things that he has.

Delegate Caputo: Will there be minimum bids on each piece of that equipment? Or will it go to
the highest bidder regardless?

Marvin: No, sometime we will set minimum bids on some of those.

Delegate Caputo: Just on some?

Marvin: Yeah, like some of the automobiles we don't necessarily set them on those because you
are looking at automobiles sometimes with 200,000 - 300,000 miles on them.

Delegate Caputo: The list that you handed to the Senate President, does that indicate which ones
will have minimum bids?

Marvin: No sir. We will be glad to get that with you.

Delegate Caputo: Is that posted on the website what you just handed to the Senate President?

Marvin: I don't know, it should be we can make sure that sets on the website. It is out in the
public.

Delegate Caputo: I'd like to see a copy of that and I'd like to see which ones also the state is
requiring a minimum bid on please. Thank you.

Marvin: Ok we will do that sir.

Speaker: Delegate White.

Delegate White: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Mr. Murphy, kind of following a line of question
from Senator Tomblin um, slips and slides. After the recent flooding, what is the new
procedures now if the local highways are going to be maintaining ditching, pot holes, mowing
and brush cutting, when you have a slide on the road that affects approximately 25 people. How
long is that going to take to get some sort of, or a slip on aroad, affect maybe the entry and exit
of 25 families, what is the procedure going to be now to and how long do you think it will take to
be able to get those things repaired?

Marvin: Well most of those methods we use to clean slips and slides out there has been with the
loaders and back hoes and things in the past. We will still have those pieces of equipment out



there to do that. They will do that most of the time if we have a slide comine down the road. It
is done by a loader.

Delegate White: Well now this is a slip of a road along the bank and I am going to tell you they
were told it would be three months before they get it fixed.

Marvin: Well that is not due to this equipment that is due to the schedule or something of that
nature. They can still, if it is only for

Delegate White: Only three months to fix an entry and an exit to a community with 25 families.

Marvin: Well if it is shut clear down I would think not.

Delegate White: That is what they were told out of the local and the follow up at the Huntington
office.

Marvin: Well that is not....

Delegate White: So when I call you we will be able to get that faster, right?

Marvin: You'11 get it faster if it's got people shut down and they can't get out of there, we won't
allow.

Delegate White: Well the bus can't get in and out either.

Marvin: Well we will get better at it than that.

Speaker: Any further questions?

President: You know for the past year or so every time there is a request for something the
standard answer from the Department of Highways has been, sorry if the legislature will give us
the money, we will do it. The legislature has never taken any money away from the Division
over there. Obviously the Governor froze the gas tax ayear ago and knocked you all out of $50
some million but that is another story. Are we going to hear next year when this equipment is
gone that sorry if we had the equipment we'd fix that but we don't have the equipment available
cause it is over Pocahontas County and we will get it in here next spring sometime.

Marvin: No sir you will not hear that from me or hopefully not any of us that will do that. We
will still continue to schedule and do things in accordance to what we think the priority is and try
to help that.

President: I guess my(?) I think you got a real problem out there between this building over here
and these 55 county off,rces out there because those are the guys out there doing the work every
day and obviously the communications is going one way and it is not coming back to what they
are tellins us out there.



Marvin: I have been there for 20 years, I know how it works out in the field.

President: Well you may have been there for 20 years but are you listening to what they are
saying?

Marvin: I am listening.

President: Ok, is the Secretary listening to what they are saying?

Marvin: Well I can only speak for myself.

President: Maybe we should have the Secretary in here for the next interims. So move.

Speaker: Questions on the motion, all in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it. Motion is adopted. Thank you and I know you said a
moment ago that you wouldn't tell people that. I think what our concern is, is that's the message
that will happen at the locals that they can't do the work cause they can't get the equipment and
we are just trying to ensure that it doesn't happen.

Marvin: I think only my question would be to those people who have trouble at the local then
they need to work with their district staff and if they can't get it there then they need to come to
us and we will try to secure it either through Buckhannon or we have rental contracts that have
been in place for many years but that would be the last part that we would advocate to do that.
Because it is more expensive to do it that way.

Speaker: Thank you, I appreciate it. Next we have the Bureau of Senior Services, Dr. Sandra
Vanin, Commissioner.

Vanin: I am pleased to be here with you today and to talk about the LIFE monies and what I
would like to do is to just sort of go through and explain how those monies are allocated if that is
alright. Does that meet with everyone's approval?

Speaker: Yes please proceed.

Vanin: For FY 07 LIFE funding we have $8 million that was allocated is the same fashion as it
was allocated in FY 06. There is $100,000 that went to the areaagency's that is $25,000 per
each region. There was $545,000 that was existing senior programs, was an old transfer. Then
there was an equal allocation to all 55 title 3-B providers of $7,354,540 which equals $133,718
per county. For FY 07 there was $2 million of additional monies. $500,000 was allocated for
nutritional meals and that was based on their allocated meals served in FY 06. There was then
$1.375 million that was equally allocated to all 55 title 3-B providers, which is $28,000 per
county. That was to target in home services and transportation for at least 50% of that monies.



So overall counties receive $158,718 each for LIFE monies. There was also $125,000 that was
reserved out for aged and disabled resource centers. $16,000 of that went to a federal match for
the existing to. Then $109,000 was set aside for the eight new ADRC's they have been allocated
to start up in FY 08 and then for FY 08 that $125,000 will then go back into and be equally
distributed among the counties.

President: Just kind of cutting to the chase here. This money is the Legislature's way of getting
the money to the senior citizens and that money has been, you are going through the history there,
the point is that money was supposed to have been divided equally among the 55 county senior
centers or agency's in the county. It is my understanding what has happened, to be used the way
they determined the way they needed the money. Where there is some areas may be for repairs,
some areas maybe to buy food or transportation or whatever. The question come about now you
are or supposedly the Division on Aging or Commission on Aging is telling now your to use this
money for these items only. Is that correct?

Vanin: In the past, it is my understanding because I have been here two years, in the past that
money has been was determined to be allocated on an equal basis to substantiate the old
american's act programs and that is in home nutrition and transportation. It was not used for
senior centers for repair or anything because there was a line item that was set aside to do that.
This money, was my understanding, has always been established as a parallel for old american's
act.

President: Well it is my understanding, I may have the wrong information but, it is to be used as
that particular county determined that money to be used for not what Charleston says your to use
it for this and this and this.

Vanin: I can't speak to years past, I can just speak to what I know has been happening.

President: I am telling you that is the reason you are here today.

Vanin: I am sure

President: Because the legislature created that line in there so those senior centers can have that
money to be used. I guess, why all of a sudden and the Finance Chair may want to chime in here
but why are all of a sudden you are telling where they are to use the money when that was not the
intent that you tell them where to use the money.

Vanin: Actually, we have not redirected any of the monies. The FY allocation for 06 was the
same as it had been in 05 and 04...that has not changed. The reason that we asked them to place
50%;o of the new monies was because that was what the Governor had asked us to do with the new
monies was that he wanted it used for to increase services. to increase in-home and to increase
nutrition.

President: Do you understand what LIFE, what those letters stand for?



Vanin: Yes sir.

President: What is the first one.

Vanin: Legislative Initiative

President: right ok

Vanin: I have no problem if that is what the Legislators want us to do we will be more than
happy. I am following protocol that it was initially established to correlate with older american's
act monies. That is what it has done, those are the programs that it was used to fund.

President: Remember it is LIFE not GLIFE

Speaker: Senator Helmick

Senator Helmick: Following up a little bit on what the President was asking was that money has
not been around that many years, the LIFE money. I mean we put the additional money in well 3
or 4 years ago but in all honesty it was discretionary money for the local entities and it worked
rather well. I can't see from, I can't see why the new process would benefit the local entities.
The re-establishing of the way the money is to be spent, in other words at 50yo. Can you help me
out there a little bit?

Vanin: Well I think one of our concerns in many of our counties there is a disparity of
distribution of monies. We are also in addition to that we are looking for increased services. Our
goal is we are supposed to provide as many services as possible and we are supposed to have out
reach to as many areas of the state as possible. We have some counties that are only reaching a
five mile radius from their center. That is not providing a services that the citizens of the state
need or require. So we were hoping with this additional monies that they would be able to
expand their services. Again, we are looking at the Govemor specifically when he supported this
initiative in our budget was for nutrition and transportation, in-home care....those are the key
elements that keep people independent and in their homes away from nursing homes.

Senator Helmick: Thank you Mr. Chairman

Vanin: I appreciative of that and if it is your desire that, that money just be evenly allocated send
me a letter and that is how we will do it. I have no, it is as you say it is your allocations.

Senator Helmick: We had an additional million dollars year before last to LIFE.

Vanin: That was before I got here.

Senator Helmick: Well that may be before your time.

Vanin: Ken can address that I did bring back up.



Senator Helmick: Ok in any even I think that we enhanced it by a million dollars year before last
or three years back, what was it?

Ken: Yes sir

Senator Helmick: Ok wanted to make sure.

Ken: If I could add one thing,I wanted to clarifu one thing. The money that is allocated to each
of the county providers, they submit to us a line item budget on how they would like to use those
funds. We only, with the new money from last year,the $2 million we asked that half of their
increase which was 50% of that $25,000 be targeted for transportation and in-home the other half
of that increase was up to them to decide where they wanted to use it. So, they submit to us a
line item budget on where they would like to use those funds. The million dollar increase from
before we divided that equally among all 55 and then we asked them to give us a line item budget
where they wanted to use it. We mirrored it after the older american's act programs when LIFE
first started we met with the providers in all the county's and told them we need a tracking
mechanism. We need to be able to track how many people are served, we need to be able to
invoice this and have documentation. It was agreed with the providers themselves to mirror it on
the older american's act services and there was an anay of about 16 services. Then what we did
was provide them with a budget and an allocation and they give us a line item budget on where
they want to use it. So for the most part they do have that determination.

Speaker: Any further questions? Delegate White

Delegate White: Thank you Mr. Chairman. I think one new line that we added this year in the
budget was a $400,000 for regional resource centers. Can you tell me where we are in
establishing of those centers and a little bit about maybe what their intended purpose is and the
location of where you are planning on putting those eight centers.

Vanin: There will be eight ADRC's and that is an Aged and Disabled Resource Center. An Aged
and Disabled Resource Center is mandated by the office, by the Administration on Aging for
consideration for any new grants, contracts or programs. So it was imperative that we have
established ADRC's. We currently have two that are part of a federal grant that have been in
operation for two years. The new determination by the federal government is that Aged and
Disabled Resource Center's are to be placed in a facility that does not provide direct service. We
had initially requested applications or proposals from our county providers for an opportunity to
have or to house an ADRC. We received very qualified applications, however, with the
modification in the federal requirement it is impossible to place those in a county center unless
that county center is willing to give up all their other programs. So as it stands right now, and we
are in the development stages for the ADRC's because the money will take effect July 1 of 07.
We will be placing them in the AAA area agency's which we have four regional AAA's. Then
we are looking for alternative sights. We are looking at the coordinating counsel for independent
living or some type of a community care service that works with individuals with disabilities. So
that we can serve both the aged and the disabled. The purpose of an ADRC is to act as a one stop
shop for long term care. That is an opportunity for anyone often times elderly individuals, their



children from out of state, children come in to try and make a determination as to what to do with
the parent and they are running from agency to agency and issue to issue. This would be a one
stop shop where they would come in and sit down. Any necessary forms would be completed.
Applications would be made, qualifications for different services would be determined and
arranged or provisions for evaluations would be made. Also, names of both state and private
providers would be made available and all the services that are available. Basically, it is just an
opportunity for individuals to come in without a nrn around and to be given all the information
that they need for long term care from Alzheimer's to nursing homes.

Speaker: So you see a potential problem later on affecting our senior programs and senior centers
when you come with your budget each year that will take money out of this line and move
additional monies to these ADRC's for federal match or.

Vanin: Actually sir, once this year, once this money this $125,000 is established we will no
longer need to take any money out of any other line item because we have our own established
line item for ADRC's in the 08 budget.

Speaker: So you don't think it will affect future budgets. Thank you

Vanin: No sir.

Speaker: Any further questions from members of the Committee? Thank you. Next we have the
monthly report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council.

Shana: I am going to be exceedingly brief. I am the Governor's Acting Pharmaceutical
Advocate. My name is Shana Phares and I also am the designated Chair for the Pharmaceutical
Cost Management Council. There is just two issues I would like to cover with you briefly today.
On electronic prescribing as all of you are all aware, especially Delegate Border who helped with
this legislation. It was signed by the Governor about ten days ago and we are working actively
with the WV Health Information Network, the State Medical Association and Public and Private
Payers to develop an implementation plan for e-prescribing. That will also involve working with
the Board of Pharmacy to promulgate some emergency legislative rules to allow that to happen.
The second piece is the refiling of the advertising reporting rule. As you all know we have
reverted to the existing statute which still requires the Council to promulgate an advertising
reporting rule. What you have before you is what was voted on by the Council. Yesterday it was
voted on without descent. To re-file this rule which went through the Legislative Rule-Making
Review process and was approved by Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee except there
are two modifications in the copy that you have before you. The two modifrcations are one it
reduces the reporting threshold for Doctors from $1000 ayear to $100 ayear. So any Doctor that
receives $100 or more in gifts, grants or payments from a individual Pharmaceutical company
will be listed on a report as a number not as an individual name but in a category. Then secondly
the initial reporting date has been moved back from July 1, 2008 to March 1, 2008. That is so
the Council receives data prior to it sun setting. The initial reporting period has also been
changed from calendar year 2007 andthat has been moved forward to July 1,2007 to December
3I,2007. While that is a six month period, it eliminates the concerns that people expressed



previously that they would be required to collect data retroactively. So when this emergency rule
is frled, either at the end of this week or early next week, then all the manufacturers will have
ample time to put processes in place to collect this information. I am happy to take any
questions.

Speaker: Any questions? Delegate White

Delegate White: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Do you support this rule now?

Phares: I love this rule now. Absolutely.

Delegate White: I just had to ask that.

Phares: Ok

Speaker: Further questions? Delegate Border.

Delegate Border: The way this rule is going to be proposed it would be the responsibility of the
drug manufacturers or the physicians.

Phares: The drug manufacturers.

Delegate Border: The physicians have no responsibility to collect that date and report it.

Phares: Absolutely not.

Delegate Border: Thank you.

Speaker: Other questions? Senate President.

President: I hate to even ask this but what is the status of the Council and you. Your still in
business?

Shana: We are still in business. The Council was established, the sunset date is July 1, 2008 and
we are going to spend some quality time this year with Mr. Allred doing a PERD review because
we are due for that this year. The Pharmaceutical Advocate continues to exist in Executive
order. That order was originally promulgated by Governor Wise and was re-issued last year by
Governor Manchin. So we still have (inaudible)

President: So nothing has changed or will change until I guess till you sunset this year or?

Shana: Till we sunset or are renewed or we have new lesislation.

President: Is that 07 or 08?



Shana:08

President: Thank you.

Speaker: Further questions? Delegate Armstead.

Delegate Armstead: Thank you Mr. Speaker. Just one quick question. Is this being filed as an
emergency rule?

Shana: Yes that is correct because the emergency still exists and in conversations related from
the Secretary of State, she has indicated that she will give it full consideration.

Delegate Armstead: When would the f,rrst report have to be filed?

Shana: July l, excuse me, March l, 2008.

Delegate Armstead: Thank you

Speaker: Thank you very much, I appreciate it. Senator Caruth.

Senator Caruth: Just a technical question here. The language is the emergency rule, is the
appendix actually in the rule or is it simply a device which is separate from the rule and the
reason I ask that is because the rule itself refers to responding to responding and providing
information about advertising as required by appendix a. If Appendix A is not in the rule it could
be changed from time to time to require different reporting requirements without going thru the
legislative rule review process.

Shana: Right, and when we worked with legislative counsel for rule-making last year she advised
that we include it in the rule and yes it is part of the rule.

Senator Caruth: Ok, ordinarily in the rules I have seen in the past the appendix's which are in the
rule do have some sort of rule designation where they can be located maybe that is 3.5 here. The
only thing I would ask if that is not the case that you look into that and make sure it has a
designation so that someone who is searching the appendix or the table of contents of the rule
would be able to find the appendix and it is clear that the appendix is part of the rule as opposed
to being a separate document just to which the rule refers.

Shana: Ok we will do that.

Speaker: Further questions? Thank you very much. Other business? We have interim schpdules
listed on the website and it's list of them for other interims. Got any further business to come
before the committee? President moves that we adjourn, all in favor say I.

Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? The I's have it we are adjourned.
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Joint Committee on Government and Finance Meeting Checklist

Items for Booklet:

/ Minutes (MAKE SURE THEY ARE APPROVED BY HOMBURG & AARON)

"/ Reports Summary

"/ Lottery

r'' General Revenue

,,/' PEIA

BRIM

"/ CHIP

a Lease Report

Ito we6are Reform QurDdaeii- 
Lt - I L 'o'l

"/ Medicaid Report

Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

Board of Treasury Investments Report

Detailed Agenda for President, Speaker, Aaron, Homburg and File Copy

Shortened Agenda for Members 12 Copies

Shortened Agenda for Public 30 Copies

Requests from other committees (make sure motion is in detailed agenda and a
copy ofthe request on colored paper is in all booklets)

Call committee staff to check on reports or requests

Call offices that distribute monthly reports to determine who will be presenting
the report.

After meeting give Brenda, Donna, Judy Schultz (Senate) and Carolyn Epling
(House) a copy of the approved minutes.

1



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Building 1, Room E-132
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0610
QO4) 347-4800
Q04) 347-4819 FAX

Aaron Allred

Legislative Manager
Legislative Auditor

April I1,2007

Paul Mattox, Jr., Cabinet Secretary
Department of Transportation
Building 5, Room A-109
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

Dear Secretary Mattox:

I'm writing to request your appearance at the April meeting of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance. The Committee requests an explanation for the auction of the Division
of Highway's surplus property. The Joint Committee on Government and Finance meeting will be
held in the Senate Finance Committee Room 451 in the State Capitol Building on April 18 at 12:00
p.m.

If you have questions, please feel free to call me at 347-4800.

Sincerely,

6_^-*@tt-(
Aaron Allred

The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin, President, State Senate
The Honorable Richard Thompson, Speaker, House of Delegates



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Building 1, Room E-132
1.900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0610
(304\ 347-4800
Q04) 347-4819 FAX

Aaron Allred

Legislative Manager
Legislative Auditor

April 11,2007

Dr. Sandra Vanin, Commissioner
Bureau of Senior Services
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305

Dear Commissioner Vanin:

I am writing to request your appearance at the April meeting of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance. The Committee requests an explanation of the Bureau's use of the
Legislative Initiative for Elderly (LIFE) funds. The Joint Committee on Government and Finance
meeting will be held in the Senate Finance Committee Room 451 in the State Capitol Building on
Apri l  l8 at l2:00 p.m.

If you have questions, please feel free to call me at 347-4800.

Sincerely,

c*-n elLl
Aaron Allred

The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin, President, State Senate
The Honorable Richard Thompson, Speaker, House of Delegates



(Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

April 18,2007

12:00 - 1:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1. Approval of January 9.2007. minutes

2. 2007Interim Studies

MOVE that the President and Speaker be authorizedto establish interim committees as
they deem appropriate and t9 appoint as. many members as desired to any committee other than
statutorycommittees. - 4 4a/f"a

MOVE the committee co-chairs be authorized to establish subcommittees with the
approval ofthe President and the Speaker, study additional issues as approved by the President
and Speaker and as-sign studies to appropriate subcommittee with ngti$fq+i€afo the President
and Speaker. - /+J of kJ a/frzza/

MOVE the following committees be authorized to meet during the200T Interim Period:

Statutory Committees:
Commission on Interstate Cooperation
Commission on Special Investigations
Council of Finance and Administration
Employee Suggestion Award Board
Equal Pay Commission
Joint Commission on Economic Development
Joint Committee on Government Operations
Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources
Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability
Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability
Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee
Forest Management Review Commission
WV Law Institute Aldlfu
Standing Committees:
Joint Standing Committee on Education
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
Joint Standing Committee on the Judiciary a IA4c7fu-l-



MOVE the following committees be created and authorizedto meet duringthe2OO7
Interim Period:

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee

Joint Committee on Technology
Legislative Intern Committee
Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee
Post Audits Subcommittee
Select Committee A - Committee on Children. Juveniles. and other Issues
Select Committee B - Veterans' Issues
Select Committee C - Infrastructure
Select Committee D - Health
Select Committee E - Broadband fr,Jpf t"l

MOVE the following study resolutions be assigned to interim committees as follows:

Joint Committee on Agriculture and Agri-business
SCR 7S1

Joint Commission pn Economic Development
scR 83, HCR 48 *id'SCaoS

Joint Standing€ommittee on Education
SCR 58, f,GR 50, SCR80, HCR 68, HCR 85 and HCR 91

Joint Standing Coprpiftee on Finance
HCR 62, HCR 70, HCR 89, HCR 50

Joint Stan din g Cory mjtFe6n Government Organization
SCR 52, SCR 55. anfSCR 63

Joint Staldirs Committee on Pensions and Retirement
HCR 35 t"

Joint Standing Co$mit)Ee on Judiciary
HCR 8,2, SCR 69, r1SK45, HCR 60,.HCR.66, HCR 86, HCR 94, SCR 76, HB 2346, HCR 83,
HCR 92

Legislative Oversjgfit Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
HCR 54, HCW

Select Committec,A - Committee on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues
HCR 42, HCR 4O

Select CommitteeTB - Veterans' Issues
| , l

HCR 75 t-



Select Committee C - Infrastructure
HCR 77. HCR 84. HCR 80. and SCR 84

Select Committee D - Health
SCR 82, SCR 77, HCR 14, HCR 53, HCR 58, HCR 8I

A {olLd

Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources
SCR 15, SCR 85, HCR 55, HB 3210

A d o/ftd ...
MOVE that the Joint Commission on Economic Develffient be directed to study Tax

Incremgnt Financing for Class III and IV cities. Ad Offu

MOVE that the Joint Committee on Fppnbe be directed to study the Soft Drinks f*. ft4Xpted

MOVE that the Joint Standing Committee o4 Judic"M be directed to study the
Administrative Expenses, Policies, and Procedures Jt.Bffkrtr"et Insurance Company.

rc directed to study the Insurance Coverage
ation. /g4af fut
h' r€aci l ,Y l "=
l on Children. Juveniles. and other Issues be

/f{arfeJ

MOVE that Select Committee D - Health be dlgeddto study the issue of access to oral
health services. 

\"/ 
AdaV fuU

MOVE that Select Committee E - Broadband be directed to study and review of the
practices, policies and procedures used to expand broadband infrastructure and other issues
identified in $5B-4-l I of Enrolled Senate Bill No. 748. AdeVb.d

MOVE that for all interim committees for which there are an unequal number of
Delegates and Senators, all motions considered must be adopted by a separate majority vote of
the committee members from each legislative body. ,4 4 of t'ud,

3. Monthly/OuarterlyReportsDistribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

4. Monthly/Ouarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human
Resources: Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR

Medicaid Report
Discussion of DHHR's $14 million change order with Unisys for the Medicaid
Management System



5. Monthly/Ouarterly Reports Distribution: Robert Ferguson, Jr., Seuetary, Dept. of
Administration

PEIA
BRIM
CHIP
Lease Report
General Services Division - Five Year Facilities Master Plan

6. Department of Transportation: Marvin Murphy

7. Bureau of Senior Services: Dr. Sandra Vanin, Commissioner

8. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council: Shana Phares,
Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate

9. Other Business

10. Scheduled Interim Dates: May 6 - 8
June3 -5
July 8 - 10
August 19 - 2I
September9-  l l
October 7 - 9
November l6 - l8 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
December 9 - 11
January 6 - 8,2008

Out-of-town interims?

11. Adiournment



2007Interim Studies

The committee are authorized to establish subcommittees with the approval of the
President and the Speaker, study additional issues as approved by the President and Speaker and
assign studies to appropriate subcommittees with approval of the President and Speaker.

Committees authorized to meet during the200T Interim Period:

Statutory Committees:
Commission on Interstate Cooperation
Commission on Special Investigations
Council of Finance and Administration
Employee Suggestion Award Board
Equal Pay Commission
Joint Commission on Economic Development
Joint Committee on Government Operations
Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources
Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability
Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability
Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee
Forest Management Review Commission
WV Law Institute

Standing Committees:
Joint Standing Committee on Education
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
Joint Standing Committee on the Judiciary

Committees created and authorized to meet durin g the 2007 Interim Period :

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee
Joint Committee on Technology
Legislative Intern Committee
Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee
Post Audits Subcommittee
Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues
Select Committee B - Veterans' Issues
Select Committee C - Infrastructure
Select Committee D - Health
Select Committee E - Broadband



Tthe following study resolutions are assigned to interim committees as follows:

Joint Committee on Agriculture and Agri-business
SCR 78

Joint Commission on Economic Development
SCR 83, HCR 48 and SCR 65

Joint Standing Committee on Education
SCR 58, SCR 60, SCR 80, HCR 68, HCR 85 and HCR 9l

Joint Standing Committee on Finance
HCR 62, HCR 70, HCR 89, HCR 50

Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
SCR 52, SCR 55 and SCR 63

Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement
HCR 35

Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary
HCR 82, SCR 69, HCR 45, HCR 60, HCR 66, HCR 86, HCR 94, SCR 76, HB 2346, HCR 83,
HCR 92

Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
HCR 54, HCR 79

Select Committee A - Committee on Children. Juveniles, and other Issues
HCR 42, HCR 40

Select Committee B - Veterans' Issues
HCR 75

Select Committee C - Infrastructure
HCR 77, HCR 84, HCR 80, and SCR 84

Select Committee D - Health
SCR 82, SCR 77, HCR 14, HCR 53, HCR 58, HCR 8I

Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources
SCR 15, SCR 85, HCR 55, HB 32IO



Joint Commission on Economic Development is directed to study Tax Increment Financing for
Class III and IV cities.

The Joint Committee on Finance is directed to study the Soft Drinks Tax.

The Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary is directed to study the Administrative Expenses,
Policies, and Procedures of Brickstreet Insurance Company.

The Joint Committee on Finance is directed to study the Insurance Coverage for County
Replacement Costs and GSAB Implementation.

Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues is directed to study the
Family Court System.

Select Committee D - Health is directed to study the issue of access to oral health services.

Select Committee E - Broadband is directed to study and review the practices, policies and
procedures used to expand broadband infrastructure and other issues identified in $58-4-11 of
Enrolled Senate Bill No. 748.

Interim Rule on Votes
For all interim committees for which there are an unequal number of Delegates and Senators, all
motions considered must be adopted by a separate majority vote of the committee members from
each legislative body.



(Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

April 18,2007

12:00 - 1:00 p.m.

1. Approval of January 9.2007. minutes

2. 2007Interim Studies

Senate Finance Room

?r.E ffper"'+oa..

MOVE that the President and Speaker be authorizedto establish interim committees as
they deem appropriate and to appoint as many members as desired to any committee other than
statutory committees 

?f.rr+g-^ f^r*re_d

Statutory Committees:
Commission on Interstate Cooperation
Commission on Special Investigations
Council of Finance and Administration
Employee Suggestion Award Board
Equal Pay Commission

,/ MOVE the committee co-chairs be authorized to establish subcommittees with the
v approval of the President and the Speaker, study additional issues as approved by the President

and Speaker and assign studies to appropriate subcommipee with+e+if,eation{o the President
and Speaker. P f .gid-r."f q(?*t

MOVE the following committees be authorized to meet during the200T Interim Period:

R.", dznF

Joint Commission on Economic Development
Joint Committee on Government Operations
Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources
Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability
Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability
Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee
Forest Management Review Commission
WV Law Institute

Standing Committees: f6 esd,"'n4 t4^*A
Joint Standing Committee on Education
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
Joint Standing Cognmittee on Government Organization
Joint Standing Committee on the Judiciary



folrowing committees 
K 
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during the 2007

Vf'eta"""
Agriculture and Agri-business Committee
In"ruance Availahilitv and Medical Malpraetiee rnsuranee eernrnittee 'a

Joint Committee on Technology
Legi slative Intern Committee
Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee
Post Audits Subcommittee
Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues
Select Committee B - Veterans' Issues
Select Committee C - Infrastructure
Select Committee D - Health
Select Committee E - Broadband

MOVE the following study resolutions be assigned to interim committees as follows:

)ointcommittee on Agriculture and Agri-business 
?'u 

l45+eA

"  scR78

_.)oint Commission on Economic Development
SCR 83. HCR 48 and SCR 65

)oint Standing Committee on Education€ 
SCR 58, SCR 60, SCR 80, HCR 68, HCR 85 ANd HCR 9I

,,Joint Standing Committee on Financer 
HCR 62, HCR 70, HCR 89, HCR 50

4 oint Standin g Committee on Government Organization
SCR 52, SCR 55 and SCR 63

7/Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement
HCR 35

/

joint Standing Committee on Judiciary
HCR 82, SCR 69, HCR 45, HCR 60, HCR 66, HCR 86, HCR 94, SCR 76, H82346, HCR 83,
HCR 92

)egislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
I/ 

HCR 54. HCR 79

,z'select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues
HCR 42, HCR 40

.r,Select Committee B - Veterans' Issues
HCR 75



Xelect Committee C - Infrastructure
HCR 77, HCR 84, HCR 80, and SCR 84

/Select Committee D - Health
r' scR 82, scR 77, HCR 14, HCR 53, HCR 5g, HCR gl

/lointlegislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources- 
SCR I5,  SCR 85, HCR 55, HB 3210
r)-t 1.\'\xlFodi
?ttt'iltOV" ,frat the Joint Commission on Economic Development be directed to study Tax

Increment Financing for Class III and IV cities.

inance be directed to studv the Soft Drinks Tax.

ittee on Judiciary be directed to study the
Administrative Expenses, Policies, and Procedures of Brickstreet Insurance Company.

. or<=' rVor>e9\

v/ 
( ' MOVE that the Joint Committee on Finance be directed to study the Insurance Coverage
for County Replacement CosF?nd GSAB Implementation.

. J €-f c-o."rth^6'3* -6*-t""t hc; I i'rs-S

/?@.J€:$.{OVE that Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues be
directed to qtudy the Family Court System.

/ ?@'m" that Select Committee D - Health be directed to study the issue of access to oral
health serviceq.

- V\}uQ''t

/ V f) 
'MOVE 

that Select Committee E - Broadband be directed to study and review of the
practices, policies and procedures used to expand broadband infrastructure and other issues
identifief, in $58-4-11 of Enrolled Senate Bill No. 748.

,, ?{ 
' 

MOVE that for all interim committees for which there are an unequal number of
v ' 

Delegates and Senators, all motions considered must be adopted by a separate majority vote of
the committee members from each legislative body.

3. Monthly/Ouarterlv Reports Distribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

4. Monthly/Ouarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human
li} tt \corrs Resources: Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR
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Monthly/Ouarterly Reports Distribution: Robert Ferguson, Jr., Seuetary, Dept. of
Administration

Lease Report
General Services Division - Five Year Facilities Master Plan - h4intrtnqncr-
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8. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Counqil: Shana Phares,

Act ing P har mac eut i c al Adv o c at e

9. Other Business

Sx,, lqjt Q$,--1-n $t..s . ,, "t4-.j i-ffiF3
Bure-au of Senior Services: Dr. Sandra Vanin, Commissioter

July 8 - l0
August 19 - 21
September 9 - 11
October 7 - 9
November 16 - l8 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
December 9 - 1l
January 6 - 8,2008

Out-of-town interims?

11. Adjournment
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APRIL INTERIM ATTENDANCE
Legislative Interim Meetings

April 16,17 and 18,2007

Wednesday, April t8, 2007

12:00 pm - l :00 pm Joint Committee on Government and tr'inance

Senate
Tomblin, Chair
Chafin
Helmick
Kessler
Sharpe
Deem
Caruth Border

I certiff that the attendance as noted above
is correct.

Anne Landgrebe

Please return to Brenda in Room 132-tr. or Fax to 347-4819 ASAP, due to payroll deadline.

--7
--7
-7
--7

/

House
Thompson, Chair ,r/
Caputo
Delong 7
Webster 

"/white 
-7

Armstead ,/

7



(Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

April 18,2007

12200 - 1:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1. Approval of January 9.2007. minutes

2. 2007Interim Studies

MOVE that the President and Speaker be authorizedto establish interim committees as
they deem appropriate and to appoint as many members as desired to any committee other than
statutory committees.

MOVE the committee co-chairs be authorizedto establish subcommittees with the
approval ofthe President and the Speaker, study additional issues as approved by the President
and Speaker and assign studies to appropriate subcommittee with approval to the President and
Speaker.

MOVE the following committees be authorizedto meet duringthe200T lnterim Period:

Statutory Committees:
Commission on Interstate Cooperation
Commission on Special Investigations
Council of Finance and Administration
Employee Suggestion Award Board
Equal Pay Commission
Joint Commission on Economic Development
Joint Committee on Government Operations
Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources
Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability
Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability
Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
Legislative Oversight Commission on Workforce Investment for Economic Development
Legislative Rule-Making Review Committee
Forest Management Review Commission
WV Law Institute

Standing Committees:
Joint Standing Committee on Education
Joint Standing Committee on Finance
Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
Joint Standing Committee on the Judiciarv



' MOVE the following committees be created and authorizedto meet duringthe2007
Interim Period:

Agriculture and Agri-business Committee
Joint Committee on Technology
Legislative Intern Committee
Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee
Post Audits Subcommittee
Select Committee A - Committee on Children. Juveniles. and other Issues
Select Committee B - Veterans' Issues
Select Committee C - Infrastructure
Select Committee D - Health
Select Committee E - Broadband

MOVE the following study resolutions be assigned to interim committees as follows:

Joint Committee on Agriculture and Agri-business
SCR 78

Joint Commission on Economic Development
SCR 83, HCR 48 and SCR 65

Joint Standing Committee on Education
SCR 58, SCR 60, SCR 80, HCR 68, HCR 85 and HCR 91

Joint Standing Committee on Finance
HCR 62, HCR 70, HCR 89, HCR 50

Joint Standing Committee on Government Organization
SCR 52, SCR 55 and SCR 63

Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement
HCR 35

Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary
HCR 82, SCR 69, HCR 45, HCR 60, HCR 66, HCR 86, HCR 94, SCR 76, HB 2346, HCR 83,
HCR 92

Legislative Oversight Committee on Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority
HCR 54, HCR 79

Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues
HCR 42, HCR 40

Select Committee B - Veterans' Issues
HCR 75

Select Committee C - Infrastructure
HCR 77, HCR 84, HCR 80, and SCR 84



Select Committee D - Health
SCR 82, SCR 77, HCR 14, HCR 53, HCR 58, HCR 81

Joint Legislative Oversight Commission on State Water Resources
SCR 15, SCR 85, HCR 55, HB 3210

MOVE that the Joint Commission on Economic Development be directed to study Tax
Increment Financing for Class III and IV cities.

MOVE that the Joint Committee on Finance be directed to studv the Soft Drinks Tax.

MOVE that the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary be directed to study the
Administrative Expenses, Policies, and Procedures of Brickstreet Insurance Company.

MOVE that the Joint Committee on Finance be directed to study the Insurance Coverage
for County Replacement Costs for courthouses and other facilities and GASB Implementation.

MOVE that Select Committee A - Committee on Children. Juveniles" and other Issues be
directed to study the Family Court System.

MOVE that Select Committee D - Health be directed to study the issue of access to oral
health services.

MOVE that Select Committee E - Broadband be directed to study and review the
practices, policies and procedures used to expand broadband infrastructure and other issues
identified in $5B-4-11 of Enrolled Senate Bill No. 748.

MOVE that for all interim committees for which there are an unequal number of
Delegates and Senators, all motions considered must be adopted by a separate majority vote of
the committee members from each legislative body.

3. Monthly/Ouarterly Reports Distribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

4. Monthly/Ouarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human
Resources: Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR

Medicaid Report
Discussion of DHHR's $14 million ohanse order with Unisys for the Medicaid
Management System



5. Monthly/Ouarterly Renorts Distribution: Robert Ferguson, Jr., Seuetary, Dept. of
Administration

PEIA
BzuM
CHIP
Lease Report
General Services Division - Five Year Facilities Master Plan

6. Department of Transportation: Marvin Murphy

7. Bureau of Senior Services: Dr. Sandra Vanin, Commissioner

8. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Manasement Council: Shana Phares,
Acting P harmac euti c al Adv o cat e

9. Other Business

10. Scheduled Interim Dates: May 6 - 8
June3-5
July 8 - 10
August 19 - 21
September 9 - 1l
October 7 - 9
November 16 - 18 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
December 9 - 11
January 6 - 8,2008

Out-of-town interims?

11. Adjournment



DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
EQTTIPMENT SITRPLUS AUCTIOA' SAIE

MAY 12,2007

4n8ncov1'.164M

1992 HOBART WELDER

1992 EOBARTWELDER

1992 HOBARTWELDER

1978 ESSICK WALK BEHIND ROLLER

1978 ESSICKWALK BEHII\D ROLLER

1978 ESSICK WALK BEHII\D ROLLER

5OO GL. USED OIL TANK

5OO GL. WATER TANK
5OO GL. WATER TANK
5OO GL. WATER TANK

WWATER TANK 110{03

JIB FORKS & POLE FOR LOADER

JIB FORKS & POLE FOR LOADER

JIB FORKS & POLE FOR LOADER
1986 GALLION4OO E GRADER

1986 GALLION4OO E GRADER

1986 GALLION4OO E GRADER

1988 CIIAMPION GRADER

1991 GRADAL SINGLE ENGII\IE

199I GRADAL SINGLE ENGII{E



DMS|ON OF Hi/GHWAYS 
4/18r200711:16AM

EQUIPMENT SURPLUS AUCTIO.IV SALE
MAY 12,2007

30 412-O3l 1991 GRADAL SINGLE ENGII{E

31 412-033 1991 GRADAL SINGLE ENGINE

32 4t2-029 1991 GRADAL SINGLE ENGIDIE

33 410-085 r97O GRADALDUALENGINE

a {10-041 1989 BADGDRDUALENGINE

35 410-043 199I BADGER

LINE 12
1 353-044 1985 JOHNDEERE 444C

z 353-108 l991KOMATSU

3 350-154 1980 JOHNDEERE BACKHOE

35G123

350-108
350-115

1993 FORD BACKHOE
JOHN I}EERE 410 SOLD TO CITY OF

RICEW(XT)

1992 JOHN DEERE 410

7 337-06,6 1984 33 TONLORRAIN CRAI\E

I 337-O7l I97A25 TONP&H CRAI\IE

I t37-O72 198225 TON GROVE CRANE

10 337-054 1979 II\TIS BOOM CRANE

1 1 310
ZdOOTOEFLEO 45 HD ISSUZU ENG. 21. REACH
1NYD. BUCKETWT.177

12 310
2OOO KOBELCO 45 HD ISSUZU ENG. 21'REAGH
1NYD. BUCKETWT.lTT

13310-010
2OOO KOBELCO 45 HD ISSUZU ENG.21.REACH
1NYD. BUCKETWT. t7T

14310
zooo KOeeLco 45 HD lssuzu ENG.21'REAGH
1I2YD. BUCKETWT.lTT

15304 TRACK LOADER

16 304 TRACK LOADER
'17 303-006 1973 CATTRACKLOADER

1 8 3(H-m4 1972CAT TRACKLOADER

1 9 596-015 I 977 BOMAG SHNEPX'OOT ROLLER

2C596-m9 1951 PULL TYPE SI{T'EPFOOT ROLLER

21301-(D1 CAT D.5 DOZER

22 301-052 1973 CAT II5 DOZER

23 301-059 1973 CATD-s DOZER

24 301-087 1977 CATD{DOZER

25 301-089 1975 CATD-8 DOZER

26 301-090 1970 CATD-7DOZ,ER

27 301-075
2a301

LII{E 13
1 333-019 2OOO HYSTER ELEC. FORKLIFT

333-028 1993 RAYMOND ELEC. FORKLIFT

333-030 1993 RAYMOND ELEC. FORKLIFT

4 333-029 1993 RAYMOND ELEC. FORKLIFT

5 333-025 2OOO HYSTER ELEC. FORKLIFT



DMSION OF HTGHWAYS 
irl18/200711:16AM

EQIIIPMENT SURPLUS AUCTION SALE
MAY 12,2(n7

6 333-024 2OOO HYSTER ELEC. FORKLIFT

7 333-023 2OOO HYSTER ELEC. FORKLIFT

8 333-016 2OOO HYSTER ELEC. FORKLIFT

9 K-ENGII\E

10 K-ENGINE

1 1 K-ENGII\E

1 2 K-ENGINE

13 K-ENGIIIE

1 4 K.ENGINE

15 K-ENGII\IE

1e K-ENGINE

1 7 K.ENGINE

1 8 K-ITEMS

1 9 6X1OX1O' LONG 16IN A BT]NDLE4 BI]IYDLES

K-ITEMS

1 o43-044 1984 JOIIN DEERE CASE TRACTORWIBROOM

2 137-O79 1991 FIAT w L35-2411993 MOTT &

3 137-075 1985 HFSTONw 135-571 1994 ALAMO side &

f35-313 1995 ALAMO rear

4 137-073 1986 HFSTON w 135-271f994 AII\MO side &

135-547 1999 AII\MO (iunked 6115106)

1985 HTSTONw side &

rear 135-334 SOLD
5

1972 FORD NAKED TRACTOR
1998 CASE w 112-{190 1998 J-BAR BRUSH HOG

(soLD)
1988 CASE W. 112-132 BRUSHHOG

K-ITEMS
LII\E 14

1 339-048 1987 LOADKING LARGE FORI( LIF'T

2 378-025 IIII\KNOBEI)

3 378-021 1976 INT PAYSTAR 5OOO ROCK TRUCK

4 378-023 1975 INT PAYSTAR 5OOO ROCKTRUCK

5 378-016 1975 INT PAYSTAR 5OOO ROCK TRUCK

6 253-157 1987II{TERSTATE 17 TON TILT TRAILER

7 253-151 1987 IIYTERSTATE 17 TON TILT TRAILER

I 253-113 1987 WISCONSIN 17 TONTILT TRAILER

I 253-112 1986 WISCONSIN 17 TONTILT TRAILER

1C 253-136 1987 INTERSTATE 17 TON TILT TRAILER



DwISION OF HTGHWAYS 4t18f2@711:16 AM

EQUIPMENT SURPLUS AUCTIO'V SAIE
MAY 12,2007

1 1 253-193 1993 RODGERS 17 TON TILT TRAILER

1 2253-109 1993 RODGERS 17 TON TILT TRAILER

1 3339-045 LARGE FORKTRUCK

1 4339-046 LARGE X'ORKTRUCK

LINE 15
1 404-00,4 LEEBOY GRADER TOTALED
2 269-O2l 1988INT. BRIDGE TRK TOTALED
3 253-194 1993 RODGERS 17 TON TILT TRAILER TOTALED
4 350-139 1998 F'ORD BACKHOE TOTALED
5 206-221 1998 GMC SIERRA TOTALED
6 218-197 2OO2 FORD CROWI\I VICTORH TOTALED
7 201-294 2OO4 GMC SIERRA TOTALED
8 201-244 1999 DODGE STRATUS TOTALED
I 221-266 2OO2 DODGE STRATUS TOTALED

10 221-210 1999 FORD TATJRUS TOTALED
1 1 201-150 1999 GMC SIERRA TOTALED
1 2221-009 1996 FORD TAURUS TOTALED
13206-262 1999DODGE%TRUCK TOTALED
1 4 213-1174 2OO5 F'ORD EXPLORER TOTALED
1 5 213-737 1997 JEEP CIIEROKEE

1 6 213-1020 2OO4 JEEP LIBERTY TOTALED
1 7213-849 1999JEEP CHEROKEE TOTALED
1 8 221-274 2OO2 DODGE STRATUS TOTALED
1 9 213-275 1997JEEP CHEROKEE

20 201-183
21 206-304 1999 DODGE 2500 TOTALED
22 202-152 ZOO4 GMC SIERRA TOTALED
23 206-161 1997 GMC SIERRA

24 206-166 1997 GMC SMRRA

25 201-166 1999 GMC SIERRA

26 203-7A4 1995 GMC SIERRA

K.ITEMS
LINE 16

1 1 13-062 1 986 WOODCHUCK CIIIPPER

2 1 13-097 2OOO WOODCIIUCK CIIIPPER

3 1 13-073 1986 WOODCHUCK CHIPPER

4 1 13-058 WOODCIIUCKCHIPPER

5 839-048 ARROWBOARI)

6 580-048 CONCRETE MD(ER

7 333-020 rALE T'ORKLIF'T
I 338-1 12 PETTIBOI\iE FORKLIFT

9 338-219 ITYSTER F'ORK LIFT

10338-187 AC F'ORI(LIFT

1 1 703-037 2OOO BETA 5OO GALLON TAI\K

1 2703-038 2OOO BETA 5OO GALLON TANK

1 3705-010 1971 ALLSTATE 5OO GALLON TANK



DtvtsloN oF HIGHWAYS 4hanoo711i16 AM

EQUIPMENT SURPLUS AUCTIA,'V SALE
MAY 12,2007

K.ITEMS
1 843-039 2OOO SIJNRAY MESSAGE BOARI)

2 521-026 1995 CRACKSEALER

591-157 1986 GALIONROLLER

4 591-143 1986 GALIONROLLER

K-ITEMS
1 612-248 1 985 SI]LAIR AIR COMPRESSOR

2 612-279 1987 SI]LAIR AIR COMPRESSOR

K.ITEMS
1 a2-o14 V-BLADE

353-075 1991KOMATSU

353-1 15 1991KOMATSU

4 353-031 1985 J D 444C

353-081 l99l KOMATSU

€ 359-075 1973 CAT 966 LOADER

7 353-086 1991 KOMATSU

€ 599-067 INGRAMROLLER

K-ITEMS
8OO' CHAIN LII\K X'ENCE 4' HIGH

47 JOIIYTS CLOW PIPE 20' LONG

551-064 ROCK SPREADER
551-085 ROCK SPREADER
551-028 ROCK SPREADER
552-003 BUCKEYE CHIPBOX
546-018 I-AYTON BOX
546-027 LAYTON BOX

SPREADER
SPREADER
40 TELEPHOI\E POLES

ALUMII\UMBTJILDING

15 CONCRETE BOX CTJL\TERTS

21 CONCRETE PIPE 18'DIA.X 8'
1 LARGE STEEL BEAM 10x26x42'LONG

TJOINTS I8'CORAGATED CI]LVERT PIPE

5 JOINTS 24" STEEL PIPE 38-40' LONG



TITLE 206
LEGISLATIVE RULE

WEST VIRGINIA PHARMACEUTICAL COST MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

SERIES 1
PRESCRIPTION DRUG ADVERTISING EXPENSE REPORTING

S 206-1-1. General.

1.1 Scope. This rule establishes the reporting requirements for all
manufacturers and labelers of prescription drugs dispensed in this state, who employ,
direct or utilize marketing representatives, as mandated by W.Va. Code $5A-3C-13.

1.2 Authority. - - W.Va. Code $5A-3C-13.

1.3 Filing Date. - -

1.4 Effective Date. - -

5206-1-2. Definitions.

Terms not defined in this rule have the meanings ascribed to them in W.Va. Code
$5A-3C-l et seq. As used in this rule:

2.1 "Aggregate" or "aggregate data" means information analyzed by the
Council which does not disclose personally-identifiable information about specific
prescribers or which does not otherwise identifr specific individuals or companies.

2.2 "Aggregate list" means the information put into the report by the Council,
pursuant to W.Va. Code $5A-3C-13(e) and which contains only aggregate data.

2.3 "Bona-fide clinical trial" (as described in W.Va. Code $5A-3C-13(c)(2))
means a clinical trial approved by an institutional review board [which is in compliance
with the statutory (including Title 21 of the U.S. Code) and regulatory requirements (21
CFR, Part 56 and 45 CFR sec. 46.101) set by the federal Food and Drug Administrationl
and conducted in connection with a research study where the principle purpose is
scientific research.

2.4 "Dispensed" or "Dispensing" is that aspect of the practice of pharmacy
concerned with the preparation, verification of contents, and delivery of a drug or device
in an appropriately labeled and suitable container to a patient or a patient's representative
or surrogate pursuant to a lawful order of a practitioner for subsequent administration to,
or use by, a patient. Dispensing has not occurred until the drug is actually delivered to
the patient or patient's representative.

Page I of 3



2.5 "Prescription drugs" or "pharmaceutical drugs" means drugs for human

use which may be legally dispensed only with a prescription.

2.6 "Prescriber" means a physician or other health care professional licensed

to prescribe prescription drugs in the State of West Virginia.

2.7 "Direct to Consumer (DTC)" means the advertising of prescription drugs

directly to consumers through radio, television, magazines, newspapers, direct mail and

telephone communications as they pertain to residents of this state.

2.8 'National aggregate data" means all expenses associated with advertising and

direct promotion of prescription drugs through radio, television, magazines, newspapers,

direct mail and telephone communications in the United States.

$ 206-1-3. Required Reporting.

3.1 After the effective date of these rules, all drug manufacturers,
pharmaceutical manufacturers, and/or labelers whose prescription drugs are dispensed in

West Virginia or to a West Virginia resident via mail, must complete and file with the

Council, on or before March 1, 2008 for reporting period July 1, 2007 to December 31,

2007 and the first of April of each year thereafter, Appendix A listing the advertising
expenses incurred by the manufacturer or labeler in the preceding calendar year.

3.2 Every drug manufacturer, pharmaceutical manufacturer, or labeler which
engages in business in West Virginia (the "Company") is required to complete the
reporting form in Appendix A. If this form is filed on behalf of a group of entities which
file a US federal income tax retum as a consolidated group, attach a copy of the
organizational chart showing all members of the consolidated group for federal income
tax purposes. All references to the "Company" in the form refer to the reporting entity
and to all members of its consolidated group for US federal income tax purposes.

3.3. The Company should report all advertising and direct promotion to
residents of this state. For national or regional DTC advertising expenses, the Company
should report West Virginia's share in dollars by multiplying the total amount spent on
advertising by West Virginia's most recent population as reported by the U.S. Census
Bureau divided by the total population targeted by the DTC advertising using the most
recent population statistics reported by the U.S. Census Bureau. Such calculations shall
be attached to the reporting form.

3.4 The Company must complete each table in Appendix A. If you are unable
to respond to a question as worded in this rule, you must describe what altemative
information is available.

Page 2 of 3



1. List, in the corresponding table in Appendix A, the total number of West

Virginia prescribers to whom you provided; directly or indirectly, gifts,

grants or payments of any kind in the stated amounts for the purpose of

advertising prescription drugs. Do not include items exempted in W.Va.

Code $5A-3C-13(c).

2. List, in the corresponding table in Appendix A, the name of any

prescription drugs advertised using direct-to-consumer (DTC) advertising

ieaching or targeting West Virginia, the type of advertising used and the

total amount expended for advertising each named prescription drug.

3. List, in the corresponding table in Appendix A, the rulme of any disease-

specific patient support or advocacy group, to which you made, directly or

indirectly, gifts, grants or pa)rynents of any kind totaling $10,000 or more

for the purpose of advertising prescription drugs and the total amount

contributed to each named support group.

4. List, in the corresponding table in Appendix A, the name of any

pharmacy licensed in West Virginia to which you made, directly or

indirectly, gifts, grants or payments of any kind totaling $10,000 or more,

for the purpose of advertising prescription drugs the type of advertising

used and the total amount contributed to each named pharmacy.

5. You are permitted, but not required, to fumish the information described

in Section 5A-3C-13(c) of the Act. Clinical trials which do not qualifu as

bona fide clinical trials must be reported.

3.5 The manufacturer or labeler shall file signed originals of completed

Appendix A forms with the Council, at the Offrce of the Pharmaceutical Advocate, Main

Building l, Room M-146, Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305.

Page 3 of 3



Appendix A

Reporting Form

Prescription Drug Advertising Expenses

Name of Reporting Entity

Reporting Period

List below the total number of West Virginia prescribers to whom you provided directly
or indirectly, gifts, grants or payments of any kind in the stated amounts for the purpose
of advertising prescription drugs. Do not include items exempted in W.Va. Code $5A-
3C-13(c).

Annual Aggregate Amount of fees, food
entertainment, recreational activitiesn
travel expenses, gifts, grants or other
payments

Total Number of Prescribers

$100 - $2.500

$2,501 -  $5,000

$5,001 - $7.500

$7,501 - $10,000

$10,001 or over

Page I of 3



List below the name of any prescription drugs advertised using direct-to-consumer
(DTC) advertising reaching or targeting West Virginia, the type of advertising used and
the total amount expended for advertising each named prescription drug.

Name of Drug (chemical
name and brand name)

Type of Advertising Total Expenditure on
Advertising

List below the name of any disease-specific patient support or advocacy group to which
you made, directly or indirectly, gifts, grants or payments of any kind totaling $10,000 or
more for the purpose of advertising prescription drugs and the total amount contributed to
each named support group.

Name of Advocacy Group Amount of Annual Pavments

Page2 of 3



List below the name of any pharmacy licensed in West Virginia to which you made,
directly or indirectly, gifts, grants or payments of any kind totaling $10,000 or more, for
the purpose of advertising prescription drugs the type of advertising used and the total
amount contributed to each named pharmacy.

Pharmacy Type of Advertising Amount of Payment

I certi$ upon information and belief that the information contained on this form is true,
correct and complete.

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

Taken, swom and subscribed before me, this day of

Notary signature

Commission expires

by

Page3 of  3



TITLE 206
LEGISLATIVE RULE

WEST VIRGINIA PHARMACEUTICAL COST MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

SERIES 1
PRE,SCRIPTION DRUG ADVERTISING EXPENSE REPORTING

$ 206-1-1. General.

1.1 Scope. This rule establishes the reporting requirements for all
manufacturers and labelers of prescription drugs dispensed in this state, who employ,
direct or utilize marketing representatives, as mandated by W.Va. Code $5A-3C-13.

1.2 Authority. - - W.Va. Code $5A-3C-13.

1.3 Filing Date. - -

1.4 Effective Date. - -

5206-1-2. Definitions.

Terms not defined in this rule have the meanings ascribed to them in W.Va. Code

$5A-3C-l et seq. As used in this rule:

2.I "Aggtegate" or "aggregate data" means information analyzed by the
Council which does not disclose personally-identifiable information about specific
prescribers or which does not otherwise identiff specific individuals or companies.

2.2 "Aggregate list" means the information put into the report by the Council,
pursuant to W.Va. Code $5A-3C-13(e) and which contains only aggregate data.

2.3 "Bona-fide clinical trial" (as described in W.Va. Code $5A-3C-13(c)(2))
means a clinical trial approved by an institutional review board [which is in compliance
with the statutory (including Title 21 of the U.S. Code) and regulatory requirements (21
CFR, Part 56 and 45 CFR sec. 46.101) set by the federal Food and Drug Administration]
and conducted in connection with a research study where the principle purpose is
scientific research.

2.4 "Dispensed" or "Dispensing" is that aspect of the practice of pharmacy
concemed with the preparation, verification of contents, and delivery of a drug or device
in an appropriately labeled and suitable container to a patient or a patient's representative
or surrogate pursuant to a lawful order of a practitioner for subsequent administration to,
or use by, a patient. Dispensing has not occurred until the drug is actually delivered to
the patient or patient's representative.
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2.5 "Prescription drugs" or "pharmaceutical drugs" means drugs for human

use which may be legally dispensed only with a prescription.

2.6 "Prescriber" means a physician or other health care professional licensed

to prescribe prescription drugs in the State of West Virginia-

2.7 "Direct to Consumer (DTC)" means the advertising of prescription drugs

directly to consumers through radio, television, magazines, newspapers, direct mail and

telephone communications as they pertain to residents of this state.

2.8 'National aggregate datt'means all expenses associated with advertising and

direct promotion of prescription drugs through radio, television, magazines, newspapers,

direct mail and telephone communications in the United States.

S 206-1-3. Required Reporting.

3.1 After the effective date of these rules, all drug manufacturers,
pharmaceutical manufacturers, and/or labelers whose prescription drugs are dispensed in

West Virginia or to a West Virginia resident via mail, must complete and file with the

Council, on or before March l, 2008 for reporting period July 1, 2007 to December 31,
2007 and the first of April of each year thereafter, Appendix A listing the advertising
expenses incurred by the manufacturer or labeler in the preceding calendar year.

3.2 Every drug manufacturer, pharmaceutical manufacturer, or labeler which
engages in business in West Virginia (the "Company") is required to complete the
reporting form in Appendix A. If this form is filed on behalf of a group of entities which
file a US federal income tax retum as a consolidated group, attach a copy of the
organizational chart showing all members of the consolidated group for federal income
tax purposes. All references to the "Company" in the form refer to the reporting entity
and to all members of its consolidated group for US federal income tax purposes.

3.3. The Company should report all advertising and direct promotion to
residents of this state. For national or regional DTC advertising expenses, the Company
should report West Virginia's share in dollars by multiplying the total amount spent on
advertising by West Virginia's most recent population as reported by the U.S. Census
Bureau divided by the total population targeted by the DTC advertising using the most
recent population statistics reported by the U.S. Census Bureau. Such calculations shall
be attached to the reporting form.

3.4 The Company must complete each table in Appendix A. If you are unable
to respond to a question as worded in this rule, you must describe what altemative
information is available.
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l. List, in the corresponding table in Appendix A, the total number of West

Virginia prescribers to whom you provided; directly or indirectly, gifts,

grants or payments of any kind in the stated amounts for the purpose of

advertising prescription drugs. Do not include items exempted in W.Va.

Code $5A-3C-13(c).

2. List, in the corresponding table in Appendix A, the name of any

prescription drugs advertised using direct-to-consumer (DTC) advertising

reaching or targeting West Virginia, the type of advertising used and the

total amount expended for advertising each named prescription drug.

3. List, in the corresponding table in Appendix A, the name of any disease-

specific patient support or advocacy group, to which you made, directly or

indirectly, gifts, grants or payments of any kind totaling $10,000 or more

for the purpose of advertising prescription drugs and the total amount

contributed to each named support goup.

4. List, in the corresponding table in Appendix A, the name of any
pharmacy licensed in West Virginia to which you made, directly or

indirectly, gifts, grants or payments of any kind totaling $10,000 or more,

for the purpose of advertising prescription drugs the type of advertising
used and the total amount contributed to each named pharmacy.

5. You are permitted, but not required, to fumish the information described

in Section 5A-3C-13(c) of the Act. Clinical trials which do not qualify as

bona fide clinical trials must be reported.

3.5 The manufacturer or labeler shall file signed originals of completed
Appendix A forms with the Council, at the Office of the Pharmaceutical Advocate, Main

Building 1, Room M-146, Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305.
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Appendix A

Reporting Form

Prescription Drug Advertising Expenses

Name of Reporting Entity

Reporting Period

List below the total number of West Virginia prescribers to whom you provided directly
or indirectly, gifts, grants or payments of any kind in the stated amounts for the purpose
of advertising prescription drugs. Do not include items exempted in W.Va. Code $5A-
3C-13(c).

Annual Aggregate Amount of fees, food
entertainmento recreational activities,
travel expenses, gifts, grants or other
payments

Total Number of Prescribers

$100 - $2.500

$2,501 - $5,000

$5,001 - $7.500

$7,501 - $10,000

S10,001 or over

Page I of 3



List below the name of any prescription drugs advertised using direct-to-consumer
(DTC) advertising reaching or targeting West Virginia, the type of advertising used and
the total amount expended for advertising each named prescription drug.

Name of Drug (chemical
name and brand name)

Type of Advertising Total Expenditure on
Advertising

List below the name of any disease-specific patient support or advocacy group to which
you made, directly or indirectly, gifts, grants or payments of any kind totaling $10,000 or
more for the purpose of advertising prescription drugs and the total amount contributed to
each named support group.

Name of Advocacy Group Amount of Annual Pavments
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List below the name of any pharmacy licensed in West Virginia to which you made,
directly or indirectly, gifts, grants or payments of any kind totaling $10,000 or mote, for
the purpose of advertising prescription drugs the type of advertising used and the total
amount contributed to each named pharmacy.

Pharmacv Type of Advertising Amount of Payment

I certiff upon information and belief that the information contained on this form is true,
correct and complete.

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

Taken, sworn and subscribed before me, this day of

Notary signature

Commission expires

by
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lYednesdav. April 18. 2007
l2:00 pm - l :00 pm

(Code $4-3)

Senate Finance Room
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